
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SEPTEMBER 2023 
Jasper County Board Meeting Packet 

September 14, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
COUNTY OF JASPER  NEWTON, ILLINOIS 
Thursday, September 14, 2023,  6:00 P.M.   FY2024 Budget Work  5:15 P.M. 
 
County Office Building  204 W Washington St, Newton, IL  62448 
Phone/Zoom  Meeting ID: 821 348 1060  Passcode: 447765  Phone: 312-626-6799 
 

5:15 P.M. FY2024 BUDGET WORK 
 Board of Review Conference Room – County Office Building 
6:00 P.M. AUGUST COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 County Board Room – County Office Building 
1. SHERIFF’S PROCLAMATION 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. *ROLL CALL 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Jerome Tkachuk - Effingham Regional Career Academy 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
6. REPORTS 

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS 
A. AMBULANCE SERVICE 
B. HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
C. HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY POSITIONS/SERVICES 
D. BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
E. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT 
F. ANIMAL CONTROL 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 
G. TREASURER 
H. OTHER ELECTED OFFICIALS/OFFICES 

7. CONSENT AGENDA – A single vote to approve the following items: 
A. Approval of County Board August 10, 2023, Minutes 
B. Approval of DEVNET Contract Renewal ($16,592.13/yearly) – Property Tax Software, License, Maintenance and Support 

C. Adoption of Resolution for Improvement Section 21-00140-00-FP – Soil Cementing the West Liberty Road 
D. Adoption of Joint Funding Agreement/Resolution Section 20-00139-00-PP – Pavement Preservation (Day Labor) Job 
E. Approval of $400 General Fund Payment for Electronic Recycling Fee to Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations 
F. Appointment of Aaron Ochs as Commissioner of Sainte Marie Drainage and Levee District [Sept. 2026] 
G. Re-Appointment of Dwight Sappenfield as Commissioner of Mint Creek Drainage District [Sept. 2026] 
H. Adoption of Jasper County Trustee for Taxing Districts Resolutions – Delinquent Taxes Real Estate Program 
I. Issue National Rail Safety Week Proclamation 
J. File County Reports 
K. Allow Claims 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
A. VISION 2031 – Jasper County Government Strategic Plan 
B. Energy Transition Community Grant 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval to Display the FY2024 Jasper County Budget 
B. 2024 Jasper County Employees’ Health Insurance Rates 
C. Approval to Purchase New Power Cots for Jasper County Ambulance Service from County ARPA Funds 
D. Authorize Engineering & Architectural Feasibility Study/Inspection Report for Jasper County Courthouse 
E. Authorize Reimbursement to Vistra Corp for 2022 Tax Cycle Overpayment 
F. Authorize Payment to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) Elected County Officials (ECO) Reserve Account 

10. BOARD COMMENTS 
11. CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS 
12. *EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

Next Regular Board Meeting October 12, 2023 
*Roll Call: Except as otherwise stated, approval requires the voice vote of a majority of those County Board members present. 

Jasper County Board Members 
Jason Warfel (Chairman)  -  Ron Heltsley (Vice-Chairman) 

Ben Bollman  -  Adam Deckard  -  Michael Geier  -  James Judson  -  A.C. Pickens  -  Eric Spiker  -  Doug Weddell 



JASPER COUNTY BOARD AGENDA 
COUNTY OF JASPER  NEWTON, ILLINOIS 
Thursday, September 14, 2023,  6:00 P.M.   FY2024 Budget Work  5:15 P.M. 
 
County Office Building  204 W Washington St, Newton, IL  62448 
Phone/Zoom  Meeting ID: 821 348 1060  Passcode: 447765  Phone: 312-626-6799 
 

5:15 P.M. FY2024 BUDGET WORK 
 Board of Review Conference Room – County Office Building 
6:00 P.M. AUGUST COUNTY BOARD MEETING 
 County Board Room – County Office Building 
1. SHERIFF’S PROCLAMATION 
2. MOMENT OF SILENCE & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
3. *ROLL CALL 
4. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Jerome Tkachuk - Effingham Regional Career Academy 
5. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
6. REPORTS 

COUNTY DEPARTMENTS 
A. AMBULANCE SERVICE 
B. HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
C. HEALTH DEPARTMENT 

COUNTY POSITIONS/SERVICES 
D. BUILDING MAINTENANCE 
E. INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY CONSULTANT 
F. ANIMAL CONTROL 

ELECTED OFFICIALS 
G. TREASURER 
H. OTHER ELECTED OFFICIALS/OFFICES 

7. CONSENT AGENDA – A single vote to approve the following items: 
A. Approval of County Board August 10, 2023, Minutes 
B. Approval of DEVNET Contract Renewal ($16,592.13/yearly) – Property Tax Software, License, Maintenance and Support 

C. Adoption of Resolution for Improvement Section 21-00140-00-FP – Soil Cementing the West Liberty Road 
D. Adoption of Joint Funding Agreement/Resolution Section 20-00139-00-PP – Pavement Preservation (Day Labor) Job 
E. Approval of $400 General Fund Payment for Electronic Recycling Fee to Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations 
F. Appointment of Aaron Ochs as Commissioner of Sainte Marie Drainage and Levee District [Sept. 2026] 
G. Re-Appointment of Dwight Sappenfield as Commissioner of Mint Creek Drainage District [Sept. 2026] 
H. Adoption of Jasper County Trustee for Taxing Districts Resolutions – Delinquent Taxes Real Estate Program 
I. Issue National Rail Safety Week Proclamation 
J. File County Reports 
K. Allow Claims 

8. OLD BUSINESS 
A. VISION 2031 – Jasper County Government Strategic Plan 
B. Energy Transition Community Grant 

9. NEW BUSINESS 
A. Approval to Display the FY2024 Jasper County Budget 
B. 2024 Jasper County Employees’ Health Insurance Rates 
C. Approval to Purchase New Power Cots for Jasper County Ambulance Service from County ARPA Funds 
D. Authorize Engineering & Architectural Feasibility Study/Inspection Report for Jasper County Courthouse 
E. Authorize Reimbursement to Vistra Corp for 2022 Tax Cycle Overpayment 
F. Authorize Payment to the Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund (IMRF) Elected County Officials (ECO) Reserve Account 

10. BOARD COMMENTS 
11. CHAIRMAN’S COMMENTS 
12. *EXECUTIVE/CLOSED SESSION 
13. ADJOURNMENT 

Next Regular Board Meeting October 12, 2023 
*Roll Call: Except as otherwise stated, approval requires the voice vote of a majority of those County Board members present. 

Jasper County Board Members 
Jason Warfel (Chairman)  -  Ron Heltsley (Vice-Chairman) 

Ben Bollman  -  Adam Deckard  -  Michael Geier  -  James Judson  -  A.C. Pickens  -  Eric Spiker  -  Doug Weddell 

Page 5-20 
 
 

 
Page 22 
Page 24 

Page 26-39 

 
 
 

Page 41-42 

 
Page 44-123 

Page 125-136 
 

Page 138-140 
Page 142-166 

Page 168 
Page 170-179 
Page 181-182 
Page 184-186 
Page 188-190 
Page 192-201 

Page 203 
 

Page 205-262 
 

Page 264-266 
 
 
 

Page 270-274 
Page 276-277 
Page 279-280 



PUBLIC COMMENTS 
Agenda Item #4 

Effingham Regional Career Academy 





MISSION
The ERCA mission is to attract, retain, and 

grow area businesses by providing sustainable 
pathways to high skill, high demand careers for 

high school students, adult learners, and 
incumbent workers.



VISION
ERCA's vision is to deliver an innovative, 

skills-based, sustainable educational model for 
career exploration and training of students and 
adults that leads to a pipeline of engaged team 

members in the regional workforce.



ERCA is committed to
• Providing opportunities for high school students, adult learners and incumbent workers to 

develop workforce and technical skills that provides them with options to pursue direct 
employment upon high school graduation, enter higher education for further skill 
development or advance their career within their current job placement.

• Creating a collaborative relationship between regional high schools, colleges and employers 
to share financial and technical resources that will provide long term benefits for all parties.

• Creating innovative and dynamic programs of study that will bring students, job creators and 
the community together for the benefit of high school graduates, adult learners and 
incumbent workers

• Providing relevant curriculum and appropriate resources to meet the needs of our diverse 
student population

• Continuously improving teaching and technology, while creating partnerships to benefit 
students and the business community.

• Providing a return on investment to our regional business partners through regular activities 
connecting students and potential employers.



WHAT IS ERCA
ERCA offers focused curriculum and advanced, 

hands-on training in manufacturing, agriculture, health 
care, technology, and transportation helping students 

of all ages reach their career goals faster.



BENEFITS:

ENHANCE WORKFORCE
availability with expanded career and technical skills

HIGHLY FLEXIBLE
training space that is adaptive to 

evolving industry needs.

INSPIRE BUSINESS
development and expansion through access 

to a skilled workforce

UPSKILLING WORKFORCE
for career advancement opportunities.

ESTABLISH CAREER
pathways for high school students, incumbent 

workers, and adult students







STRATEGIC PLAN

ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

• The Effingham Regional Career Foundation was established in August 2022 as a 
501(c)3 non-profit

• Federal Charitable Organization Status received March 2023
• Partnerships & Agreements
• Policy/Procedure
• Board Development

CURRICULUM

• Continuum of classes – High School and Adult Learners
• Explore ERCA – Began Fall 2022 

• Career Areas – Agriculture, Health Care, Manufacturing, Technology, Transportation
• Instructors/Facilitators
• Student Achievement

FUNDING

• Create an Endowment - $4 million (keep programming free or low cost to students)
• Equipment Funding

MARKETING

• ERCA Visibility – Social media, local media, online presence (erca.us), Event 
Participation, Ongoing Communication with all partners, students, parents, schools, 
community



Fall Semester 2022 – 14 Students

Experiential Learning, Career Opportunities, Employability Skills FACILITATOR
Mrs. Cassie Carpenter



FUTURE HOME
of the ERCA to be located inside the Patterson Building



Where Are We Now
Effingham Regional Career Foundation - 501(c)3 

formed to oversee management of ERCA



Building & Curriculum
Design Underway

Full Curriculum Implemented Fall 2024

Explore ERCA classes
Fall 2023-Spring 2024

ENROLLMENT NOW OPEN!



New exploratory courses in each 
of the 5 ERCA career areas:

Dual Credit Coursework 
Youth Apprenticeships

● Advanced Manufacturing
● Agriculture
● Health Care
● Information Technology
● Transportation



Space Augmented Reality Trainers
33 NOCTI Certified Industry Credentials

Transfer VR Trainers
Classroom-to-career exploration training

AR Welding Simulation
Virtual to Actual Welding



Re-visioning ERCA Structure

Incumbent Worker 
(CBI)

• ST Training

• Certifications

• Non-credit

• Apprenticeships

• Corporate 
Academies

High School

• ISBE Courses

• Explore ERCA

• Exploratory Courses in 
Areas of Study

• Dual credit courses in 
Areas of Study

• Full Certifications

• Youth apprenticeships

Cooperative Program 
Space

• Health Occ.

• CEO

• Manuf. Skills

• CTEC

Virtual Skills Training 
(VST) Lab

• Virtual training tools for 
fields of: Ag, Health, 

IT, Manuf. And Trans.

• VR Tools for specific 
hands-on training

• CDL simulator

• Virtual welders

Makers Space Lab

• Hands on equipment 
to facilitate innovation 

across programs

• Summer innovation 
course

• College for Kids 
programming

• First Robotics



REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

Ambulance Service 



Jasper County Ambulance Service Report 

September 2023 

 

• 133 runs for the month of August 

o 911- 54 

o Refusal/No patient found – 23 

o MVA – 4 

o Transfers/Discharges – 31 

o Mutual Aid – 21 

 

• We received a grant in total of $4,000 to use towards power cots and 

power loads.  

 

• In the process of hiring a part-time EMT.  

 

 



REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

Highway Department 



JASPER COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT REPORT 

COUNTY BOARD MEETING: August 10, 2023 

 

- The Electronic Recycling Event was held on Saturday, August 26th .  Gross weight 
collected was 14,574.00 lbs.  The underweight fee is $400.00.  The attached 
invoice will be submitted for payment from the General Fund. 

 

- One of the projects scheduled for next summer is soil cementing the West Liberty 
Road.  This 3.8-mile project was approved by IDOT to utilize TARP Funds, Federal 
Funds, and the remaining balance of Rebuild Illinois Funds.  The attached 
Resolution for Improvement will need County Board approval.   
 

- The mowing of the right of way has begun. 
 

- Ordinances for Wind and Solar are being investigated to ensure the County and 
Township roads will be protected and cared for if any wind or solar facilities are 
constructed within the County.  The Highway Department will work with the States 
Attorney over the next month on this with a plan of having something ready for 
board approval at next month’s meeting. 
 

- We received notification from IDOT to execute the Joint Funding Agreement on 
the Pavement Preservation (Day Labor) job.  As part of this Agreement, a 
resolution is also needing Full Board approval.   
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 
 
   
 
 
 



REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

Health Department 































REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

Animal Control 







REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

Treasurer’s Report 



               TREASURER’S REPORT 

                         August 2023 
GENERAL FUND INCOME                                                       

STATE INCOME                                         $155,283.97 

COUNTY OFFICES                                       $23,623.88 

INTEREST INCOME                                     $ 4,190.97   

MISC INCOME                                              $4,826.04   

REAL ESTATE TAXES                                $434,592.65 

PERSONAL PROPERTY INCOME             $17,560.96                                                                                   

                            
TOTAL INCOME                                        $640,078.47 

 

GENERAL FUND EXPENSES 

TOTAL EXPENSES LESS JAIL                   $370,905.57  
EXPENSE                                                                                                                                                                  

OVER/UNDER                                           $269,172.90 

----------------------------------------------------------------- 

FISCAL YEAR 2022/23 

 STATE/GENERAL FUND INCOME       $2,631,570.79 

 PERSONAL PROPERTY INCOME          $549,855.43 

 GRAND TOTAL INCOME                      $3,181,426.22 

LESS EXPENSES                                      $3,052,149.37 EXCLUDES Jail Payments YTD.   

                                                                                                                                                                                      

NET PROFIT/LOSS                                 $129,276.85                              



INCOME FROM STATE Month/Year Amount  Year to Date

Supv. Of Assmts Salary Reimb.  $0.00
  $2,458.34

Public Defender Reimb. July/2023 $3,610.75
 $32,496.75

State's Attorney Salary Reimb. July/2023 $10,890.85
 $98,017.65

 
Probation Salary Reimb/Grant in Aid June/2023 $10,182.44

$97,054.75

Income Tax July/2023 $56,664.08
 $698,459.83

Sales Tax June/2023 $22,190.02
June/2023 $21,010.58
June/2023 $17,361.03

$60,561.63 $611,232.30

Personal Property Replacement Tax July/2023 $17,560.96
 $549,855.43

Coroner's Grant $0.00
 $3,365.00

Sheriff Salary Reimb. July/2023 $6,496.60
 $55,583.55

Video Gaming Tax July/2023 $5,870.76
 $45,442.10

   
Pull Tab and Jar Games Act  $1,006.86  

 $1,006.86

Lexis - Sheriffs Department $0.00
  $0.00

EMA Grant $0.00
 $4,102.00

Lender Processing Service (Recorders) $0.00
$0.00

Election Day Judge Reimbursement $0.00
 $4,230.00

8/31/2023 General Fund State Income Report



REPORT OF COUNTY FUNDS
JASPER COUNTY, ILLINOIS
August 31, 2023 Balance of Expenses to be       Salaries

Funds Approved  
 

1 General Fund  (pgs 1-12)  
          Checking 36,604.88$            $182,128.47

            Money Market 633,549.89$          
          Savings (Replaced Working Cash) 433,939.77$          
          Money Market (Civil Defense) 27,427.11$            
          Certificate of Deposits (9 CDs) 1,702,586.47$      
 American Rescue Plan Grant 565,137.71$          
 Health Insurance Fund 176,596.61$          
  

2 County Highway  (pg 13-15)

          Money Market 349,890.12$          17,520.30$        
          Certificate of Deposit 51,930.46$            

3 County Bridge  (pg 16-18)

          Money Market 426,425.12$          

4 Federal Aid Matching  (pg 19-21)

          Money Market 563,407.62$          

5 County Motor Fuel  (pg 22-24)

          Money Market 771,229.07$          8,794.94$          

6 Revolving  (pg 25-27)

           Money Market 124,708.22$          3,455.20$          

8 Senate Bill 1750  (pg 28-30)

          Money Market 16,270.08$            

9 Township Motor Fuel  (pg 31-33)

          Money Market 4,111,307.63$      
          Certificate of Deposit - #1071635 33,747.64$            
          Certificate of Deposit - #1073341 50,000.00$            
          Certificate of Deposit - #1079370 100,032.88$          

25 Solid Waste/Recycling  (pg 89-91)

          Money Market 294,117.12$          5,950.00$          

36 Materials Fund  (pg 110-112)

          Money Market 445,791.42$          



10 County Health  (pgs 35-49)

          Checking -$                        101,052.01$      
          Money Market 737,464.78$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 5030708093 200,000.00$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 1079695 34,915.47$            
          Certificate of Deposit - 1079696 100,000.00$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 5030448611 100,000.00$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 5030522011 100,000.00$          

11 Emergency Ambulance  (pg 50-52)

          Money Market 361,108.36$          72,738.34$        

12 Court Automation  (pg 53-55)

          Money Market 21,305.93$            

13 County Law Library  (pg 56-58)

          Checking 17,318.26$            

14 Record Storage System  (pg 59-61)

          Money Market 36,601.98$            

16 I.M.R.F.  (pg 62-64)

           Money Market 4,915,159.24$      

17 Social Security  (pg 65-67)  
          Money Market 123,514.87$          

18 Tort Judgment & General Liability  (pg 68-70)

          Money Market 427,554.37$          384.62$              

19 Unemployment Insurance  (pg 71-73)

          Checking -$                        
          Money Market 293,418.22$          

20 Workman's Compensation  (pg 74-76)

          Money Market 348,955.53$          

21 Court Improvement  (pg 77-79)

          Money Market 78,489.27$            

22 Court Security  (pg 80-82)  
          Money Market 26,334.94$            3,472.00$          

23 Probation Services  (pg 83-85)

          Checking 20,736.69$            
          Money Market 311,785.34$          



24 Sheriff's Drug Enforcement  (pg 86-88)

          Checking - Closed -$                        
          Money Market 29,219.18$            

26 Treasurers Automation  (pg 92-93)

          Money Market 11,266.72$            

27 Heir Account  (pg 94-95)

          Money Market 39,398.94$            

29 Collectors Fund  (pg 96-97)

           Checking $229,242.81
           Money Market - PSB 859,181.29$          
           Money Market - SMB 92,637.04$            
           Money Market - FFB 75,988.92$            
           Money Market - DIETERICH 670,055.06$          
           Money Market - FNB/OLNEY 2,646,326.90$      

31 Personal Property Replacement  (pg 98-99)
          Money Market 799,497.49$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 310662 200,000.00$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 310670 200,000.00$          
          Certificate of Deposit - 310689 200,000.00$          

32 Added Tax (pg 100-102)
           Money Market 69,222.12$            

33 Mobile Home Tax (pg 103-104)
          Checking 402.04$                 
          Passbook 15,141.23$            

34 Indemnity Fund  (pg 105-107)
          Checking -$                        
          Money Market 28,028.72$            

35 Payroll Fund  (pg 108-109)
          Checking 120,934.74$          

37 Electronic Monitoring  
          Checking 751.58$                 

39 Sheriff Court Supervision  (pg 113-114)

          Checking 7,138.50$              

40 Sheriff Cannabis Enforcement
          Checking 26,278.36$            

41 Court Document Storage  (pg 115-117)



          Money Market 135,299.54$          

44 State's Attorney Drug Enforcement (pg118-120) 

          Checking -$                        
          Money Market 1,974.48$              

45 GIS Mapping  (pg 121-123)

          Money Market 121,985.50$          -$                    

46 Sheriff's DUI  (pg 124-125)

          Passbook 26,655.26$            

47 Audit Fund  (pg 126-128)

          Money Market 10,536.97$            

48 Working Cash  (pg 129-130)

          Money Market -$                        

49 Economic Development  
          Money Market -$                        

50 Circuit Clerk Operation Fund   (pg 131-132)

          Checking 27,173.44$            
Maintenance & Child Support 3,719.50$              

51 Victim Impact Panel (pg 133-135 )

          Checking 12,426.82$            

52 State's Atty Return Check Program (pg 136-138)

          Checking 2,803.17$              

53 Coroners Fee  (pg 139-141) 

          Checking 30,259.68$            

54 Sheriff's Sex Offender Account  (pg 142-145)

           Checking 6,449.13$              

55 Sheriff Operation Assistance-FTA (pg 137-138)

            Checking 27,144.15$            

57 Sales Tax Reserve  (pg 146-147)

            Money Market $0.00

58 JC Deliquent Tax Agent Account 
            Checking 18,498.01$            

59 Sheriff Contribution Account  (pg 148-149)

            Checking 40,119.35$            



61 Sheriff E-Citations (pg 151)

            Checking 2,267.90$              

64 Sheriff Asset Forfeiture Account
            Checking 885.30$                 

66 States Attorny/Opium
            Checking 20,901.28$               

Total County Funds 25,979,174.19$       

General Fund Operating Balance 4,233,605.61$         



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

01-00-00-0345 GF MISCELLANEOUS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($177.84)$177.84

01-00-00-0346 GF INTEREST $0.00 $4,190.97 $0.00  ($30,117.93)$30,117.93

01-00-00-0347 GF PERSONAL PROPERTY $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300,000.00$0.00

01-00-00-0348 GF STATE RETAILER'S $800,000.00 $60,561.63 $0.00 76.40%$188,767.70$611,232.30

01-00-00-0349 GF STATE INCOME TAX $750,000.00 $56,664.08 $0.00 93.13%$51,540.17$698,459.83

01-00-00-0350 GF PROPERTY TAX $750,000.00 $434,592.65 $0.00 58.07%$314,442.40$435,557.60

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $2,600,000.00 $556,009.33 $0.00 68.29%$824,454.50$1,775,545.50

01    TREASURER

01-01-00-0368 TRES-ADMINISTRATION FEE $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,750.00$0.00

01-01-00-0380 TRES-POST. & PUBLISH REIMB $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  TREASURER: $8,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$8,750.00$0.00

02    COUNTY CLERK

01-02-00-0352 CO CLRK-FEES OF OFFICE $85,000.00 $4,929.75 $0.00 63.41%$31,103.29$53,896.71

01-02-00-0353 CO CLRK-REAL ESTATE STAMP $18,000.00 $647.00 $0.00 85.60%$2,592.75$15,407.25

01-02-00-0354 CO CLRK-ELECTION JUDGE REI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 84.60%$770.00$4,230.00

01-02-00-0368 CTY CLERK-ADMINISTRATION F $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,750.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY CLERK: $111,750.00 $5,576.75 $0.00 65.80%$38,216.04$73,533.96

03    COUNTY BOARD

01-03-00-0303 CO BRD-UCCI REIMB $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.50%$1,450.00$550.00

Subtotal  COUNTY BOARD: $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.50%$1,450.00$550.00

06    ASSESSOR

01-06-00-0355 S of A-REIMB. FROM STATE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($2,458.34)$2,458.34

01-06-00-0388 S of A-FIELD PERSON REIMB $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $45,000.00$0.00

01-06-00-0390 S of A-REIMB TAX BODIES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 .60%$4,969.90$30.10

Subtotal  ASSESSOR: $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 4.98%$47,511.56$2,488.44

07    MISCELLANEOUS

01-07-00-0358 GF MISC-HOTEL TAX $26,000.00 $3,368.79 $0.00 104.10%($1,065.34)$27,065.34

01-07-00-0370 GF MISC-VIDEO GAMING $60,000.00 $6,877.62 $0.00 77.41%$13,551.04$46,448.96

01-07-00-0387 GF MISC-911 SALARY REIMB. $22,000.00 $822.75 $0.00 81.09%$4,161.05$17,838.95

01-07-00-0395 GF MISC-AUDIT REIMB. $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$500.00

01-07-00-0398 GF MISC-TECHNOLOGY $1,000.00 $134.50 $0.00 44.71%$552.93$447.07

Page 1 of 739/8/2023 6:15:33 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

 REVENUES  

07    MISCELLANEOUS

Subtotal  MISCELLANEOUS: $109,500.00 $11,703.66 $0.00 84.29%$17,199.68$92,300.32

12    COUNTY SHERIFF

01-12-00-0360 SHERIFF-DISPATCHING $85,000.00 $9,104.38 $0.00 109.96%($8,462.01)$93,462.01

01-12-00-0361 SHERIFF-SHERIFF FEES $15,000.00 $503.79 $0.00 38.38%$9,243.63$5,756.37

01-12-00-0362 SHERIFF-WORK RELEASE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0363 SHERIFF-STATE REIMB POLICE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0364 SHERIFF-MISCELLANEOUS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0365 SHERIFF-HOUSING INCOME $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

01-12-00-0375 SHERIFF-COURT SECURITY $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0379 SHERIFF-SALARY REIMB. $0.00 $6,496.60 $0.00  ($55,583.55)$55,583.55

01-12-00-0388 SHERIFF-SHERIFF SALES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.00%$4,400.00$600.00

01-12-00-0392 SHERIFF-BONDING FEES $2,500.00 $460.00 $0.00 66.40%$840.00$1,660.00

01-12-00-0393 SHERIFF-INMATES MISC. $0.00 $80.00 $0.00  ($800.00)$800.00

01-12-00-0394 SHERIFF-EQUIPMENT SALES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0396 SHERIFF-GRANT INCOME $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY SHERIFF: $150,000.00 $16,644.77 $0.00 105.24%($7,861.93)$157,861.93

13    COUNTY CORONER

01-13-00-0390 CORONER-STATE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($3,365.00)$3,365.00

Subtotal  COUNTY CORONER: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($3,365.00)$3,365.00

14    CIVIL DEFENSE

01-14-00-0366 CIVIL DEF-REIMB FROM STATE $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 205.10%($2,102.00)$4,102.00

01-14-00-0367 CIVIL DEF-REIMB FROM CITY $7,000.00 $665.90 $0.00 51.05%$3,426.64$3,573.36

01-14-00-0377 CIVIL DEF-INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($32.37)$32.37

01-14-00-0391 CIVIL DEF-MISC. $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 2120.00%($10,100.00)$10,600.00

01-14-00-0395 CIVIL DEF-GRANT & DONATION $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  CIVIL DEFENSE: $19,500.00 $665.90 $0.00 93.89%$1,192.27$18,307.73

16    CIRCUIT CLERK

01-16-00-0369 CIRC CLRK-FEES $50,000.00 $2,911.15 $0.00 73.09%$13,456.75$36,543.25

01-16-00-0370 CIRC CLRK-INTEREST $250.00 $43.58 $0.00 139.51%($98.78)$348.78

01-16-00-0390 CIRC CLRK-TRAFFIC DISTRIB $0.00 $40.61 $0.00  ($284.27)$284.27

Subtotal  CIRCUIT CLERK: $50,250.00 $2,995.34 $0.00 73.98%$13,073.70$37,176.30

Page 2 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

 REVENUES  

17    CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES

01-17-00-0384 CIRC CRT-PUB.DEF. REIMB. $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.22%$3,431.00$569.00

01-17-00-0385 CIRC CRT-P.D. STATE REIMB $40,000.00 $3,610.75 $0.00 81.24%$7,503.25$32,496.75

01-17-00-0386 CIRC CRT-PUB. DEF. AUTOMATI $0.00 $8.00 $0.00  ($180.00)$180.00

Subtotal  CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES: $44,000.00 $3,618.75 $0.00 75.56%$10,754.25$33,245.75

18    STATE'S ATTORNEY

01-18-00-0371 ST ATTY-SALARY REIMB $130,690.00 $10,890.85 $0.00 75.00%$32,672.35$98,017.65

01-18-00-0372 ST ATTY-FINES & FEES $75,000.00 $3,522.72 $0.00 64.94%$26,294.45$48,705.55

01-18-00-0374 ST ATTY-AUTOMATION FEE $0.00 $18.00 $0.00  ($390.00)$390.00

Subtotal  STATE'S ATTORNEY: $205,690.00 $14,431.57 $0.00 71.52%$58,576.80$147,113.20

19    PROBATION OFFICER

01-19-00-0374 PROB-REIMB FROM STATE $112,215.00 $10,182.44 $0.00 86.49%$15,160.25$97,054.75

01-19-00-0377 PROB-SHORT FALL $9,877.00 $0.00 $0.00  $9,877.00$0.00

Subtotal  PROBATION OFFICER: $122,092.00 $10,182.44 $0.00 79.49%$25,037.25$97,054.75

23    ANIMAL CONTROL

01-23-00-0302 ANIMAL CNTRL-FEES $2,000.00 $689.00 $0.00 254.35%($3,087.00)$5,087.00

Subtotal  ANIMAL CONTROL: $2,000.00 $689.00 $0.00 254.35%($3,087.00)$5,087.00

29    IL COURT TECH MODERN 
GRANT

01-29-00-0301 IL CRT TECH MOD GRANT ST IN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($187,940.91)$187,940.91

Subtotal  IL COURT TECH MODERN GRANT: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($187,940.91)$187,940.91

TOTAL REVENUES - : $3,475,532.00 $622,517.51 $0.00 75.72%$843,961.21$2,631,570.79

EXPENDITURES  

    TREASURER

01-01-00-0401 TRES-SALARIES $158,000.00 $14,158.99 $0.00 67.24%$51,762.37$106,237.63

01-01-00-0403 TRES-POSTAGE, BOX RENT $8,500.00 $33.42 $0.00 53.30%$3,969.40$4,530.60

01-01-00-0404 TRES-PUBLICAT. & PRINTING $4,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 34.13%$2,964.26$1,535.74

01-01-00-0405 TRES-EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 94.76%$183.27$3,316.73

01-01-00-0406 TRES-EQUIPMENT REPAIRS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

01-01-00-0407 TRES-OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,500.00 $74.72 $0.00 87.88%$181.78$1,318.22

01-01-00-0408 TRES-DUES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

Page 3 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    TREASURER

01-01-00-0409 TRES-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 20.98%$790.20$209.80

01-01-00-0410 TRES-HEALTH INSURANCE $13,600.00 $975.00 $0.00 54.36%$6,207.50$7,392.50

01-01-00-0411 TRES-MEETINGS & MILEAGE $500.00 $104.94 $0.00 58.67%$206.66$293.34

01-01-00-0412 TRES-EQUIP MAINT CONTRACT $2,000.00 $107.25 $0.00 72.57%$548.53$1,451.47

Subtotal  TREASURER: $194,600.00 $15,454.32 $0.00 64.90%$68,313.97$126,286.03

    COUNTY CLERK

01-02-00-0401 CO CLRK-SALARIES $142,300.00 $9,522.16 $0.00 70.19%$42,426.32$99,873.68

01-02-00-0403 CO CLRK-POSTAGE $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 43.36%$849.65$650.35

01-02-00-0404 CO CLRK-CONTINGENCIES $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 35.51%$967.32$532.68

01-02-00-0405 CO CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLY, PRI $2,500.00 $172.51 $0.00 54.21%$1,144.84$1,355.16

01-02-00-0410 CO CLRK-ASSN. DUES $500.00 $420.00 $0.00 90.00%$50.00$450.00

01-02-00-0411 CO CLRK-CONFERENCES $3,000.00 $367.04 $0.00 55.64%$1,330.66$1,669.34

01-02-00-0412 CO CLRK-SUPPLY FOR ELECTI $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 94.98%$1,755.98$33,244.02

01-02-00-0413 CO CLRK-ELECTION DEPUTY S $28,200.00 $2,070.00 $0.00 67.35%$9,207.75$18,992.25

01-02-00-0414 CO CLRK-ELECTION JUDGE SA $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 66.66%$5,000.47$9,999.53

01-02-00-0416 CO CLRK-RENT POLLING PLAC $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 90.00%$100.00$900.00

01-02-00-0424 CO CLRK-HEALTH INSURANCE $11,300.00 $975.00 $0.00 78.96%$2,377.50$8,922.50

Subtotal  COUNTY CLERK: $241,800.00 $13,526.71 $0.00 73.03%$65,210.49$176,589.51

    COUNTY BOARD

01-03-00-0401 CO BRD-SALARIES $41,500.00 $3,458.34 $0.00 75.00%$10,374.94$31,125.06

01-03-00-0402 CO BRD-ASSOCIATION DUES $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.50%$1,050.00$150.00

01-03-00-0403 CO BRD-CONVENTION EXPENS $6,950.00 $1,428.71 $0.00 41.03%$4,098.61$2,851.39

01-03-00-0405 CO BRD-CONSULTATION FEES $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,300.00$0.00

01-03-00-0409 CO BRD-CONTINGENCY $3,000.00 $236.48 $0.00 67.36%$979.12$2,020.88

01-03-00-0411 CO BRD-CLERICAL ASSISTANT $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,400.00$0.00

01-03-00-0412 CO BRD-COMMUNITY MARKETI $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 83.33%$200.00$1,000.00

Subtotal  COUNTY BOARD: $57,550.00 $5,123.53 $0.00 64.55%$20,402.67$37,147.33

    BOARD OF REVIEW

01-04-00-0401 CO BRD REVW-SALARIES $7,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$7,500.00

01-04-00-0402 CO BRD REVW-MILEAGE $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.60%$298.91$51.09

01-04-00-0403 CO BRD REVW-SUPPLIES $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

Page 4 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    BOARD OF REVIEW

01-04-00-0404 CO BRD REVW-PUBLICATIONS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

01-04-00-0405 CO BRD REVW-SCHOOLING EX $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  BOARD OF REVIEW: $11,950.00 $0.00 $0.00 63.19%$4,398.91$7,551.09

    SUPT. OF ED. SERVICES 
REGION

01-05-00-0401 SUPT ED-SALARIES $23,705.74 $5,934.79 $0.00 75.11%$5,901.37$17,804.37

01-05-00-0402 SUPT ED-INSURANCE $8,594.00 $1,499.41 $0.00 52.34%$4,095.77$4,498.23

01-05-00-0405 SUPT ED-POSTAGE $117.98 $29.50 $0.00 75.01%$29.48$88.50

01-05-00-0406 SUPT ED-TELEPHONE $1,573.00 $393.25 $0.00 75.00%$393.25$1,179.75

01-05-00-0408 SUPT ED-SUP & PRINTIN $300.60 $134.14 $0.00 94.62%$16.16$284.44

01-05-00-0409 SUPT ED-REPAIR OFF EQ $456.17 $55.06 $0.00 62.07%$173.01$283.16

01-05-00-0411 SUPT ED-TRAVEL $235.95 $58.99 $0.00 75.00%$58.98$176.97

01-05-00-0413 SUPT ED-TRUANT OFFICE $1,352.78 $338.20 $0.00 75.00%$338.18$1,014.60

Subtotal  SUPT. OF ED. SERVICES REGION: $36,336.22 $8,443.34 $0.00 69.71%$11,006.20$25,330.02

    ASSESSOR

01-06-00-0401 S of A-SALARIES $185,250.00 $12,827.54 $0.00 69.11%$57,230.37$128,019.63

01-06-00-0402 S of A-PUBLICATIONS $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 42.07%$4,055.35$2,944.65

01-06-00-0403 S of A-SUPV MEETING EXPENS $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 -7.32%$4,292.60($292.60)

01-06-00-0404 S of A-POSTAGE $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 69.68%$2,122.24$4,877.76

01-06-00-0405 S of A-ASSESSING MILEAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($262.02)$262.02

01-06-00-0406 S of A-OFFICE SUPPLIES $3,800.00 $310.53 $0.00 94.21%$220.05$3,579.95

01-06-00-0407 S of A-FARM ASSM COMM SALA $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$300.00

01-06-00-0408 S of A-CONTINGENCIES $0.00 $425.00 $0.00  ($425.00)$425.00

01-06-00-0410 S of A-CONSULTATION FEES $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,000.00$0.00

01-06-00-0411 S of A-OFFICE EQUP PURCHAS $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 75.42%$1,966.20$6,033.80

01-06-00-0412 S of A-MAINTENANCE CONTRAC $800.00 $45.38 $0.00 65.49%$276.09$523.91

01-06-00-0414 S of A-EDUCATION-CIAO $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($4,662.19)$4,662.19

01-06-00-0415 S of A-FIELD PERSONNEL $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 95.34%$2,096.58$42,903.42

01-06-00-0416 S of A-HEALTH INSURANCE $19,200.00 $1,160.00 $0.00 54.38%$8,760.00$10,440.00

01-06-00-0417 S of A-DATA ENTRY $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $6,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  ASSESSOR: $306,350.00 $14,768.45 $0.00 66.81%$101,670.27$204,679.73

Page 5 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    MISCELLANEOUS

01-07-00-0405 GF MISC-HOTEL TAX $26,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 103.08%($801.99)$26,801.99

01-07-00-0407 GF MISC-CO EMPLOYEE LIFE IN $2,000.00 $138.60 $0.00 65.37%$692.60$1,307.40

01-07-00-0408 GF MISC-CONTINGENCIES $10,000.00 $158.42 $0.00 95.06%$494.49$9,505.51

01-07-00-0409 GF MISC-911 SALARIES $22,000.00 $720.00 $0.00 71.00%$6,379.20$15,620.80

01-07-00-0410 GF MISC-GATA $1,700.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,700.00$0.00

01-07-00-0415 GF MISC-TAX COMP SYSTEM LE $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 51.28%$19,488.12$20,511.88

01-07-00-0421 GF MISC-TELEPHONE/INTERNE $48,000.00 $4,234.78 $0.00 77.17%$10,960.45$37,039.55

01-07-00-0422 GF MISC-DESIGNATED CONTIN $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00

01-07-00-0423 GF MISC-CEO CLASSES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$1,000.00

01-07-00-0424 GF MISC-JEDI $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$10,000.00

01-07-00-0425 GF MISC- KEMPER TECH $70,000.00 $12,204.83 $0.00 121.83%($15,283.11)$85,283.11

01-07-00-0426 GF MISC-MITIGATION PLAN $8,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,600.00$0.00

01-07-00-0427 MISC - COURT SECURITY $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00

01-07-00-0450 GF MISC-SCRIPT DC PAYMENT $1,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 78.12%$350.00$1,250.00

Subtotal  MISCELLANEOUS: $320,900.00 $17,456.63 $0.00 64.92%$112,579.76$208,320.24

    COUNTY BUILDINGS

01-10-00-0401 CO BLDG-JAIL CONSTRUCTION $0.00 $33,056.26 $0.00  ($266,128.57)$266,128.57

01-10-00-0402 CO BLDG-JAIL-BLDG REPAIR $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

01-10-00-0403 CO BLDG-JAIL-MAINT SUPPLY $0.00 $592.39 $0.00  ($4,979.90)$4,979.90

01-10-00-0406 CO BLDG-C.H. BUILDING REPAI $45,000.00 $1,697.52 $0.00 12.68%$39,295.72$5,704.28

01-10-00-0407 CO BLDG-C.H. GAS REIMB $800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $800.00$0.00

01-10-00-0408 CO BLDG-C.H. MAIN. SALARIES $46,000.00 $2,920.00 $0.00 61.23%$17,833.07$28,166.93

01-10-00-0409 CO BLDG-C.H. CELL PHONE REI $420.00 $0.00 $0.00  $420.00$0.00

01-10-00-0410 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-REPAI $45,000.00 $3,119.47 $0.00 37.10%$28,305.23$16,694.77

01-10-00-0411 CO BLDG-CONTINGENCIES $6,000.00 $355.18 $0.00 68.46%$1,892.43$4,107.57

01-10-00-0412 CO BLDG-UTILITIES $54,000.00 $6,219.87 $0.00 83.69%$8,807.72$45,192.28

01-10-00-0413 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-SUPPL $10,000.00 $213.33 $0.00 75.00%$2,499.95$7,500.05

01-10-00-0416 CO BLDG-C.H. TREE REMOVAL $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

01-10-00-0417 CO BLDG-C.H. ELEVATOR EXP. $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 57.91%$2,104.51$2,895.49

01-10-00-0418 CO BLDG-C.H. CUSTODIAL MAIN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,215.00)$1,215.00

01-10-00-0420 CO BLDG-C.H. LAWN CARE EXP $7,200.00 $680.00 $0.00 39.51%$4,355.00$2,845.00

01-10-00-0423 CO BLDG-C.H.-HEALTH INSURA $2,940.00 $395.00 $0.00 120.92%($615.00)$3,555.00

Page 6 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    COUNTY BUILDINGS

01-10-00-0424 CO BLDG-C.H. P.T. MAIN SALAR $7,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY BUILDINGS: $241,360.00 $49,249.02 $0.00 161.16%($147,624.84)$388,984.84

    COUNTY SHERIFF

01-12-00-0401 SHERIFF-SALARIES $1,013,000.00 $79,634.79 $0.00 73.89%$264,480.99$748,519.01

01-12-00-0402 SHERIFF-AUTOMOBILE PURCH $55,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.19%$49,945.56$5,054.44

01-12-00-0403 SHERIFF-AUTOMOBILE MAINTE $30,000.00 $3,524.85 $0.00 92.48%$2,255.07$27,744.93

01-12-00-0404 SHERIFF-OFFICE SUPPLIES $6,000.00 $198.90 $0.00 70.68%$1,759.24$4,240.76

01-12-00-0405 SHERIFF-TRANSPORT OF PRIS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 3.80%$962.03$37.97

01-12-00-0406 SHERIFF-OFFICERS EQUIPMEN $12,000.00 $443.22 $0.00 54.81%$5,423.23$6,576.77

01-12-00-0407 SHERIFF-POSTAGE $1,100.00 $26.65 $0.00 45.47%$599.78$500.22

01-12-00-0408 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR SHERIF $3,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 56.08%$1,537.35$1,962.65

01-12-00-0409 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR DEPUTI $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.63%$3,468.53$1,531.47

01-12-00-0410 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR JAILERS $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 21.05%$3,947.27$1,052.73

01-12-00-0411 SHERIFF-FOOD FOR PRISONER $20,000.00 $1,478.47 $0.00 32.51%$13,498.00$6,502.00

01-12-00-0412 SHERIFF-SUPPLIES FOR PRISO $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 67.11%$1,315.70$2,684.30

01-12-00-0413 SHERIFF- INMATE MEDICAL $50,000.00 $23,618.28 $0.00 68.99%$15,504.73$34,495.27

01-12-00-0414 SHERIFF-OUT-OF-CO HOUSING $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 103.38%($1,688.00)$51,688.00

01-12-00-0415 SHERIFF-RADIO PURCHASE/MA $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 268.42%($33,684.57)$53,684.57

01-12-00-0418 SHERIFF-TELEPHONE EXPENS $11,000.00 $546.28 $0.00 39.74%$6,629.02$4,370.98

01-12-00-0419 SHERIFF-OFFICE EQUIPMENT $10,000.00 $1,553.67 $0.00 58.80%$4,120.07$5,879.93

01-12-00-0421 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR DISPAT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 40.00%$600.00$400.00

01-12-00-0424 SHERIFF-DUES FOR SHERIFF $1,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,100.00$0.00

01-12-00-0425 SHERIFF-CONTINGENCY $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.99%$1,960.20$39.80

01-12-00-0426 SHERIFF-BONDING EXPENSE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

01-12-00-0428 SHERIFF-HEALTH INSURANCE $111,000.00 $8,475.72 $0.00 74.53%$28,275.96$82,724.04

01-12-00-0430 SHERIFF-CONSULTATION FEES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0432 SHERIFF-DATA MAINTENANCE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0433 SHERIFF-GRANT EXPENDITURE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00

01-12-00-0435 SHERIFF-COVID EXP $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  COUNTY SHERIFF: $1,472,200.00 $119,500.83 $0.00 70.62%$432,510.16$1,039,689.84

    COUNTY CORONER

Page 7 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    COUNTY CORONER

01-13-00-0401 CORONER-SALARY $28,000.00 $2,100.00 $0.00 67.25%$9,170.83$18,829.17

01-13-00-0403 CORONER-AUTOPSIES-CONTR $9,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.26%$9,285.00$215.00

01-13-00-0404 CORONER-TOXICOLOGY FEE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

01-13-00-0405 CORONER-TRANSP. TO MORGU $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 11.67%$2,650.00$350.00

01-13-00-0406 CORONER-PHONE,CELLULAR,P $2,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 65.62%$825.00$1,575.00

01-13-00-0407 CORONER-OFFICE SUPPLY, PO $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 65.48%$725.00$1,375.00

01-13-00-0408 CORONER-ILL CORONER ASSN $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 88.89%$50.00$400.00

01-13-00-0409 CORONER-MILEAGE $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 57.62%$508.51$691.49

01-13-00-0410 CORONER-EDUCATION $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.93%$1,306.08$193.92

01-13-00-0412 CORONER-RADIO, REPAIR,CAM $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.90%$2,912.96$87.04

01-13-00-0418 CORONER-CLOTH.,BODY BAGS, $2,350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,350.00$0.00

01-13-00-0419 CORONER-MORGUE & COOLER $800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $800.00$0.00

01-13-00-0424 CORONER-HEALTH INSURANCE $5,400.00 $395.00 $0.00 65.83%$1,845.00$3,555.00

Subtotal  COUNTY CORONER: $62,700.00 $2,495.00 $0.00 43.50%$35,428.38$27,271.62

    CIVIL DEFENSE

01-14-00-0401 CIVIL DEF-SALARIES $8,000.00 $666.67 $0.00 75.00%$1,999.97$6,000.03

01-14-00-0402 CIVIL DEF-EQUIP PURCHASE $2,000.00 $1,224.80 $0.00 486.88%($7,737.61)$9,737.61

01-14-00-0403 CIVIL DEF-EQUIP REPAIRS $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.93%$870.70$129.30

01-14-00-0404 CIVIL DEF-RADIO REPAIR $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

01-14-00-0405 CIVIL DEF-TRAINING & MILEA $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.20%$439.00$61.00

01-14-00-0406 CIVIL DEF-GAS, OIL, PARTS $750.00 $0.00 $0.00 131.22%($234.15)$984.15

01-14-00-0407 CIVIL DEF-UTILITIES $700.00 $0.00 $0.00  $700.00$0.00

01-14-00-0408 CIVIL DEF-CONTINGENCIES $8,500.00 $176.45 $0.00 5.28%$8,051.54$448.46

01-14-00-0410 CIVIL DEF-REFUND TO CITY $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

01-14-00-0411 CIVIL DEF-OFFICE SUPPLIES $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 45.57%$136.07$113.93

01-14-00-0414 CIVIL DEF-I AM RESPONDING $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

Subtotal  CIVIL DEFENSE: $24,200.00 $2,067.92 $0.00 72.21%$6,725.52$17,474.48

    JUDGES' EXPENSES

01-15-00-0402 JUDGES-POSTAGE $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

01-15-00-0403 JUDGES-OFF SUPP, LEXIS $3,300.00 $419.01 $0.00 85.69%$472.25$2,827.75

01-15-00-0404 JUDGES-DUPLICATING $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

Page 8 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    JUDGES' EXPENSES

01-15-00-0405 JUDGES-CHIEF JUDGE MAI $1,480.00 $0.00 $0.00 57.48%$629.23$850.77

01-15-00-0406 JUDGES-DUES,SUBSCRIPT $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,200.00$0.00

01-15-00-0407 JUDGES-SALARY OF JUDGE $840.00 $0.00 $0.00  $840.00$0.00

Subtotal  JUDGES' EXPENSES: $6,920.00 $419.01 $0.00 53.16%$3,241.48$3,678.52

    CIRCUIT CLERK

01-16-00-0401 CIRC CLRK-SALARIES $182,175.00 $12,287.87 $0.00 57.93%$76,645.77$105,529.23

01-16-00-0402 CIRC CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLIES $3,500.00 $156.48 $0.00 90.66%$327.03$3,172.97

01-16-00-0404 CIRC CLRK-EQUIPMENT REPAI $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00

01-16-00-0405 CIRC CLRK-EQUIPMENT PURCH $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 -600.00%$14,000.00($12,000.00)

01-16-00-0406 CIRC CLRK-CONFERENCE FEES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 61.00%$195.00$305.00

01-16-00-0407 CIRC CLRK-CONTINGENCIES $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00

01-16-00-0408 CIRC CLRK-DUES $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 83.33%$50.00$250.00

01-16-00-0409 CIRC CLRK-MILEAGE $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 39.30%$424.89$275.11

01-16-00-0411 CIRC CLRK-LODGING $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

01-16-00-0412 CIRC CLRK-PUBLICATION $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 8.99%$182.02$17.98

01-16-00-0413 CIRC CLRK-OPIER SUPPLIES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 18.00%$410.02$89.98

01-16-00-0414 CIRC CLRK-COPIER MAINT. $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 65.74%$171.28$328.72

01-16-00-0416 CIRC CLRK-HEALTH INSURANC $11,300.00 $975.00 $0.00 65.09%$3,945.00$7,355.00

Subtotal  CIRCUIT CLERK: $202,775.00 $13,419.35 $0.00 51.94%$97,451.01$105,323.99

    CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES

01-17-00-0401 CIRC CRT-JURORS FEES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

01-17-00-0402 CIRC CRT-WITNESS FEES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

01-17-00-0403 CIRC CRT-FOOD,LODGE,JUROR $275.00 $0.00 $0.00  $275.00$0.00

01-17-00-0404 CIRC CRT-BAILIFFS SALARY $800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $800.00$0.00

01-17-00-0405 CIRC CRT-PHYSICIAN FEES $4,400.00 $1,443.75 $0.00 85.37%$643.75$3,756.25

01-17-00-0406 CIRC CRT-REPORTER FEES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.60%$1,448.00$552.00

01-17-00-0407 CIRC CRT-SALARY PUBLIC DE $65,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 73.08%$17,500.00$47,500.00

01-17-00-0408 CIRC CRT-EXPERT WIT. FEES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00

01-17-00-0409 CIRC CRT-APPOINTED COUNSL $25,000.00 $712.50 $0.00 139.58%($9,893.75)$34,893.75

01-17-00-0411 CIRC CRT-HEALTH INS $0.00 $395.00 $0.00  ($3,555.00)$3,555.00

Subtotal  CIRCUIT COURT EXPENSES: $103,175.00 $7,551.25 $0.00 87.48%$12,918.00$90,257.00

Page 9 of 739/8/2023 6:15:34 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    STATE'S ATTORNEY

01-18-00-0401 ST ATTY-SALARIES $223,070.00 $17,292.52 $0.00 72.60%$61,117.45$161,952.55

01-18-00-0403 ST ATTY-BOOKS,COMPUTER R $4,800.00 $364.26 $0.00 58.86%$1,974.93$2,825.07

01-18-00-0404 ST ATTY-EDUCATION & TRAIN $1,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 15.20%$1,568.78$281.22

01-18-00-0405 ST ATTY-EQUIP PURCHASE $7,000.00 $1,283.79 $0.00 20.08%$5,594.15$1,405.85

01-18-00-0407 ST ATTY-LEADS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00

01-18-00-0409 ST ATTY-POSTAGE $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 4.83%$571.01$28.99

01-18-00-0410 ST ATTY-APPELATE MEMBERS $5,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 81.82%$1,000.00$4,500.00

01-18-00-0411 ST ATTY-DUES $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 53.00%$329.00$371.00

01-18-00-0412 ST ATTY-SUPPLIES $3,500.00 $286.03 $0.00 58.71%$1,445.17$2,054.83

01-18-00-0416 ST ATTY-WITNESS FEES COUR $600.00 $60.00 $0.00 33.51%$398.95$201.05

01-18-00-0417 ST ATTY-CONTINGENCIES $3,695.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.90%$3,440.13$254.87

01-18-00-0418 ST ATTY-EQUIP. REPAIR $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.86%$631.00$69.00

01-18-00-0421 ST ATTY-HEALTH INSURANCE $13,800.00 $975.00 $0.00 63.59%$5,025.00$8,775.00

01-18-00-0422 ST ATTY-GAVEL MAINTENANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  STATE'S ATTORNEY: $268,315.00 $20,261.60 $0.00 68.10%$85,595.57$182,719.43

    PROBATION OFFICER

01-19-00-0401 PROB-SALARY $122,092.00 $11,659.80 $0.00 83.72%$19,870.81$102,221.19

01-19-00-0402 PROB-TRAVEL EXPENSE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 51.09%$1,467.29$1,532.71

01-19-00-0403 PROB-POSTAGE & SUPPLY $2,500.00 $239.73 $0.00 52.02%$1,199.62$1,300.38

01-19-00-0406 PROB - EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.08%$3,645.77$1,354.23

01-19-00-0409 PROB-HEALTH INSURANCE $10,800.00 $790.00 $0.00 65.83%$3,690.00$7,110.00

01-19-00-0410 PROB-CELL PH REIMB $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00%$1,050.00$1,050.00

01-19-00-0411 PROB-OFF. EQUIP/SUPL $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

01-19-00-0412 PROB-COURT SERVICE FEES $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

01-19-00-0413 PROB-SUPPORT STAFF $20,916.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20,916.00$0.00

Subtotal  PROBATION OFFICER: $170,408.00 $12,689.53 $0.00 67.23%$55,839.49$114,568.51

    ANIMAL CONTROL

01-23-00-0401 ANIMAL CNTRL-SALARIES $29,000.00 $1,875.00 $0.00 58.19%$12,125.00$16,875.00

01-23-00-0402 ANIMAL CNTRL-VET EXPENSES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.17%$1,876.52$123.48

01-23-00-0403 ANIMAL CNTRL-UTILITIES $1,500.00 $133.47 $0.00 66.81%$497.88$1,002.12

01-23-00-0404 ANIMAL CNTRL-MISC $2,000.00 $135.06 $0.00 66.77%$664.66$1,335.34

Page 10 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

01 GENERAL FUND

EXPENDITURES  

    ANIMAL CONTROL

01-23-00-0406 ANIMAL CNTRL-INCNERATR RE $0.00 $158.31 $0.00  ($749.75)$749.75

01-23-00-0407 ANIMAL CNTRL-MILEAGE $6,000.00 $353.05 $0.00 60.14%$2,391.63$3,608.37

01-23-00-0408 ANIMAL CNTRL-CONTINGENCIE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 5.00%$950.00$50.00

01-23-00-0409 ANIMAL CNTRL-CELL PHONE $1,200.00 $0.00 $0.00 50.00%$600.00$600.00

Subtotal  ANIMAL CONTROL: $42,700.00 $2,654.89 $0.00 57.01%$18,355.94$24,344.06

    AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN

01-24-00-0401 AMER RESCUE GRANT DISBUR $0.00 $98,880.45 $0.00  ($343,516.75)$343,516.75

Subtotal  AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN: $0.00 $98,880.45 $0.00 0.00%($343,516.75)$343,516.75

    IL COURT TECH MODERN 
GRANT

01-29-00-0401 IL CRT TECH MOD - DISBURSEM $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($194,544.95)$194,544.95

Subtotal  IL COURT TECH MODERN GRANT: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($194,544.95)$194,544.95

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $3,764,239.22 $403,961.83 $0.00 88.15%$445,961.28$3,318,277.94

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  GENERAL FUND ($686,707.15)

Page 11 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

02 COUNTY HIGHWAY

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

02-00-00-0301 HWY-PROPERTY TAX LEVY $220,000.00 $134,408.51 $0.00 61.21%$85,334.16$134,665.84

02-00-00-0302 HWY-MOBILE HOME $350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $350.00$0.00

02-00-00-0303 HWY-STATE OF ILLINOIS $75,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $75,000.00$0.00

02-00-00-0304 HWY-SERVICES $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 58.89%$6,167.11$8,832.89

02-00-00-0305 HWY-INTEREST $2,000.00 $153.35 $0.00 128.17%($563.49)$2,563.49

02-00-00-0306 HWY-MFT EQUIPMENT RENTAL $185,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 45.91%$100,074.04$84,925.96

02-00-00-0321 HWY-FED AID MATCH $72,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $72,000.00$0.00

02-00-00-0326 HWY-PAVEMENT PRESERVATI $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $400,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $969,350.00 $134,561.86 $0.00 23.83%$738,361.82$230,988.18

TOTAL REVENUES - : $969,350.00 $134,561.86 $0.00 23.83%$738,361.82$230,988.18

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

02-00-00-0401 HWY-SALARIES $236,000.00 $17,520.30 $0.00 70.84%$68,806.75$167,193.25

02-00-00-0402 HWY-INSURANCE $38,900.00 $2,564.60 $0.00 59.33%$15,820.00$23,080.00

02-00-00-0403 HWY-AGGREGATE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 91.64%$250.68$2,749.32

02-00-00-0406 HWY-PUBLICATIONS $300.00 $54.25 $0.00 134.33%($103.00)$403.00

02-00-00-0407 HWY-EQUIPMENT RENTAL $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

02-00-00-0408 HWY-RADIO MAINENANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 121.62%($216.25)$1,216.25

02-00-00-0409 HWY-TOWELS & UNIFORMS $6,000.00 $545.08 $0.00 78.35%$1,299.14$4,700.86

02-00-00-0410 HWY-UTILITIES $4,500.00 $359.08 $0.00 80.07%$897.05$3,602.95

02-00-00-0411 HWY-WELDING $2,000.00 $319.61 $0.00 50.33%$993.31$1,006.69

02-00-00-0412 HWY-TRAINING & CONFERENC $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

02-00-00-0413 HWY-DUES $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.76%($6.04)$806.04

02-00-00-0415 HWY-BUILDING MAINTENANCE $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 87.72%$122.83$877.17

02-00-00-0416 HWY-EQUIPMENT PURCHASE $145,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$145,000.00

02-00-00-0417 HWY-FUEL $75,000.00 $5,987.12 $0.00 59.03%$30,723.89$44,276.11

02-00-00-0418 HWY-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

02-00-00-0419 HWY-PARTS $65,000.00 $1,603.66 $0.00 65.53%$22,406.53$42,593.47

02-00-00-0420 HWY-MISC. $4,000.00 $95.00 $0.00 45.08%$2,197.00$1,803.00

02-00-00-0427 HWY-PAVEMENT PRESERVATI $370,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.12%$325,154.29$44,845.71

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $957,500.00 $29,048.70 $0.00 50.56%$473,346.18$484,153.82

Page 12 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

02 COUNTY HIGHWAY

EXPENDITURES  

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $957,500.00 $29,048.70 $0.00 50.56%$473,346.18$484,153.82

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY HIGHWAY ($253,165.64)

Page 13 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

03 COUNTY BRIDGE

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

03-00-00-0301 BRIDGE-PROPERTY TAX $120,000.00 $67,203.26 $0.00 56.11%$52,668.07$67,331.93

03-00-00-0302 BRIDGE-LOCAL GOVERNMENT $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00

03-00-00-0303 BRIDGE-INTEREST $1,500.00 $224.18 $0.00 135.01%($525.16)$2,025.16

03-00-00-0306 BRIDGE-MISCELLANEOUS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 193.80%($1,876.00)$3,876.00

03-00-00-0307 BRIDGE-LOCAL GOV'T PIPE LE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 237.96%($41,387.73)$71,387.73

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $203,500.00 $67,427.44 $0.00 71.07%$58,879.18$144,620.82

TOTAL REVENUES - : $203,500.00 $67,427.44 $0.00 71.07%$58,879.18$144,620.82

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

03-00-00-0401 BRIDGE-LABOR-EQUIP RENTAL $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.89%($44.60)$5,044.60

03-00-00-0404 BRIDGE-ENGINEERING $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 26.23%$22,129.73$7,870.27

03-00-00-0406 BRIDGE-CONSTRUCTION $65,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 4.25%$62,240.60$2,759.40

03-00-00-0408 BRIDGE-CULVERT REPLACEME $100,000.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 113.83%($13,827.66)$113,827.66

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $200,000.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 64.75%$70,498.07$129,501.93

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $200,000.00 $3,250.00 $0.00 64.75%$70,498.07$129,501.93

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY BRIDGE $15,118.89

Page 14 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

04 FEDERAL AID MATCHING

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

04-00-00-0301 FED AID-PROPERTY TAX $120,000.00 $67,203.26 $0.00 56.11%$52,668.07$67,331.93

04-00-00-0303 FED AID-INTEREST $1,500.00 $323.63 $0.00 175.47%($1,132.06)$2,632.06

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $121,500.00 $67,526.89 $0.00 57.58%$51,536.01$69,963.99

TOTAL REVENUES - : $121,500.00 $67,526.89 $0.00 57.58%$51,536.01$69,963.99

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

04-00-00-0401 FED AID-CONSTRUCTION $28,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $28,000.00$0.00

04-00-00-0402 FED AID-ENGINEERING $82,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.19%$81,021.74$978.26

04-00-00-0405 FED AID-CONTINGENCY $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.82%$119,021.74$978.26

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $120,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.82%$119,021.74$978.26

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  FEDERAL AID MATCHING $68,985.73

Page 15 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

05 COUNTY MOTOR FUEL

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

05-00-00-0301 CMF-ALLOTMENT $464,000.00 $26,332.51 $0.00 49.72%$233,281.81$230,718.19

05-00-00-0302 CMF-INTEREST $2,000.00 $557.98 $0.00 258.66%($3,173.26)$5,173.26

05-00-00-0303 CMF-STR FUNDS $53,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $53,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $519,000.00 $26,890.49 $0.00 45.45%$283,108.55$235,891.45

TOTAL REVENUES - : $519,000.00 $26,890.49 $0.00 45.45%$283,108.55$235,891.45

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

05-00-00-0401 CMF-SALARIES $114,000.00 $8,794.94 $0.00 72.17%$31,722.03$82,277.97

05-00-00-0402 CMF-MATERIAL, SUPPL $220,000.00 $31,477.99 $0.00 34.59%$143,904.74$76,095.26

05-00-00-0403 CMF-EQUIP RENTAL $185,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 45.91%$100,074.04$84,925.96

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $519,000.00 $40,272.93 $0.00 46.88%$275,700.81$243,299.19

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $519,000.00 $40,272.93 $0.00 46.88%$275,700.81$243,299.19

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY MOTOR FUEL ($7,407.74)

Page 16 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

06 REVOLVING

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

06-00-00-0301 REVLING-2010 MAINT. ENGINEE $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 88.34%$3,498.82$26,501.18

06-00-00-0302 REVLING-50% 2011 MAINT. ENG $32,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 159.13%($18,922.70)$50,922.70

06-00-00-0303 REVLING-INTEREST $500.00 $74.82 $0.00 125.56%($127.79)$627.79

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $62,500.00 $74.82 $0.00 124.88%($15,551.67)$78,051.67

TOTAL REVENUES - : $62,500.00 $74.82 $0.00 124.88%($15,551.67)$78,051.67

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

06-00-00-0401 REVLING-SALARIES $45,000.00 $3,455.20 $0.00 72.94%$12,175.60$32,824.40

06-00-00-0402 REVLING-OFFICE SUPPLIES $5,000.00 $30.00 $0.00 40.71%$2,964.71$2,035.29

06-00-00-0405 REVLING-TELEPHONE $5,000.00 $443.11 $0.00 79.91%$1,004.51$3,995.49

06-00-00-0408 REVLING-CONTINGENCIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 33.34%$1,333.26$666.74

06-00-00-0411 REVLING-EQUIPMENT PURCHA $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 67.72%$1,613.85$3,386.15

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $62,000.00 $3,928.31 $0.00 69.21%$19,091.93$42,908.07

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $62,000.00 $3,928.31 $0.00 69.21%$19,091.93$42,908.07

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  REVOLVING $35,143.60

Page 17 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

08 SENATE BILL 1750

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

08-00-00-0302 SEN BILL-INTEREST $0.00 $6.91 $0.00  ($125.32)$125.32

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $6.91 $0.00 0.00%($125.32)$125.32

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $6.91 $0.00 0.00%($125.32)$125.32

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

08-00-00-0402 SEN BILL-ENGINEERING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($27,008.02)$27,008.02

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($27,008.02)$27,008.02

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($27,008.02)$27,008.02

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SENATE BILL 1750 ($26,882.70)

Page 18 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

09 TOWNSHIP MOTOR FUEL

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

09-00-00-0301 TMF--ALLOTMENT $0.00 $139,336.60 $0.00  ($1,450,103.76)$1,450,103.76

09-00-00-0302 TMF-INTEREST $0.00 $6,059.40 $0.00  ($42,711.04)$42,711.04

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $145,396.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,492,814.80)$1,492,814.80

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $145,396.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,492,814.80)$1,492,814.80

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

09-00-00-0401 TMF-MATERIAL $0.00 $537,795.68 $0.00  ($1,208,734.37)$1,208,734.37

09-00-00-0402 TMF-MAIN.& ENGINEER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($77,423.88)$77,423.88

09-00-00-0403 TMF-EQUIP RENTAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($289,636.81)$289,636.81

09-00-00-0416 TMF - CAPITAL OUTLAY $0.00 $93,554.37 $0.00  ($140,816.00)$140,816.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $631,350.05 $0.00 0.00%($1,716,611.06)$1,716,611.06

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $631,350.05 $0.00 0.00%($1,716,611.06)$1,716,611.06

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  TOWNSHIP MOTOR FUEL ($223,796.26)

Page 19 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

 REVENUES  

70    Agency

10-70-00-3010 JCHD MISC $0.00 ($455.35) $0.00  $116.16($116.16)

10-70-00-3020 JCHD-STATE GRANT $6,470.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$6,470.00

10-70-00-3030 JCHD-FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($10,200.00)$10,200.00

10-70-00-3040 JCHD-TAX LEVY $181,478.00 $115,307.74 $0.00 63.68%$65,914.22$115,563.78

10-70-00-3050 JCHD-INTEREST $3,444.00 $686.79 $0.00 119.60%($675.10)$4,119.10

10-70-03-3020 PEER COUNSEL-STATE GRANT $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

10-70-10-3060 MASS VAC - INSURANCE $0.00 ($2,375.67) $0.00  ($5,353.47)$5,353.47

10-70-35-3020 COVID CRISIS STATE GRANT $21,128.00 $18,512.47 $0.00 570.34%($99,374.09)$120,502.09

10-70-36-3020 COVID RESPONSE STATE GRA $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 1775.44%($167,543.55)$177,543.55

10-70-37-3010 JCHD VAX - FED GRANTS $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 13.71%$172,580.85$27,419.15

Subtotal  Agency: $432,520.00 $131,675.98 $0.00 107.98%($34,534.98)$467,054.98

71    Nursing

10-71-01-3010 WIC-REVENUE $114,165.00 $0.00 $0.00 62.45%$42,866.53$71,298.47

10-71-02-3010 FCM-REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($50,778.18)$50,778.18

10-71-02-3020 FCM-STATE GRANT $124,115.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.77%$85,920.33$38,194.67

10-71-03-3010 PEER-REV $19,822.00 $0.00 $0.00 64.77%$6,982.39$12,839.61

10-71-04-3030 HEALTHY KIDS FEES $0.00 $40.00 $0.00  ($40.00)$40.00

10-71-04-3060 HEALTHY KIDS INS $37,419.00 $5,090.59 $0.00 97.52%$926.83$36,492.17

10-71-05-3030 FEDERAL MATCH $74,771.00 $0.00 $0.00  $74,771.00$0.00

10-71-06-3030 PPV FEES $7,000.00 $475.00 $0.00 28.68%$4,992.13$2,007.87

10-71-06-3060 PPV INS $55,000.00 $8,570.79 $0.00 66.05%$18,671.02$36,328.98

10-71-07-3020 BASIC STATE GRANT $34,231.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$34,231.00

10-71-07-3030 BASIC FEES $2,916.00 $180.00 $0.00 42.15%$1,686.82$1,229.18

10-71-07-3060 BASIC INSURANCE $4,690.00 $1,322.05 $0.00 240.11%($6,570.94)$11,260.94

10-71-08-3020 NURSING STATE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($105.00)$105.00

10-71-08-3030 NURSING FEES $5,511.00 $160.00 $0.00 261.77%($8,915.26)$14,426.26

10-71-08-3060 NURSING INSURANCE $0.00 $591.86 $0.00  ($791.02)$791.02

10-71-09-3020 ITFC STATE GRANT $22,364.00 $6,174.95 $0.00 75.00%$5,591.00$16,773.00

10-71-11-3030 OT FEES $15,500.00 $203.13 $0.00 93.87%$950.25$14,549.75

10-71-12-3030 R.O.E. $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

10-71-13-3020 VISION & HEARING STATE GRA $1,344.00 $1,246.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$1,344.00

10-71-13-3060 VISION & HEARING INS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($10.00)$10.00

Page 20 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

 REVENUES  

71    Nursing

10-71-14-3020 T.B. FEES $3,350.00 $766.57 $0.00 22.88%$2,583.43$766.57

10-71-14-3030 T.B. FEES $0.00 $435.40 $0.00  ($2,893.00)$2,893.00

10-71-14-3060 T.B. INS $0.00 $89.46 $0.00  ($569.44)$569.44

10-71-15-3030 LAB FEES $38,232.00 $2,220.46 $0.00 52.14%$18,297.81$19,934.19

10-71-15-3060 LAB INSURANCE $11,448.00 $889.96 $0.00 42.36%$6,598.30$4,849.70

10-71-16-3030 SCHOOL HEALTH FEES $3,113.00 $778.25 $0.00 75.04%$776.94$2,336.06

10-71-17-3020 LEAD SCREEN STATE GRANT $11,480.00 $1,165.39 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$11,480.00

10-71-17-3030 LEAD SCREEN FEES $446.00 $346.26 $0.00 189.78%($400.44)$846.44

10-71-17-3060 LEAD SCREEN INSURANCE $1,384.00 $73.84 $0.00 77.53%$311.00$1,073.00

10-71-19-3020 TICKET FOR CURE STATE GRA $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00

10-71-21-3030 OUTAGE FEES $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00

10-71-22-3030 GENETICS FEES $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$10,000.00

10-71-24-3030 DRUG SCREEN FEES $45,000.00 $1,751.00 $0.00 39.54%$27,208.00$17,792.00

10-71-25-3020 HEALTHWORKS-STATE GRANT $35,004.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,004.00$0.00

10-71-25-3030 HEALTHWORKS-FEES $0.00 $2,917.00 $0.00  ($28,110.00)$28,110.00

10-71-27-3030 CIPS FEES $9,000.00 $480.61 $0.00 108.58%($772.21)$9,772.21

Subtotal  Nursing: $777,405.00 $35,968.57 $0.00 58.29%$324,282.29$453,122.71

72    Behavorial Health

10-72-50-3020 DMHDD STATE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($15,135.00)$15,135.00

10-72-50-3030 DMHDD FEES $10,000.00 $23,694.54 $0.00 302.95%($20,294.50)$30,294.50

10-72-50-3040 DMHDDTAX LEVY $8,755.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,755.00$0.00

10-72-50-3060 DMHDD INSURANCE $238,349.00 $27,855.36 $0.00 88.24%$28,031.89$210,317.11

10-72-51-3030 SCHOOL COUNSEL FEES $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 102.53%($303.94)$12,303.94

10-72-52-3030 DIVORCE PARENT FEES $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 15.00%$425.00$75.00

10-72-53-3030 RICHLAND MI FEES $37,000.00 $9,210.00 $0.00 32.30%$25,049.83$11,950.17

10-72-53-3060 RICHLAND MI INSURANCE $94,703.00 $15,126.54 $0.00 119.55%($18,518.38)$113,221.38

10-72-54-3030 DUI/REMDIAL ED FEES $14,500.00 $790.00 $0.00 57.52%$6,159.00$8,341.00

10-72-56-3030 MEDCD PSYCH FEES $4,100.00 $50.00 $0.00 6.12%$3,849.00$251.00

10-72-56-3060 MEDCD PSYCH INSURANCE $26,310.00 $3,241.66 $0.00 78.56%$5,639.71$20,670.29

10-72-58-3010 SUBSTANCE ABUSE REVENUE $80,450.00 $7,596.00 $0.00 26.53%$59,110.00$21,340.00

10-72-58-3020 SUBSTANCE ABUSE STATE GR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($4,106.00)$4,106.00

10-72-58-3030 SUBSTANCE ABUSE FEES $20,000.00 $6,126.90 $0.00 58.39%$8,321.35$11,678.65

Page 21 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

 REVENUES  

72    Behavorial Health

10-72-58-3040 SUB ABUSE-TAX LEVY $8,755.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,755.00$0.00

10-72-58-3060 SUBSTANCE ABUSE INSURANC $59,196.00 $3,981.69 $0.00 85.07%$8,837.41$50,358.59

10-72-59-3010 JCHD-RICHLAND SA REV $80,450.00 $0.00 $0.00  $80,450.00$0.00

10-72-59-3030 RICHLAND SA FEES $36,100.00 $610.00 $0.00 19.40%$29,096.25$7,003.75

10-72-59-3060 RICHLAND SUB ABUSE INSURA $33,789.00 $5,816.24 $0.00 138.34%($12,955.29)$46,744.29

10-72-64-3020 STATE GRANT $50,000.00 $9,914.00 $0.00 51.59%$24,203.00$25,797.00

10-72-64-3060 BASIC CRISIS INSURANCE $3,121.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,121.00$0.00

10-72-65-3030 RICHLAND PSYCH $1,501.00 $0.00 $0.00 8.33%$1,376.00$125.00

10-72-65-3060 RICHLAND MI-PSYCH $5,000.00 $795.47 $0.00 115.19%($759.42)$5,759.42

10-72-66-3030 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED FEES $5,000.00 $825.00 $0.00 119.27%($963.50)$5,963.50

Subtotal  Behavorial Health: $829,579.00 $115,633.40 $0.00 72.50%$228,143.41$601,435.59

73    Environmental

10-73-75-3020 VECTOR SURV STATE GRANT $13,143.00 $6,487.81 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$13,143.00

10-73-78-3010 IDPH REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($25.00)$25.00

10-73-78-3020 IDPH STATE GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($100.00)$100.00

10-73-78-3030 IDPH FEES $150.00 $25.00 $0.00 16.67%$125.00$25.00

10-73-80-3020 BASIC 75% STATE GRANT $23,998.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$23,998.00

10-73-80-3030 BASIC 75% FEES $6,990.00 $344.61 $0.00 122.06%($1,542.32)$8,532.32

Subtotal  Environmental: $44,281.00 $6,857.42 $0.00 103.48%($1,542.32)$45,823.32

74    PHEP

10-74-90-3020 BIO (PHEP) STATE GRANT $34,029.00 $0.00 $0.00 114.69%($5,000.00)$39,029.00

10-74-90-3030 BIO (PHEP) FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($3,615.20)$3,615.20

Subtotal  PHEP: $34,029.00 $0.00 $0.00 125.32%($8,615.20)$42,644.20

TOTAL REVENUES - : $2,117,814.00 $290,135.37 $0.00 76.03%$507,733.20$1,610,080.80

EXPENDITURES  

    Agency

10-70-00-4010 JCHD-SALARIES $38,605.00 $101,052.01 $0.00 2481.43%($919,351.34)$957,956.34

10-70-00-4030 JCHD-OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,800.00 $164.60 $0.00 175.26%($1,354.62)$3,154.62

10-70-00-4040 JCHD-DUES & SUBSCRIPT $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 46.67%$800.00$700.00

10-70-00-4050 JCHD-UTILITIES $17,000.00 $1,713.80 $0.00 86.71%$2,259.13$14,740.87

Page 22 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Agency

10-70-00-4060 JCHD-TELEPHONE $750.00 $326.61 $0.00 377.55%($2,081.63)$2,831.63

10-70-00-4070 JCHD-TRAVEL $75.00 $15.50 $0.00 284.64%($138.48)$213.48

10-70-00-4080 JCHD-NURSING SUPPLIES $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-70-00-4090 JCHD-EQUIPMENT $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

10-70-00-4120 JCHD-CONTINGENCY $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 265.98%($1,659.75)$2,659.75

10-70-00-4140 JCHD-BLDG/GROUNDS $5,000.00 $830.78 $0.00 166.28%($3,314.11)$8,314.11

10-70-00-4160 JCHD-MISC. INS $100,000.00 $8,710.00 $0.00 75.53%$24,470.00$75,530.00

10-70-00-4180 JCHD-JANITOR SUPPLIES $1,500.00 $109.88 $0.00 86.14%$207.90$1,292.10

10-70-00-4200 JCHD-ADMIN FEES $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

10-70-00-4220 JCHD-CONTRACTUAL $13,612.00 $432.95 $0.00 2847.46%($373,983.58)$387,595.58

10-70-00-4240 JCHD-POSTAGE $460.00 $0.00 $0.00 64.68%$162.47$297.53

10-70-00-4250 JCHD-REPAIR/MAINT $25.00 $0.00 $0.00  $25.00$0.00

10-70-00-4340 JCHD-ADVERTISING $5.00 $0.00 $0.00 2000.00%($95.00)$100.00

10-70-10-4010 MASS VAC - SALARY $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

10-70-10-4030 MASS VAC-OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 5346.98%($52,469.75)$53,469.75

10-70-10-4060 MASS VAC - TELEPHONES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

10-70-10-4070 MASS VAC - TRAVEL $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 .49%$99.51$0.49

10-70-10-4080 MASS VAC - NURSING SUPPLIE $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00

10-70-10-4090 MASS VAC - EQUIP - <$500 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

10-70-10-4220 MASS VAC - CONTRACTUAL $5,250.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.24%$5,184.84$65.16

10-70-35-4030 COVID CRISIS OFFICE SUPLY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,977.58)$1,977.58

10-70-35-4220 COVID CRISIS CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $778.00 $0.00  ($12,318.43)$12,318.43

10-70-36-4030 COVID RESPONSE OFFICE SUP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($16.18)$16.18

10-70-36-4060 COVID RESPONSE TELEPHONE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,134.01)$1,134.01

10-70-36-4070 COVID RESPONSE TRAVEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($65.48)$65.48

10-70-36-4090 COVID RESPONSE-EQUIP<$500 $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

10-70-36-4220 COVID RESPONSE CONTRACTU $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,983.80)$1,983.80

10-70-37-4010 JCHD VAX - SALARIES $39,882.00 $0.00 $0.00  $39,882.00$0.00

10-70-37-4030 JCHD VAX - OFFICE SUPPLIES $22,000.00 $137.91 $0.00 3.85%$21,154.00$846.00

10-70-37-4060 JCHD VAX- TELEPHONE $768.00 $192.05 $0.00 151.80%($397.80)$1,165.80

10-70-37-4070 JCHD VAX - TRAVEL $502.00 $33.46 $0.00 14.23%$430.56$71.44

10-70-37-4080 JCHD VAX - NURSING SUPPLIE $17,768.00 $0.00 $0.00  $17,768.00$0.00

Page 23 of 739/8/2023 6:15:35 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Agency

10-70-37-4190 JCHD VAX - EQUIP >$500 $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $8,000.00$0.00

10-70-37-4220 JCHD VAX - CONTRACTUAL $111,080.00 $22,389.90 $0.00 78.00%$24,440.16$86,639.84

10-70-37-4240 JCHD VAX - POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($63.00)$63.00

10-70-40-4020 SIPA - CONTINUING EDUCATIO $0.00 $75.00 $0.00  ($75.00)$75.00

10-70-40-4040 SIPA - MEMBERSHIP/DUES $0.00 $500.00 $0.00  ($500.00)$500.00

10-70-40-4220 SIPA - CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $281.00 $0.00  ($1,171.00)$1,171.00

Subtotal  Agency: $401,442.00 $137,743.45 $0.00 402.79%($1,215,506.97)$1,616,948.97

    Nursing

10-71-01-4030 WIC-OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $24.28 $0.00  ($117.18)$117.18

10-71-01-4070 WIC-TRAVEL $0.00 $58.65 $0.00  ($633.49)$633.49

10-71-01-4220 WIC-CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($88.04)$88.04

10-71-01-4240 WIC-POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($135.08)$135.08

10-71-02-4030 FCM-OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $24.28 $0.00  ($112.66)$112.66

10-71-02-4070 FCM-TRAVEL $0.00 $80.78 $0.00  ($333.06)$333.06

10-71-02-4220 FCM-CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($13.05)$13.05

10-71-02-4240 FCM-POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($126.70)$126.70

10-71-03-4030 PEER-OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($45.54)$45.54

10-71-03-4060 PEER-TELEPHONE $0.00 $30.00 $0.00  ($591.24)$591.24

10-71-03-4070 PEER-TRAVEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($53.76)$53.76

10-71-04-4070 HEALTHY KIDS TRAVEL $0.00 $36.03 $0.00  ($36.03)$36.03

10-71-04-4080 HEALTHY KIDS NURSING SUPP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($121.11)$121.11

10-71-04-4220 HEALTHY KIDS CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $59.76 $0.00  ($794.44)$794.44

10-71-04-4240 HEALTHY KIDS POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1.98)$1.98

10-71-05-4030 FEDERAL MATCH OFFICE SUPP $0.00 $360.00 $0.00  ($474.07)$474.07

10-71-05-4050 FEDERAL MATCH UTILITIES $0.00 $317.15 $0.00  ($2,428.53)$2,428.53

10-71-05-4060 FEDERAL MATCH TELEPHONE $0.00 $205.45 $0.00  ($1,762.48)$1,762.48

10-71-05-4070 FEDERAL MATCH TRAVEL $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($201.65)$201.65

10-71-05-4120 FEDERAL MATCH CONTINGENC $65.00 $0.00 $0.00  $65.00$0.00

10-71-05-4140 FEDERAL MATCH BLDG/GROUN $0.00 $191.77 $0.00  ($2,067.76)$2,067.76

10-71-05-4150 FEDERAL MATCH OFFICE RENT $0.00 $495.00 $0.00  ($4,691.00)$4,691.00

10-71-05-4180 FEDERAL MATCH JANITOR SUP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($206.00)$206.00

10-71-05-4220 FEDERAL MATCH CONTRACTU $0.00 $1,492.53 $0.00  ($15,248.97)$15,248.97

Page 24 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Nursing

10-71-06-4080 PPV NURSING SUPPLIES $0.00 $6,004.53 $0.00  ($38,245.99)$38,245.99

10-71-06-4220 PPV CONTRACTUAL $0.00 $84.62 $0.00  ($1,479.92)$1,479.92

10-71-06-4240 PPV POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($11.25)$11.25

10-71-07-4010 BASIC SALARIES $39,027.00 $0.00 $0.00  $39,027.00$0.00

10-71-07-4030 BASIC OFFICE SUPPLIES $150.00 $0.00 $0.00  $150.00$0.00

10-71-07-4060 BASIC TELEPHONE $0.00 $53.51 $0.00  ($53.51)$53.51

10-71-07-4070 BASIC TRAVEL $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 7.50%$92.50$7.50

10-71-07-4080 BASIC NURSING SUPPLIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 20.36%$796.36$203.64

10-71-07-4220 BASIC CONTRACTUAL $1,500.00 $77.76 $0.00 60.16%$597.54$902.46

10-71-07-4240 BASIC POSTAGE $60.00 $0.00 $0.00 110.00%($6.00)$66.00

10-71-08-4010 NURSING SALARIES $237.00 $0.00 $0.00  $237.00$0.00

10-71-08-4030 NURSING OFFICE SUPPLIES $1,750.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,750.00$0.00

10-71-08-4070 NURSING TRAVEL $85.00 $0.00 $0.00 110.80%($9.18)$94.18

10-71-08-4080 NURSING-NURSING SUPPLIES $2,734.00 $0.00 $0.00 4.43%$2,612.89$121.11

10-71-08-4120 NURSING CONTINGENCY $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 471.42%($742.85)$942.85

10-71-08-4220 NURSING CONTRACTUAL $500.00 $190.42 $0.00 2509.54%($12,047.71)$12,547.71

10-71-08-4240 NURSING POSTAGE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-09-4010 ITFC SALARIES $22,329.00 $0.00 $0.00  $22,329.00$0.00

10-71-09-4030 ITFC OFFICE SUPPLIES $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-71-09-4070 ITFC TRAVEL $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-71-09-4220 ITFC CONTRACTUAL $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-71-09-4240 ITFC POSTAGE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-11-4010 OT SALARIES $15,380.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,380.00$0.00

10-71-11-4020 OT CONTINUING ED $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($51.13)$51.13

10-71-11-4030 OT OFFICE SUPPLIES $0.00 $3.96 $0.00  ($3.96)$3.96

10-71-11-4070 OT TRAVEL $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 47.36%$52.64$47.36

10-71-11-4080 OT NURSING SUPPLIES $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-71-11-4220 OT CONTRACTUAL $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-11-4240 OT POSTAGE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-12-4010 R.O.E. SALARIES $90.00 $0.00 $0.00  $90.00$0.00

10-71-12-4070 R.O.E. TRAVEL $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-71-13-4010 VISION & HEARING SALARIES $1,094.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,094.00$0.00

Page 25 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Nursing

10-71-13-4070 VISION & HEARING TRAVEL $250.00 $0.00 $0.00 .19%$249.53$0.47

10-71-14-4010 T.B. SALARIES $2,385.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,385.00$0.00

10-71-14-4070 T.B. TRAVEL $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-14-4080 T.B. NURSING SUPPLIES $960.00 $0.00 $0.00 37.89%$596.26$363.74

10-71-15-4010 LAB SALARIES $34,205.00 $0.00 $0.00  $34,205.00$0.00

10-71-15-4030 LAB OFFICE SUPPLIES $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 1333.27%($184.99)$199.99

10-71-15-4220 LAB CONTRACTUAL $15,360.00 $59.75 $0.00 45.47%$8,376.54$6,983.46

10-71-15-4240 LAB POSTAGE $100.00 $0.00 $0.00 30.00%$70.00$30.00

10-71-16-4010 SCHOOL HEALTH SALARIES $2,663.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,663.00$0.00

10-71-16-4030 SCHOOL HEALTH OFFICE SUPP $30.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30.00$0.00

10-71-16-4060 SCHOOL HEALTH TELEPHONE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-16-4070 SCHOOL HEALTH TRAVEL $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.66%$147.51$2.49

10-71-16-4220 SCHOOL HEALTH CONTRACTU $260.00 $0.00 $0.00  $260.00$0.00

10-71-16-4240 SCHOOL HEALTH POSTAGE $5.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5.00$0.00

10-71-17-4010 LEAD SCREEN SALARIES $12,975.00 $0.00 $0.00  $12,975.00$0.00

10-71-17-4030 LEAD SCREEN OFFICE SUPPLIE $20.00 $0.00 $0.00  $20.00$0.00

10-71-17-4070 LEAD SCREEN TRAVEL $5.00 $0.52 $0.00 190.00%($4.50)$9.50

10-71-17-4220 LEAD SCREEN CONTRACTUAL $295.00 $56.30 $0.00 53.44%$137.36$157.64

10-71-17-4240 LEAD SCREEN POSTAGE $15.00 $0.00 $0.00 162.33%($9.35)$24.35

10-71-19-4010 TICKET FOR CURE SALARIES $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00

10-71-21-4010 OUTAGE SALARIES $50,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50,000.00$0.00

10-71-22-4010 GENETICS SALARIES $9,900.00 $0.00 $0.00  $9,900.00$0.00

10-71-22-4070 GENETICS TRAVEL $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

10-71-24-4010 DRUG SCREEN SALARIES $36,350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $36,350.00$0.00

10-71-24-4030 DRUG SCREEN OFFICE SUPPLI $100.00 $185.33 $0.00 436.99%($336.99)$436.99

10-71-24-4070 DRUG SCREEN TRAVEL $155.00 $0.00 $0.00 40.53%$92.18$62.82

10-71-24-4080 DRUG SCREEN NURSING SUPP $145.00 $0.00 $0.00  $145.00$0.00

10-71-24-4220 DRUG SCREEN CONTRACTUAL $7,900.00 $180.40 $0.00 36.66%$5,004.24$2,895.76

10-71-24-4240 DRUG SCREEN POSTAGE $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 96.07%$13.74$336.26

10-71-25-4010 HEALTHWORKS-SALARIES $34,674.00 $0.00 $0.00  $34,674.00$0.00

10-71-25-4030 HEALTHWORKS-OFFICE SUPPLI $0.00 $2.28 $0.00  ($2.28)$2.28

10-71-25-4070 HEALTHWORKS-TRAVEL $225.00 $0.00 $0.00 77.54%$50.53$174.47

Page 26 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Nursing

10-71-25-4240 HEALTHWORKS-POSTAGE $105.00 $0.00 $0.00  $105.00$0.00

10-71-27-4010 CIPS SALARIES $7,800.00 $0.00 $0.00  $7,800.00$0.00

10-71-27-4030 CIPS OFFICE SUPPLIES $380.00 $0.00 $0.00 10.00%$342.01$37.99

10-71-27-4060 CIPS TELEPHONE $460.00 $38.01 $0.00 72.62%$125.93$334.07

10-71-27-4070 CIPS TRAVEL $210.00 $28.82 $0.00 135.27%($74.06)$284.06

10-71-27-4080 CIPS NURSING SUPPLIES $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 3.84%$144.24$5.76

Subtotal  Nursing: $345,178.00 $10,341.89 $0.00 28.22%$247,773.51$97,404.49

    Behavorial Health

10-72-50-4010 DMHDD SALARIES $240,092.00 $0.00 $0.00  $240,092.00$0.00

10-72-50-4020 DMHDD CONTINUING ED $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-50-4030 DMHDD OFFICE SUPPLIES $180.00 $0.00 $0.00 456.16%($641.08)$821.08

10-72-50-4040 DMHDD DUES & SUBSCRIPT $4,352.00 $127.25 $0.00 11.38%$3,856.65$495.35

10-72-50-4070 DMHDD TRAVEL $20.00 $0.00 $0.00 74.60%$5.08$14.92

10-72-50-4090 DMHDD EQUIPMENT $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-50-4190 DMHDD CAPITAL EQUIP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-50-4220 DMHDD CONTRACTUAL $12,000.00 $382.81 $0.00 57.52%$5,097.48$6,902.52

10-72-50-4240 DMHDD POSTAGE $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 74.50%$102.01$297.99

10-72-50-4320 DMHDD PGM MATERIALS $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-50-4340 DMHDD ADVERTISING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-50-4350 DMHDD COMPUTER EQUIP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-51-4220 SCHOOL COUNSEL CONTRACT $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $12,000.00$0.00

10-72-52-4010 DIVORCE PARENT SALARIES $170.00 $0.00 $0.00  $170.00$0.00

10-72-52-4240 DIVORCE PARENT POSTAGE $330.00 $0.00 $0.00 89.09%$36.00$294.00

10-72-53-4010 RICHLAND MI SALARIES $116,133.00 $0.00 $0.00  $116,133.00$0.00

10-72-53-4020 RICHLAND MI CONTINUING ED $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-53-4030 RICHLAND MI OFFICE SUPPLIE $350.00 $11.16 $0.00 35.99%$224.03$125.97

10-72-53-4040 RICHLAND MI DUES & SUBSCRI $4,352.00 $127.25 $0.00 2.92%$4,224.75$127.25

10-72-53-4050 RICHLAND MI UTILITIES $3,389.00 $210.20 $0.00 44.73%$1,873.00$1,516.00

10-72-53-4060 RICHLAND MI PAS SCRN-TELE $870.00 $130.01 $0.00 134.04%($296.13)$1,166.13

10-72-53-4070 RICHLAND MI TRAVEL $250.00 $84.13 $0.00 65.40%$86.51$163.49

10-72-53-4140 RICHLAND MI BLDG/GROUNDS $1,445.00 $127.12 $0.00 92.26%$111.91$1,333.09

10-72-53-4150 RICHLAND MI OFFICE RENT $3,732.00 $327.50 $0.00 75.82%$902.50$2,829.50

Page 27 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Behavorial Health

10-72-53-4180 RICHLAND MI JANITOR SUPPLIE $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 80.61%$29.09$120.91

10-72-53-4190 RICHLAND MI CAPITAL EQUIP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-53-4220 RICHLAND MI CONTRACTUAL $972.00 $182.57 $0.00 531.84%($4,197.50)$5,169.50

10-72-53-4240 RICHLAND MI POSTAGE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-53-4320 RICHLAND MI PGM MATERIALS $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-53-4340 RICHLAND MI ADVERTISING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-53-4350 RICHLAND MI COMPUTER EQUI $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-54-4010 DUI/REMDIAL ED SALARIES $13,640.00 $0.00 $0.00  $13,640.00$0.00

10-72-54-4020 DUI/REMDIAL ED CONTINUING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-54-4030 DUI/REMDIAL ED OFFICE SUPP $220.00 $0.00 $0.00  $220.00$0.00

10-72-54-4070 DUI/REMDIAL ED TRAVEL $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 257.30%($15.73)$25.73

10-72-54-4220 DUI/REMDIAL ED CONTRACTUA $450.00 $0.00 $0.00 11.11%$400.00$50.00

10-72-54-4240 DUI/REMDIAL ED POSTAGE $30.00 $0.00 $0.00 63.80%$10.86$19.14

10-72-54-4320 DUI/REMDIAL ED PGM MATERIA $140.00 $0.00 $0.00  $140.00$0.00

10-72-56-4010 MEDCD PSYCH SALARIES $18,610.00 $0.00 $0.00  $18,610.00$0.00

10-72-56-4220 MEDCD PSYCH CONTRACTUAL $11,800.00 $2,075.00 $0.00 119.49%($2,300.00)$14,100.00

10-72-58-4010 SUBSTANCE ABUSE SALARIES $155,869.00 $0.00 $0.00  $155,869.00$0.00

10-72-58-4020 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CONTINUI $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-58-4030 SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE SU $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 1463.80%($136.38)$146.38

10-72-58-4040 COUNTY HEALTH DUES & SUBS $4,352.00 $127.25 $0.00 2.92%$4,224.75$127.25

10-72-58-4070 SUBSTANCE ABUSE TRAVEL $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 68.50%$3.15$6.85

10-72-58-4110 SUBSTANCE ABUSE EQUIP EXP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-58-4190 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CAPITAL E $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-58-4220 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CONTRAC $7,700.00 $361.81 $0.00 124.12%($1,857.53)$9,557.53

10-72-58-4240 SUBSTANCE ABUSE POSTAGE $400.00 $0.00 $0.00 73.77%$104.92$295.08

10-72-58-4320 SUBSTANCE ABUSE PGM MATE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-58-4340 SUBSTANCE ABUSE ADVERTISI $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-58-4350 SUBSTANCE ABUSE COMPUTE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-59-4010 RICHLAND SA SALARIES $135,189.00 $0.00 $0.00  $135,189.00$0.00

10-72-59-4020 RICHLAND SA CONTINUING ED $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-59-4030 RICHLAND SA OFFICE SUPPLIE $10.00 $11.16 $0.00 1259.50%($115.95)$125.95

10-72-59-4040 RICHLAND SA DUES & SUBSCRI $4,352.00 $127.25 $0.00 2.92%$4,224.75$127.25

Page 28 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Behavorial Health

10-72-59-4050 RICHLAND SA UTILITIES $3,389.00 $210.20 $0.00 44.73%$1,873.00$1,516.00

10-72-59-4060 RICHLAND SA TELEPHONE $870.00 $130.00 $0.00 124.58%($213.83)$1,083.83

10-72-59-4070 RICHLAND SA TRAVEL $160.00 $45.33 $0.00 184.90%($135.84)$295.84

10-72-59-4090 RICHLAND SA EQUIPMENT $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-59-4140 RICHLAND SA CLEANING $1,445.00 $127.12 $0.00 92.50%$108.33$1,336.67

10-72-59-4150 RICHLAND SA RENT $3,732.00 $327.50 $0.00 75.82%$902.50$2,829.50

10-72-59-4180 RICHLAND SA-JANITOR SUPPLI $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 80.61%$29.09$120.91

10-72-59-4190 RICHLAND SA CAPITAL EQUIP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-59-4220 RICHLAND SA CONTRACTUAL $972.00 $187.20 $0.00 574.32%($4,610.40)$5,582.40

10-72-59-4240 RICHLAND SA POSTAGE $10.00 $0.00 $0.00 2.40%$9.76$0.24

10-72-59-4320 RICHLAND SA PGM MATERIALS $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-59-4340 RICHLAND SA ADVERTISING $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-59-4350 RICHLAND SA COMPUTER EQUI $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-63-4010 BASIC CRISIS SALARIES $1,799.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,799.00$0.00

10-72-63-4030 BASIC CRISIS OFFICE SUPPLIE $300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $300.00$0.00

10-72-63-4060 BASIC CRISIS TELEPHONE $972.00 $82.31 $0.00 67.75%$313.46$658.54

10-72-63-4070 BASIC CRISIS TRAVEL $50.00 $0.00 $0.00  $50.00$0.00

10-72-64-4010 SALARIES $35,524.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,524.00$0.00

10-72-64-4020 JCHD-SUPR GAMBLING CONT E $410.00 $0.00 $0.00  $410.00$0.00

10-72-64-4030 OFFICE SUPPLIES $800.00 $0.00 $0.00 189.33%($714.62)$1,514.62

10-72-64-4070 TRAVEL $700.00 $0.00 $0.00 93.84%$43.14$656.86

10-72-64-4090 EQUIPMENT $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-64-4220 CONTRACTUAL $300.00 $0.00 $0.00 959.59%($2,578.76)$2,878.76

10-72-64-4240 POSTAGE $256.00 $0.00 $0.00  $256.00$0.00

10-72-64-4320 PGM MATERIALS $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 135.22%($704.30)$2,704.30

10-72-64-4340 ADVERTISING $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 25.00%$7,500.00$2,500.00

10-72-65-4010 RICHLAND PSYCH SALARIES $1,271.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,271.00$0.00

10-72-65-4020 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED CONT E $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-65-4070 COUNTY HEALTH TRAVEL          $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($18.30)$18.30

10-72-65-4220 RICHLAND PSYCH $5,230.00 $425.00 $0.00 77.92%$1,155.00$4,075.00

10-72-66-4010 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED SALAR $4,900.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,900.00$0.00

10-72-66-4020 COUNTY HEALTH CONTINUING $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($209.63)$209.63

Page 29 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    Behavorial Health

10-72-66-4030 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED OFF SU $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

10-72-66-4070 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED TRAVEL $10.00 $5.46 $0.00 370.70%($27.07)$37.07

10-72-66-4240 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED POSTA $60.00 $0.00 $0.00  $60.00$0.00

10-72-66-4320 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED PROG $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

Subtotal  Behavorial Health: $829,579.00 $5,952.59 $0.00 8.92%$755,601.67$73,977.33

    Environmental

10-73-75-4010 VECTOR SURV SALARIES $11,128.00 $0.00 $0.00  $11,128.00$0.00

10-73-75-4040 VECTOR SURV DUES & SUBSC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($26.03)$26.03

10-73-75-4070 VECTOR SURV TRAVEL $700.00 $80.00 $0.00 83.09%$118.36$581.64

10-73-75-4100 VECTOR SURV ENV SUPPLIES $0.00 $43.95 $0.00  ($1,192.54)$1,192.54

10-73-75-4110 VECTOR SURV EQUIP EXPENS $1,300.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,300.00$0.00

10-73-75-4240 VECTOR SURV POSTAGE $15.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15.00$0.00

10-73-78-4010 IDPH SALARIES $90.00 $0.00 $0.00  $90.00$0.00

10-73-78-4240 IDPH POSTAGE $60.00 $0.00 $0.00  $60.00$0.00

10-73-80-4010 BASIC 75% SALARIES $27,218.00 $0.00 $0.00  $27,218.00$0.00

10-73-80-4020 BASIC 75% CONTINUING ED $425.00 $0.00 $0.00 36.47%$270.00$155.00

10-73-80-4030 BASIC 75% OFFICE SUPPLIES $350.00 $0.00 $0.00 23.68%$267.11$82.89

10-73-80-4040 BASIC 75% DUES & SUBSCRIPT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($55.00)$55.00

10-73-80-4060 BASIC 75% TELEPHONE $360.00 $30.00 $0.00 75.00%$90.00$270.00

10-73-80-4070 BASIC 75% TRAVEL $1,200.00 $16.38 $0.00 82.19%$213.68$986.32

10-73-80-4100 BASIC 75% ENV SUPPLIES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($581.20)$581.20

10-73-80-4220 BASIC 75% CONTRACTUAL $1,400.00 $248.00 $0.00 105.14%($72.00)$1,472.00

10-73-80-4240 BASIC 75% POSTAGE $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 240.00%($35.00)$60.00

10-73-80-4350 BASIC 75% COMPUTER EQUIP $10.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10.00$0.00

Subtotal  Environmental: $44,281.00 $418.33 $0.00 12.34%$38,818.38$5,462.62

    PHEP

10-74-90-4010 BIO (PHEP) SALARIES $29,034.00 $0.00 $0.00  $29,034.00$0.00

10-74-90-4030 BIO (PHEP) OFFICE SUPPLIES $60.00 $0.00 $0.00  $60.00$0.00

10-74-90-4060 BIO (PHEP) TELEPHONE $2,600.00 $221.01 $0.00 65.63%$893.50$1,706.50

10-74-90-4070 BIO (PHEP) TRAVEL $25.00 $0.00 $0.00 15.00%$21.25$3.75

10-74-90-4220 BIO (PHEP) CONTRACTUAL $2,310.00 $360.00 $0.00 806.55%($16,321.20)$18,631.20

Page 30 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

10 COUNTY HEALTH

EXPENDITURES  

    PHEP

Subtotal  PHEP: $34,029.00 $581.01 $0.00 59.78%$13,687.55$20,341.45

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $1,654,509.00 $155,037.27 $0.00 109.65%($159,625.86)$1,814,134.86

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY HEALTH ($204,054.06)

Page 31 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

11 COUNTY AMBULANCE

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

11-00-00-0301 AMB-PROPERTY TAX $425,000.00 $246,275.41 $0.00 58.08%$178,177.77$246,822.23

11-00-00-0302 AMB-PRIVATE PAY $700,000.00 $4,922.42 $0.00 20.19%$558,641.62$141,358.38

11-00-00-0303 AMB-INTEREST $0.00 $57.53 $0.00  ($361.46)$361.46

11-00-00-0305 AMB-MISC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  $174.81($174.81)

11-00-00-0311 AMB-HEATH FNDN COT GRANT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($15,000.00)$15,000.00

11-00-00-0323 AMB-MEDICARE $0.00 $26,826.23 $0.00  ($264,703.09)$264,703.09

11-00-00-0324 AMB-PRIVATE INSURANCE $0.00 $43,898.25 $0.00  ($291,270.32)$291,270.32

11-00-00-0325 AMB-ST of IL-PUB AID-MEDICAID $0.00 $7,603.73 $0.00  ($64,432.44)$64,432.44

11-00-00-0326 AMB-COLLECTIONS $0.00 $852.73 $0.00  ($3,829.62)$3,829.62

11-00-00-0327 AMB-VETERAN AFFAIRS $0.00 $9,121.50 $0.00  ($51,470.29)$51,470.29

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,125,000.00 $339,557.80 $0.00 95.92%$45,926.98$1,079,073.02

TOTAL REVENUES - : $1,125,000.00 $339,557.80 $0.00 95.92%$45,926.98$1,079,073.02

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

11-00-00-0401 AMB-SALARY $900,000.00 $72,738.34 $0.00 73.05%$242,527.58$657,472.42

11-00-00-0402 AMB-TELEPHONE $2,000.00 $273.69 $0.00 76.97%$460.55$1,539.45

11-00-00-0403 AMB-FUEL FOR VEHIC $51,000.00 $4,026.24 $0.00 68.55%$16,037.32$34,962.68

11-00-00-0404 AMB-RADIO PURCHASE $6,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 92.02%$479.00$5,521.00

11-00-00-0405 AMB-RADIO REPAIR $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00

11-00-00-0406 AMB-OFFICE SUPPLIES $7,500.00 $1,548.76 $0.00 76.39%$1,770.54$5,729.46

11-00-00-0407 AMB-CONTINGENCIES $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 135.84%($716.78)$2,716.78

11-00-00-0408 AMB-UTILITIES $12,000.00 $751.69 $0.00 63.22%$4,413.81$7,586.19

11-00-00-0409 AMB-DISPATCH CONTR $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($4,166.66)$4,166.66

11-00-00-0410 AMB-AUTO MAINTENAN $25,000.00 $2,792.44 $0.00 100.46%($114.82)$25,114.82

11-00-00-0411 AMB-HEALTH INSURAN $60,000.00 $3,341.60 $0.00 51.21%$29,274.60$30,725.40

11-00-00-0412 AMB-SUPPLIES $25,000.00 $5,835.14 $0.00 77.34%$5,664.25$19,335.75

11-00-00-0413 AMB-EQUIP PURCHASE $20,000.00 $120.52 $0.00 29.89%$14,022.54$5,977.46

11-00-00-0414 AMB-ED. & TRAINING $15,000.00 $2,257.89 $0.00 175.93%($11,389.30)$26,389.30

11-00-00-0415 AMB-UNIFORM ALLOW. $2,000.00 $305.00 $0.00 183.80%($1,676.03)$3,676.03

11-00-00-0416 AMB-AMBULANCE PURCHASE $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00

11-00-00-0417 AMB-DEBT SERVICE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 18.00%$4,100.20$899.80

Page 32 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

11 COUNTY AMBULANCE

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

11-00-00-0418 AMB-UNITEDLIFECARE-MNGT S $60,000.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 83.33%$10,000.00$50,000.00

11-00-00-0419 AMB-BLDG MAINTENANCE $15,000.00 $397.63 $0.00 48.25%$7,761.89$7,238.11

11-00-00-0420 AMB-BILLING PROGRAM $600.00 $0.00 $0.00 43.27%$340.40$259.60

11-00-00-0421 AMB-INTERNET $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00

11-00-00-0422 AMB-ASOCIATION DUES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.00%$880.00$120.00

11-00-00-0424 AMB-PETTY CASH $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

11-00-00-0425 AMB-REFUNDS $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 55.52%$1,779.23$2,220.77

11-00-00-0427 AMB-POSTAGE $500.00 $0.00 $0.00 12.00%$440.00$60.00

11-00-00-0430 AMB - AIMS BILL SERVICE $75,000.00 $5,748.01 $0.00 71.25%$21,564.22$53,435.78

11-00-00-0431 AMB - EMPLOYEE BONUS $1,350.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,350.00$0.00

11-00-00-0432 AMB - TECHNOLOGY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($4,474.88)$4,474.88

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,332,150.00 $105,136.95 $0.00 71.28%$382,527.66$949,622.34

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $1,332,150.00 $105,136.95 $0.00 71.28%$382,527.66$949,622.34

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY AMBULANCE $129,450.68

Page 33 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

12 COURT AUTOMATION

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

12-00-00-0301 CRT AUTO-COLLECTIONS $20,000.00 $1,297.50 $0.00 46.50%$10,700.48$9,299.52

12-00-00-0302 CRT AUTO-INTEREST $20.00 $2.98 $0.00 153.65%($10.73)$30.73

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $20,020.00 $1,300.48 $0.00 46.60%$10,689.75$9,330.25

TOTAL REVENUES - : $20,020.00 $1,300.48 $0.00 46.60%$10,689.75$9,330.25

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

12-00-00-0401 CRT AUTO-COMPUTER PURC $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00

12-00-00-0402 CRT AUTO-SOFTWARE & MI $21,000.00 $5,374.80 $0.00 73.23%$5,621.81$15,378.19

12-00-00-0403 CRT AUTO-CABLING, NETW $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

12-00-00-0404 CRT AUTO-TRAINING $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

12-00-00-0405 CRT AUTO-REPAIRS &MAIN $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

12-00-00-0406 CRT AUTO-PROG & EQUIP $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $29,000.00 $5,374.80 $0.00 53.03%$13,621.81$15,378.19

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $29,000.00 $5,374.80 $0.00 53.03%$13,621.81$15,378.19

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT AUTOMATION ($6,047.94)

Page 34 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

13 COUNTY LAW LIBRARY

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

13-00-00-0301 LAW LIB-FEES $3,000.00 $165.00 $0.00 70.50%$885.00$2,115.00

13-00-00-0302 LAW LIB-GENERAL FUND $2,600.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,600.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $5,600.00 $165.00 $0.00 37.77%$3,485.00$2,115.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $5,600.00 $165.00 $0.00 37.77%$3,485.00$2,115.00

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

13-00-00-0401 LAW LIB-LAW BOOKS $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 15.20%$1,272.00$228.00

13-00-00-0402 LAW LIB-FEES $2,100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,100.00$0.00

13-00-00-0403 LAW LIB-CONTINGENCIES $200.00 $0.00 $0.00  $200.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.00%$3,572.00$228.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $3,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 6.00%$3,572.00$228.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COUNTY LAW LIBRARY $1,887.00

Page 35 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

14 RECORD STORAGE

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

14-00-00-0301 REC STRG-AUTO-COLLECTION $21,000.00 $1,344.00 $0.00 72.57%$5,759.50$15,240.50

14-00-00-0302 REC STRG-AUTO-INTEREST $10.00 $6.38 $0.00 582.20%($48.22)$58.22

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $21,010.00 $1,350.38 $0.00 72.82%$5,711.28$15,298.72

TOTAL REVENUES - : $21,010.00 $1,350.38 $0.00 72.82%$5,711.28$15,298.72

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

14-00-00-0401 REC STRG-MICROFILMING $17,510.00 $2,541.40 $0.00 82.15%$3,125.09$14,384.91

14-00-00-0402 REC STRG-EQUIPMENT PURCH $3,500.00 $3,500.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$3,500.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $21,010.00 $6,041.40 $0.00 85.13%$3,125.09$17,884.91

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $21,010.00 $6,041.40 $0.00 85.13%$3,125.09$17,884.91

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  RECORD STORAGE ($2,586.19)

Page 36 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

16 I.M.R.F.

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

16-00-00-0301 IMRF-PROPERTY TAX $300,000.00 $144,864.88 $0.00 48.57%$154,298.84$145,701.16

16-00-00-0302 IMRF-PERSONAL PROPERTY TA $25,000.00 $1,213.30 $0.00 151.96%($12,990.01)$37,990.01

16-00-00-0303 IMRF-INTEREST $3,000.00 $6,127.52 $0.00 934.41%($25,032.40)$28,032.40

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $328,000.00 $152,205.70 $0.00 64.55%$116,276.43$211,723.57

TOTAL REVENUES - : $328,000.00 $152,205.70 $0.00 64.55%$116,276.43$211,723.57

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

16-00-00-0401 IMRF-EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIO $400,000.00 $23,600.74 $0.00 61.23%$155,072.90$244,927.10

16-00-00-0402 IMRF-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $401,000.00 $23,600.74 $0.00 61.08%$156,072.90$244,927.10

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $401,000.00 $23,600.74 $0.00 61.08%$156,072.90$244,927.10

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  I.M.R.F. ($33,203.53)

Page 37 of 739/8/2023 6:15:36 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

17 SOCIAL SECURITY

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

17-00-00-0301 SOC SEC-PROPERTY TAX $375,000.00 $203,400.13 $0.00 54.34%$171,221.59$203,778.41

17-00-00-0302 SOC SEC-INTEREST $500.00 $15.32 $0.00 24.30%$378.52$121.48

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $375,500.00 $203,415.45 $0.00 54.30%$171,600.11$203,899.89

TOTAL REVENUES - : $375,500.00 $203,415.45 $0.00 54.30%$171,600.11$203,899.89

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

17-00-00-0401 SOC SEC-EMPLOYER CONTRIB $350,000.00 $28,847.16 $0.00 76.38%$82,666.78$267,333.22

17-00-00-0402 SOC SEC-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $351,000.00 $28,847.16 $0.00 76.16%$83,666.78$267,333.22

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $351,000.00 $28,847.16 $0.00 76.16%$83,666.78$267,333.22

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SOCIAL SECURITY ($63,433.33)

Page 38 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

18 TORT JUDGMENT & GENERAL LIAB.

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

18-00-00-0301 TORT-PROP TAX $293,000.00 $195,281.61 $0.00 66.76%$97,394.17$195,605.83

18-00-00-0302 TORT-INTEREST $500.00 $96.31 $0.00 172.92%($364.61)$864.61

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $293,500.00 $195,377.92 $0.00 66.94%$97,029.56$196,470.44

TOTAL REVENUES - : $293,500.00 $195,377.92 $0.00 66.94%$97,029.56$196,470.44

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

18-00-00-0401 TORT-INSURANCE $250,000.00 $58.99 $0.00 83.52%$41,211.02$208,788.98

18-00-00-0402 TORT-RISK MNGT/SALARY $6,000.00 $384.62 $0.00 60.90%$2,346.11$3,653.89

18-00-00-0405 TORT-EQUIP & MAINT $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 29.52%$704.75$295.25

18-00-00-0408 TORT-HEALTH INS/EMPLOYER $80,000.00 $7,570.00 $0.00 85.20%$11,840.00$68,160.00

18-00-00-0412 TORT-R.O.E. SHARE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($58.99)$58.99

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $337,000.00 $8,013.61 $0.00 83.37%$56,042.89$280,957.11

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $337,000.00 $8,013.61 $0.00 83.37%$56,042.89$280,957.11

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  TORT JUDGMENT & GENERAL LIAB. ($84,486.67)

Page 39 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

19 UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

19-00-00-0301 UNEMP-PROPERTY TAX $15,000.00 $5,806.25 $0.00 38.84%$9,174.43$5,825.57

19-00-00-0302 UNEMP-INTEREST $100.00 $98.42 $0.00 763.19%($663.19)$763.19

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $15,100.00 $5,904.67 $0.00 43.63%$8,511.24$6,588.76

TOTAL REVENUES - : $15,100.00 $5,904.67 $0.00 43.63%$8,511.24$6,588.76

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

19-00-00-0401 UNEMP-INSURANCE $10,000.00 $1,067.90 $0.00 62.14%$3,786.30$6,213.70

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $10,000.00 $1,067.90 $0.00 62.14%$3,786.30$6,213.70

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $10,000.00 $1,067.90 $0.00 62.14%$3,786.30$6,213.70

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE $375.06

Page 40 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

20 WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

20-00-00-0301 WORK COMP-PROPERTY TAX $130,000.00 $84,610.22 $0.00 65.21%$45,222.50$84,777.50

20-00-00-0302 WORK COMP-INTEREST $350.00 $97.20 $0.00 211.36%($389.77)$739.77

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $130,350.00 $84,707.42 $0.00 65.61%$44,832.73$85,517.27

TOTAL REVENUES - : $130,350.00 $84,707.42 $0.00 65.61%$44,832.73$85,517.27

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

20-00-00-0401 WORK COMP-INSURANCE $140,000.00 $21.32 $0.00 73.27%$37,418.04$102,581.96

20-00-00-0403 WORK COMP-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

20-00-00-0404 WORK COMP-EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $146,000.00 $21.32 $0.00 70.26%$43,418.04$102,581.96

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $146,000.00 $21.32 $0.00 70.26%$43,418.04$102,581.96

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION ($17,064.69)

Page 41 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

21 COURT IMPROVEMENT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

21-00-00-0301 CRT IMPRV-FINES, SURCHARG $9,000.00 $857.69 $0.00 122.05%($1,984.38)$10,984.38

21-00-00-0302 CRT IMPRV-INTEREST $100.00 $13.22 $0.00 105.25%($5.25)$105.25

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $9,100.00 $870.91 $0.00 121.86%($1,989.63)$11,089.63

TOTAL REVENUES - : $9,100.00 $870.91 $0.00 121.86%($1,989.63)$11,089.63

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

21-00-00-0401 CRT IMPRV-COURTROOM EXPE $15,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $15,000.00$0.00

21-00-00-0402 CRT IMPRV-EQUIP PURCHASE $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

21-00-00-0403 CRT IMPRV-CONTINGENCIES $1,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,500.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $19,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$19,500.00$0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $19,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%$19,500.00$0.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT IMPROVEMENT $11,089.63

Page 42 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

22 COURT SECURITY

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

22-00-00-0301 CRT SEC-FEES $30,000.00 $966.00 $0.00 40.94%$17,718.00$12,282.00

22-00-00-0302 CRT SEC-INTEREST $100.00 $4.54 $0.00 49.71%$50.29$49.71

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $30,100.00 $970.54 $0.00 40.97%$17,768.29$12,331.71

TOTAL REVENUES - : $30,100.00 $970.54 $0.00 40.97%$17,768.29$12,331.71

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

22-00-00-0401 CRT SEC-SEC. SALARIES $45,450.00 $3,472.00 $0.00 63.97%$16,375.00$29,075.00

22-00-00-0402 CRT SEC-EQUIP. PURCHASE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

22-00-00-0403 CRT SEC-SALARY CT HSE $9,275.00 $0.00 $0.00  $9,275.00$0.00

22-00-00-0405 CRT SEC-REIMB GEN FUND $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $10,000.00$0.00

22-00-00-0406 CRT SEC-TRAINING $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $71,725.00 $3,472.00 $0.00 40.54%$42,650.00$29,075.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $71,725.00 $3,472.00 $0.00 40.54%$42,650.00$29,075.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT SECURITY ($16,743.29)

Page 43 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

23 PROBATION FEE FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

23-00-00-0301 PROB-FEES $15,000.00 $1,660.00 $0.00 128.96%($4,344.47)$19,344.47

23-00-00-0302 PROB-INTEREST $250.00 $81.83 $0.00 275.89%($439.73)$689.73

23-00-00-0303 PROB-DRUG TEST $1,500.00 $111.00 $0.00 42.80%$858.00$642.00

23-00-00-0305 PROB-PROB SOLV COURT $3,500.00 $29.50 $0.00 14.64%$2,987.75$512.25

23-00-00-0306 PROB-OPERATION FEES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $21,250.00 $1,882.33 $0.00 99.71%$61.55$21,188.45

TOTAL REVENUES - : $21,250.00 $1,882.33 $0.00 99.71%$61.55$21,188.45

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

23-00-00-0401 PROB-OFFENDER SERVIC $25,000.00 $1,305.00 $0.00 57.90%$10,525.36$14,474.64

23-00-00-0403 PROB-DRUG TEST $2,000.00 $37.00 $0.00 54.12%$917.51$1,082.49

23-00-00-0405 PROB-TRAINING $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.67%$2,170.00$830.00

23-00-00-0407 PROB-EQUIPMENT $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 45.81%$2,709.71$2,290.29

23-00-00-0409 PROB-ELECTR. MONT. LEASE $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 8.08%$4,596.00$404.00

23-00-00-0411 PROB-OFFICER SAFETY $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00

23-00-00-0412 PROB-MAINTENANCE $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 14.60%$10,248.00$1,752.00

23-00-00-0413 PROB-DUES $150.00 $0.00 $0.00 66.67%$50.00$100.00

23-00-00-0414 PROB-OFFENDER TREATMENT $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $55,150.00 $1,342.00 $0.00 37.96%$34,216.58$20,933.42

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $55,150.00 $1,342.00 $0.00 37.96%$34,216.58$20,933.42

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  PROBATION FEE FUND $255.03

Page 44 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

24 DRUG ENFORCEMENT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

24-00-00-0301 SHRIF DRG ENF-FEES $15,000.00 $70.00 $0.00 17.29%$12,406.50$2,593.50

24-00-00-0302 SHRIF DRG ENF-INTEREST $0.00 $9.09 $0.00  ($87.28)$87.28

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $15,000.00 $79.09 $0.00 17.87%$12,319.22$2,680.78

TOTAL REVENUES - : $15,000.00 $79.09 $0.00 17.87%$12,319.22$2,680.78

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

24-00-00-0401 SHRIF DRG ENF-INVESTIG $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

24-00-00-0402 SHRIF DRG ENF-EQUIP. $5,500.00 $19,150.00 $0.00 348.18%($13,650.00)$19,150.00

24-00-00-0403 SHRIF DRG ENF-MISC. $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $9,500.00 $19,150.00 $0.00 201.58%($9,650.00)$19,150.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $9,500.00 $19,150.00 $0.00 201.58%($9,650.00)$19,150.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  DRUG ENFORCEMENT ($16,469.22)

Page 45 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

25 SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

25-00-00-0301 SWSTE-PROPERTY TA $220,000.00 $134,408.51 $0.00 61.21%$85,334.16$134,665.84

25-00-00-0302 SWSTE-INTEREST $1,000.00 $117.44 $0.00 124.86%($248.63)$1,248.63

25-00-00-0303 SWSTE-FEES $5,000.00 $1,300.00 $0.00 169.00%($3,450.00)$8,450.00

25-00-00-0304 SWSTE-RECYCLE $8,000.00 $808.10 $0.00 147.50%($3,800.05)$11,800.05

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $234,000.00 $136,634.05 $0.00 66.74%$77,835.48$156,164.52

TOTAL REVENUES - : $234,000.00 $136,634.05 $0.00 66.74%$77,835.48$156,164.52

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

25-00-00-0401 SWSTE-SALARIES $85,000.00 $5,950.00 $0.00 69.01%$26,342.40$58,657.60

25-00-00-0402 SWSTE-LANDFILL CHAR $123,000.00 $10,833.54 $0.00 70.22%$36,630.75$86,369.25

25-00-00-0403 SWSTE-EQUIP MAIN $14,000.00 $94.05 $0.00 88.51%$1,607.91$12,392.09

25-00-00-0404 SWSTE-CONTINGENCIES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

25-00-00-0405 SWSTE-EQUIP OPERAT $34,000.00 $1,664.00 $0.00 55.44%$15,151.74$18,848.26

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $257,000.00 $18,541.59 $0.00 68.59%$80,732.80$176,267.20

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $257,000.00 $18,541.59 $0.00 68.59%$80,732.80$176,267.20

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SOLID WASTE/RECYCLING ($20,102.68)

Page 46 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

26 TREASURER'S AUTOMATION

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

26-00-00-0302 TRES AUTO-INTEREST $0.00 $2.43 $0.00  ($21.20)$21.20

26-00-00-0303 TRES AUTO-COPY FEES $0.00 $52.00 $0.00  ($854.00)$854.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $54.43 $0.00 0.00%($875.20)$875.20

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $54.43 $0.00 0.00%($875.20)$875.20

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

26-00-00-0403 TRES AUTO-DUES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($100.00)$100.00

26-00-00-0405 TRES AUTO-MISC $0.00 $230.56 $0.00  ($1,267.00)$1,267.00

26-00-00-0406 TRES AUTO-TAX SALE EXP $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,022.00)$1,022.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $230.56 $0.00 0.00%($2,389.00)$2,389.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $230.56 $0.00 0.00%($2,389.00)$2,389.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  TREASURER'S AUTOMATION ($1,513.80)

Page 47 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

27 HEIR ACCOUNT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

27-00-00-0301 HEIR-PAID IN $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($7.55)$7.55

27-00-00-0302 HEIR-INTEREST PAID IN $0.00 $8.36 $0.00  ($66.31)$66.31

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $8.36 $0.00 0.00%($73.86)$73.86

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $8.36 $0.00 0.00%($73.86)$73.86

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  HEIR ACCOUNT $73.86

Page 48 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

29 COLLECTOR'S FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

29-00-00-0301 COLLECTOR-COLLECTION $0.00 $2,653.98 $0.00  ($2,653.98)$2,653.98

29-00-00-0302 COLLECTOR-INTEREST $0.00 $7,263.55 $0.00  ($8,368.44)$8,368.44

29-00-00-0360 COLLECTOR-PSB MONEY MARK $0.00 $3,949,421.10 $0.00  ($4,849,877.03)$4,849,877.03

29-00-00-0361 COLLECTOR - PSB CHECKING $0.00 $155,014.14 $0.00  ($240,589.74)$240,589.74

29-00-00-0362 COLLECTOR-SMSB $0.00 $52,308.22 $0.00  ($92,574.64)$92,574.64

29-00-00-0363 COLLECTOR-FFB $0.00 $45,430.38 $0.00  ($75,970.50)$75,970.50

29-00-00-0364 COLLECTOR-DIETERICH $0.00 $3,356,114.10 $0.00  ($4,782,136.63)$4,782,136.63

29-00-00-0365 COLLECTOR - FNB OF OLNEY $0.00 $4,087,895.19 $0.00  ($5,563,226.63)$5,563,226.63

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $11,656,100.66 $0.00 0.00%($15,615,397.59)$15,615,397.59

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $11,656,100.66 $0.00 0.00%($15,615,397.59)$15,615,397.59

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

29-00-00-0401 COLLECTOR-DISTRIBUTION $0.00 $10,921,820.35 $0.00  ($10,922,069.83)$10,922,069.83

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $10,921,820.35 $0.00 0.00%($10,922,069.83)$10,922,069.83

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $10,921,820.35 $0.00 0.00%($10,922,069.83)$10,922,069.83

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COLLECTOR'S FUND $4,693,327.76

Page 49 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

31 PERSONAL PROPERTY

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

31-00-00-0301 PPRT-PERSONAL PROPERTY T $300,000.00 $17,560.96 $0.00 182.18%($246,550.76)$546,550.76

31-00-00-0302 PPRT-INTEREST $5,000.00 $182.15 $0.00 57.73%$2,113.72$2,886.28

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $305,000.00 $17,743.11 $0.00 180.14%($244,437.04)$549,437.04

TOTAL REVENUES - : $305,000.00 $17,743.11 $0.00 180.14%($244,437.04)$549,437.04

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

31-00-00-0401 PPRT-DISTRIBUTION $40,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $40,000.00$0.00

31-00-00-0405 PPRT-TRANS $0.00 $1,213.30 $0.00  ($34,685.34)$34,685.34

31-00-00-0408 PPRT-GEN HEALTH INS $115,480.00 $12,381.60 $0.00 120.64%($23,833.25)$139,313.25

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $155,480.00 $13,594.90 $0.00 111.91%($18,518.59)$173,998.59

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $155,480.00 $13,594.90 $0.00 111.91%($18,518.59)$173,998.59

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  PERSONAL PROPERTY $375,438.45

Page 50 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

32 ADDED TAX

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

32-00-00-0301 ADD TAX-COLLECTED $0.00 $201.75 $0.00  ($15,121.11)$15,121.11

32-00-00-0302 ADD TAX-INTEREST $0.00 $8.79 $0.00  ($72.18)$72.18

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $210.54 $0.00 0.00%($15,193.29)$15,193.29

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $210.54 $0.00 0.00%($15,193.29)$15,193.29

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

32-00-00-0403 ADD TAX-POSTAGE $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($113.82)$113.82

32-00-00-0404 ADD TAX-PUBLICATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($226.80)$226.80

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($340.62)$340.62

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($340.62)$340.62

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  ADDED TAX $14,852.67

Page 51 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

33 MOBILE HOME FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

33-00-00-0301 MH-COLLECTION $0.00 $8,064.02 $0.00  ($15,254.67)$15,254.67

33-00-00-0302 MH-INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($12.46)$12.46

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $8,064.02 $0.00 0.00%($15,267.13)$15,267.13

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $8,064.02 $0.00 0.00%($15,267.13)$15,267.13

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

33-00-00-0401 MH-DISTRIBUTION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($22,974.64)$22,974.64

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($22,974.64)$22,974.64

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($22,974.64)$22,974.64

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  MOBILE HOME FUND ($7,707.51)

Page 52 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

34 INDEMNITY FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

34-00-00-0302 INDMNTY-INTEREST $0.00 $5.95 $0.00  ($52.57)$52.57

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $5.95 $0.00 0.00%($52.57)$52.57

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $5.95 $0.00 0.00%($52.57)$52.57

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  INDEMNITY FUND $52.57

Page 53 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

36 MATERIALS FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

36-00-00-0301 MATERIAL-PROPERTY TAX $190,000.00 $110,106.13 $0.00 58.07%$79,675.13$110,324.87

36-00-00-0302 MATERIAL-INTEREST $1,000.00 $216.34 $0.00 184.47%($844.73)$1,844.73

36-00-00-0304 MATERIAL-FROM TWP (PATCHE $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 107.67%($767.23)$10,767.23

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $201,000.00 $110,322.47 $0.00 61.16%$78,063.17$122,936.83

TOTAL REVENUES - : $201,000.00 $110,322.47 $0.00 61.16%$78,063.17$122,936.83

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

36-00-00-0401 MATERIAL-MATERIAL & SUPP $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.62%$144,756.59$55,243.41

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.62%$144,756.59$55,243.41

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $200,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.62%$144,756.59$55,243.41

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  MATERIALS FUND $67,693.42

Page 54 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

40 SHERIFF CANNABIS FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

40-00-00-0301 SHERIFF CANNABIS-STATE INC $9,000.00 $775.34 $0.00 73.15%$2,416.11$6,583.89

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $9,000.00 $775.34 $0.00 73.15%$2,416.11$6,583.89

TOTAL REVENUES - : $9,000.00 $775.34 $0.00 73.15%$2,416.11$6,583.89

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF CANNABIS FUND $6,583.89

Page 55 of 739/8/2023 6:15:37 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

41 COURT DOCUMENT STORAGE

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

41-00-00-0301 CRT DOC STR-FEES $20,000.00 $725.00 $0.00 42.74%$11,451.54$8,548.46

41-00-00-0302 CRT DOC STR-INTEREST $50.00 $34.32 $0.00 566.60%($233.30)$283.30

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $20,050.00 $759.32 $0.00 44.05%$11,218.24$8,831.76

TOTAL REVENUES - : $20,050.00 $759.32 $0.00 44.05%$11,218.24$8,831.76

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

41-00-00-0401 CRT DOC STR-EQUIPMENT $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.35%$40,791.33$4,208.67

41-00-00-0402 CRT DOC STR-SUPPLIES $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 18.61%$2,441.79$558.21

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.93%$43,233.12$4,766.88

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $48,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 9.93%$43,233.12$4,766.88

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  COURT DOCUMENT STORAGE $4,064.88

Page 56 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

44 STATE'S ATTY DRUG ENFORCEMENT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

44-00-00-0301 SA DRG ENF-FORFEITURES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($29.12)$29.12

44-00-00-0302 SA DRG ENF-INTEREST $0.00 $0.25 $0.00  ($2.21)$2.21

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.25 $0.00 0.00%($31.33)$31.33

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $0.25 $0.00 0.00%($31.33)$31.33

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  STATE'S ATTY DRUG ENFORCEMENT $31.33

Page 57 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

45 GIS MAPPING

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

45-00-00-0301 GIS-RECORDING FEES $50,000.00 $3,103.00 $0.00 71.40%$14,298.00$35,702.00

45-00-00-0302 GIS-COPIES, MAPS $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 40.64%$1,068.50$731.50

45-00-00-0304 GIS-INTEREST $1,200.00 $30.91 $0.00 24.61%$904.73$295.27

45-00-00-0305 GIS-DATA FEES $4,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $4,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $57,000.00 $3,133.91 $0.00 64.44%$20,271.23$36,728.77

TOTAL REVENUES - : $57,000.00 $3,133.91 $0.00 64.44%$20,271.23$36,728.77

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

45-00-00-0401 GIS-COORDINATOR SALARY $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00

45-00-00-0402 GIS-AERIAL MAPS,PROJECTS $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 99.48%$181.06$34,818.94

45-00-00-0403 GIS-EQUIP, COMPUTERS $3,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $3,000.00$0.00

45-00-00-0405 GIS-PARCEL MAINT. SERVICE $25,000.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 119.09%($4,772.00)$29,772.00

45-00-00-0406 GIS-ONLINE SERVICES $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

45-00-00-0407 GIS-SOFTWARE MAINT $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 134.58%($864.38)$3,364.38

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $73,000.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 93.09%$5,044.68$67,955.32

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $73,000.00 $1,200.00 $0.00 93.09%$5,044.68$67,955.32

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  GIS MAPPING ($31,226.55)

Page 58 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

46 SHERIFF'S DUI FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

46-00-00-0301 SHF DUI-FEES $5,000.00 $860.00 $0.00 79.90%$1,005.00$3,995.00

46-00-00-0302 SHF DUI-INTEREST $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($39.47)$39.47

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $5,000.00 $860.00 $0.00 80.69%$965.53$4,034.47

TOTAL REVENUES - : $5,000.00 $860.00 $0.00 80.69%$965.53$4,034.47

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF'S DUI FUND $4,034.47

Page 59 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

47 AUDIT FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

47-00-00-0301 AUDIT-TAX LEVY $33,000.00 $26,088.76 $0.00 79.18%$6,870.70$26,129.30

47-00-00-0302 AUDIT-INTEREST $0.00 $3.11 $0.00  ($79.81)$79.81

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $33,000.00 $26,091.87 $0.00 79.42%$6,790.89$26,209.11

TOTAL REVENUES - : $33,000.00 $26,091.87 $0.00 79.42%$6,790.89$26,209.11

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

47-00-00-0401 AUDIT-AUDITING EXPENSE $45,000.00 $44,850.00 $0.00 155.22%($24,850.00)$69,850.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $45,000.00 $44,850.00 $0.00 155.22%($24,850.00)$69,850.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $45,000.00 $44,850.00 $0.00 155.22%($24,850.00)$69,850.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  AUDIT FUND ($43,640.89)

Page 60 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

50 CIRCUIT CLERK OPERATION FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

50-00-00-0301 CIR CLRK-FEES $2,000.00 $233.50 $0.00 177.48%($1,549.59)$3,549.59

50-00-00-0302 CIR CLRK-INTEREST $0.00 $3.93 $0.00  ($30.58)$30.58

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $2,000.00 $237.43 $0.00 179.01%($1,580.17)$3,580.17

TOTAL REVENUES - : $2,000.00 $237.43 $0.00 179.01%($1,580.17)$3,580.17

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

50-00-00-0401 CIR CLRK-MISC $2,500.00 $400.00 $0.00 21.20%$1,970.00$530.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $2,500.00 $400.00 $0.00 21.20%$1,970.00$530.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $2,500.00 $400.00 $0.00 21.20%$1,970.00$530.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  CIRCUIT CLERK OPERATION FUND $3,050.17

Page 61 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

51 VICTIM IMPACT PANEL

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

51-00-00-0301 SA VIP-REIMB. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,700.00)$1,700.00

51-00-00-0302 SA VIP-INTEREST $0.00 $1.58 $0.00  ($12.98)$12.98

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $1.58 $0.00 0.00%($1,712.98)$1,712.98

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $1.58 $0.00 0.00%($1,712.98)$1,712.98

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

51-00-00-0401 SA VIP-MISC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($130.00)$130.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($130.00)$130.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($130.00)$130.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  VICTIM IMPACT PANEL $1,582.98

Page 62 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

52 ST ATTY RETURN CHECK PROGRAM

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

52-00-00-0301 SA RCKP-FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($120.00)$120.00

52-00-00-0302 SA RCKP-INT $0.00 $0.36 $0.00  ($3.17)$3.17

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.36 $0.00 0.00%($123.17)$123.17

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $0.36 $0.00 0.00%($123.17)$123.17

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  ST ATTY RETURN CHECK PROGRAM $123.17

Page 63 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

53 CORONER'S FEES

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

53-00-00-0301 CORONER-FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($850.00)$850.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($850.00)$850.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($850.00)$850.00

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

53-00-00-0401 CORONER-EQUIPMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($895.00)$895.00

53-00-00-0403 CORONER-MISC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($400.00)$400.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,295.00)$1,295.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,295.00)$1,295.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  CORONER'S FEES ($445.00)

Page 64 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

54 SHERIFF SEX OFFENDER ACCOUNT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

54-00-00-0301 SHF SEX OFFENDER-FEES $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 90.00%$100.00$900.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 90.00%$100.00$900.00

TOTAL REVENUES - : $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 90.00%$100.00$900.00

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

54-00-00-0401 SHF SEX OFFENDER-FEES $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($325.00)$325.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($325.00)$325.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($325.00)$325.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF SEX OFFENDER ACCOUNT $575.00

Page 65 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

55 SHERIFFS OPERATION ASSIST FUND

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

55-00-00-0301 SHF FTA-FEES $1,200.00 $623.50 $0.00 203.62%($1,243.50)$2,443.50

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $1,200.00 $623.50 $0.00 203.63%($1,243.50)$2,443.50

TOTAL REVENUES - : $1,200.00 $623.50 $0.00 203.63%($1,243.50)$2,443.50

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFFS OPERATION ASSIST FUND $2,443.50

Page 66 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

58 JC DELQNT TAX AGT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

58-00-00-0301 JC DELQNT TAX-COLLECTED $0.00 $18,498.01 $0.00  ($18,498.01)$18,498.01

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $18,498.01 $0.00 0.00%($18,498.01)$18,498.01

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $18,498.01 $0.00 0.00%($18,498.01)$18,498.01

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

58-00-00-0401 JC DELQNT TAX-DISTRIBUTION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($3,406.00)$3,406.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($3,406.00)$3,406.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($3,406.00)$3,406.00

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  JC DELQNT TAX AGT $15,092.01

Page 67 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

59 SHERIFF'S CONTRIBUTION ACCT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

59-00-00-0301 SHF CONTB-FEES $3,500.00 $475.00 $0.00 80.88%$669.26$2,830.74

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $3,500.00 $475.00 $0.00 80.88%$669.26$2,830.74

TOTAL REVENUES - : $3,500.00 $475.00 $0.00 80.88%$669.26$2,830.74

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

59-00-00-0401 SHF CONTB-MISC $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,679.11)$1,679.11

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,679.11)$1,679.11

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 0.00%($1,679.11)$1,679.11

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFF'S CONTRIBUTION ACCT $1,151.63

Page 68 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

61 SHERIFFS E-CITATIONS

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

61-00-00-0301 E-CITATIONS-FEES $300.00 $42.20 $0.00 60.07%$119.80$180.20

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $300.00 $42.20 $0.00 60.07%$119.80$180.20

TOTAL REVENUES - : $300.00 $42.20 $0.00 60.07%$119.80$180.20

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  SHERIFFS E-CITATIONS $180.20

Page 69 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

65 GENERAL FUND SAVINGS

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

65-00-00-0301 GEN FUND SAVINGS-MISC. $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($700,000.00)$700,000.00

65-00-00-0302 GEN FUND SAVINGS-INTEREST $0.00 $552.13 $0.00  ($3,915.06)$3,915.06

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $552.13 $0.00 0.00%($703,915.06)$703,915.06

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $552.13 $0.00 0.00%($703,915.06)$703,915.06

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  GENERAL FUND SAVINGS $703,915.06

Page 70 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

66 ST ATTORNEY OPIUM SETTLEMENT

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

66-00-00-0301 ST ATTY OPIUM STLMNT-COLLE $0.00 $2,953.62 $0.00  ($20,836.88)$20,836.88

66-00-00-0302 ST ATTY OPIUM STLMNT-INTER $0.00 $14.02 $0.00  ($64.40)$64.40

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $0.00 $2,967.64 $0.00 0.00%($20,901.28)$20,901.28

TOTAL REVENUES - : $0.00 $2,967.64 $0.00 0.00%($20,901.28)$20,901.28

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  ST ATTORNEY OPIUM SETTLEMENT $20,901.28

Page 71 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

93 E-911

 REVENUES  

00    NonDepartmental

93-00-00-0301 E911-Interest $1,200.00 $185.86 $0.00 344.79%($2,937.45)$4,137.45

93-00-00-0307 E911-911 St of IL Wireless $140,000.00 $17,254.95 $0.00 86.69%$18,638.09$121,361.91

93-00-00-0309 E911-Misc $100.00 $0.00 $0.00  $100.00$0.00

93-00-00-0311 E911-2021 Grant $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $30,000.00$0.00

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $171,300.00 $17,440.81 $0.00 73.26%$45,800.64$125,499.36

TOTAL REVENUES - : $171,300.00 $17,440.81 $0.00 73.26%$45,800.64$125,499.36

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

93-00-00-0401 E911-TRAINING $1,750.00 $30.00 $0.00 110.76%($188.22)$1,938.22

93-00-00-0402 E911-Office Expense $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 74.00%$52.00$148.00

93-00-00-0403 E911-Mapping $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $2,500.00$0.00

93-00-00-0404 E911-Audit Expense $500.00 $500.00 $0.00 100.00%$0.00$500.00

93-00-00-0406 E911-AT&T BACKUP PROVIDER $0.00 $36.24 $0.00  ($289.92)$289.92

93-00-00-0408 E911-Salaries $22,000.00 $822.75 $0.00 92.00%$1,761.05$20,238.95

93-00-00-0410 E911-Postage $200.00 $0.00 $0.00 114.00%($28.00)$228.00

93-00-00-0411 E911-Assessor Addressing Fee $500.00 $0.00 $0.00  $500.00$0.00

93-00-00-0412 E911-Maintenance $12,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $12,000.00$0.00

93-00-00-0413 E911-Misc $1,400.00 $200.22 $0.00 189.04%($1,246.54)$2,646.54

93-00-00-0414 E911-Radio Equipment $30,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 27.79%$21,663.67$8,336.33

93-00-00-0418 E911-Console $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($81,992.00)$81,992.00

93-00-00-0419 E911-Contingency $273,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $273,000.00$0.00

93-00-00-0420 E911-Hyper Reach $6,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 83.85%$1,050.00$5,450.00

93-00-00-0421 E911-Office Equipment $3,750.00 $0.00 $0.00 13.99%$3,225.41$524.59

93-00-00-0423 E911-Telephone Bill $1,750.00 $97.24 $0.00 53.07%$821.20$928.80

93-00-00-0424 E911-2021 GRANT $35,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $35,000.00$0.00

93-00-00-0426 E911-Dispatching $24,000.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 75.00%$6,000.00$18,000.00

93-00-00-0428 E911-Circuit Fee $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $5,000.00$0.00

93-00-00-0430 E911-INDIGITAL ANNUAL FEE $17,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 71.36%$5,011.65$12,488.35

93-00-00-0431 E911-StarCom Radios $1,000.00 $0.00 $0.00  $1,000.00$0.00

93-00-00-0433 E911-IamResponding $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 85.80%$355.00$2,145.00

93-00-00-0434 E911-COMPUTER TECH REIMB $20,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 1.80%$19,640.00$360.00

Page 72 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



Revenue and Expense Report Jasper County

Ledger ID Ledger Description Current Budget Current Act Encumbrances YTD Remaining Percent

YEAR : 2023

ACCOUNT RANGE : 0 - 9999999999

PERIOD : 9 FUND: All 8/31/2023AS OF :

YTD Act

DEPT: All SUB-DEPT: All

93 E-911

EXPENDITURES  

    NonDepartmental

93-00-00-0435 E911-2019 Grant $7,400.00 $0.00 $0.00 65.72%$2,536.65$4,863.35

93-00-00-0436 E911-Non-Reoc/Move to Jail Exp $10,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 91.16%$884.48$9,115.52

93-00-00-0437 E-911 SIMULCAST SYSTEM        $0.00 $0.00 $0.00  ($1,462.00)$1,462.00

93-00-00-0438 E-911-NEC TOWER EXP $0.00 $28.03 $0.00  ($28.03)$28.03

Subtotal  NonDepartmental: $478,450.00 $3,714.48 $0.00 35.88%$306,766.40$171,683.60

TOTAL EXPENDITURES - : $478,450.00 $3,714.48 $0.00 35.88%$306,766.40$171,683.60

YTD Revenue Less Expenses :  E-911 ($46,184.24)

Page 73 of 739/8/2023 6:15:38 PM

mstanfordOperator:Report ID: BAF155



REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

County Clerk’s Report 







REPORTS 
Agenda Item #6 

Regional Office of Education Report 





















CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7A 

County Board August 10, 2023 Minutes 



Jasper County Board Minutes 
COUNTY OF JASPER NEWTON, ILLINOIS 

County Office Building 204 W Washington St, Newton, IL  62448 

August 10, 2023 

The County Board met in regular session on Thursday, August 10th, 2023. The meeting was called to 
order at 6:00 pm by proclamation according to law by Sheriff Francis.  Sheriff Francis led a moment in 
silence and the Pledge of Allegiance. Members present were Bollman, Deckard, Geier, Heltsley, Judson, 
Pickens, Spiker, Warfel, and Weddell. 

Public comments: None 

Correction to Agenda addition to new business Item B Appointment of Thomas Matson as Supervisor of 
Assessments. 

Geier made a motion to approve the agenda. Deckard seconded the motion.  Motion carried on a voice 
vote.  

Reports: 

County Departments 

Ambulance - 154 runs for the month of July; 911 – 73; Refusal/canceled en route/ no pt found – 27; MVA 
– 6; Transfers/discharges – 28; Coroner assists – 3; Mutual Aid – 17  

Highway Department - The new Solid Waste truck was delivered on Monday, July 31, 2023.  As reported 
last month the amount of $83,968.24 was paid out of ARPA funds.  We will take bids on the old truck this 
winter after the work on swapping the beds of the old to the new has been completed. The oil and chip 
program is approximately ¾ completed with the townships.  The County program using Motor Fuel Tax 
and local funds is completed.  We are waiting for IDOT approval to proceed with our pavement 
preservation program, which consists of the CIPS Road, Shamrock Road and from Willow Hill to the 
Jasper/Richland line for a total of 20.5 miles. Sealed bids were due on Friday, July 21, 2023, for our used 
1995 Etnyre Chipspreader.  Hood Construction Group Midwest, LLC, Rushville, IL submitted a bid of 
$48,000.00 and Heuerman Bros. Trucking, Effingham, IL submitted a bid of $32,750.00.  Hood 
Construction picked up the Chipspreader on Monday, July 31st.  The check of $48,000.00 was deposited 
as partial payment on the loan with the General Fund. The Electronic Recycling Event is scheduled for 
Saturday, August 26, 2023. 

Board of Health – Board of Health met on July 24th. Behavioral Health has moved into their new building 
and performed an active shooting training. The next meeting will be on September 25th at 5:30 pm. 

County Positions/Services 

Building Maintenance – August 18th Judy McClure will install window tinting on the north windows of the 
County Building in the morning. Pickens talked to Dan’s Glass and the windows have not arrived yet. 
Pickens had a request to have the courthouse “panic” button system repaired. The county buildings 
electric upgrade was completed in July and August. 

Information Technology Consultant – An update was given. 

Supervisor of Assessment Office – 61 Certificate of errors. Tom passed the state test for the assessor. 
He will be promoted from office manager. 



Animal Control – Austin Ferguson said everything is good and he has been busy responding to calls. 
Judson complimented him on his work.  

Elected Officials 
Treasurer- Reports from Bigard were sent in the board packet. The general fund income of $220,707.36, 
and the personal property income of $108,921.01 with a total income for July were $329,628.37. The 
expenses for July were $286,027.15.  Total income less expenses for July a net profit of $43,601.22. 
Personal Property $532,000 on track with last year. Fiscal year 2022/23 to date state/general fund 
income $1,784,811.67, Personal property income $423,373.46, Grand total income $2,208,185.13. Less 
expenses $2,395,216.65 and excludes Jail Payments YTD. Net profit/loss ($187,031.52). Next Tuesday, 
August 15th is the due date for the first installment of property taxes. 

Other Elected Officials/Offices 

Weddell had pictures of the new drone for EMA. The drone will help the departments. 

Weddell made a motion to approve the consent agenda containing the following items: Approval of County 
Board July 13, 2023, Minutes; Accept FY2022 County of Jasper Audit; Authorize State’s Attorney’s Office 
Credit Card Limit Increase ($10,000); File County Reports including Six Month Reports; and Allow Claims. 
Pickens seconded the motion. Motion carried on a voice vote.  

Old Business: 

Item A –VISION 2031 – Jasper County Government Strategic Plan 
Warfel encourages all to continue the discussion with designated points of contact as we work towards a 
comprehensive strategic plan for our County Government.  As was mentioned at the previous meetings, 
a County Website is something that we are looking at working towards.  Mr. Spiker received a quote from 
Imagine That, in Effingham Illinois.  The quote is attached in the board packet. Spiker had looked at 
several websites and the County of Effingham is presented well and uses Imagine That. Spiker and 
Weddell will be looking for a few more quotes. By the end of year, the plan is to have the process started 
on developing a website. 

Item B – Energy Transition Community Grant  
Phase 2 of the Grant was submitted ahead of the May 31, 2023, deadline.  Still awaiting word from the 
State of Illinois on approval of Phase 2 and directions on moving forward.  Nothing to report currently. 
Geier said they would reach out if there are any issues with the grant that has been submitted. 

Item C – Review and Approval of County Fiber Optic Install Bid 
Kemper Technology provided the Board with a quote from FieldWrx, Inc. at the April 2023 meeting.  In 
addition, at the June board meeting it was decided to seek additional bids/quotes.  An additional verbal 
quote was received at the July meeting from SCAN.  During the July meeting we discussed getting a full 
boring quote from FieldWrx that would match the scope of the work SCAN was proposing.  Since the last 
meeting SCAN has declined to proceed forward with a formal quote.  The proposal received from 
FieldWrxs, Inc. is in the amount of $74,294 Mr. McDonald provided a quick overview and answered any 
questions the board might have. McDonald explained what fiber provides and locations that are 
connected. Discussion of fiber was among the board members. Treccia said he was having trouble with 
downloading a body cam video of 20 minutes from the City of Newton. Weddell motion to approve the 
FieldWrxs, Inc. Fiber Optic Quote in the amount of $74,294. Spiker seconded the motion. Motion carried 
on a voice vote. Bigard wanted to know what fund will be used to pay for the fiber. The ARPA Funds will 
pay for the fiber. 

New Business:  



Item A – Adoption of Resolution Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement for Participation in 
the Mutal Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) 

The Mutual Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS) was organized beginning in 1968 in the northwest and 
western suburbs of Chicago, Illinois to coordinate and automate fire department mutual aid, based 
roughly on the Chicago Fire Department’s box alarm system of predetermined resources assigned to 
respond to a specific incident or area.  Since 1968, MABAS has grown into a multi-state organization to 
coordinate response to fires, emergency medical calls, hazardous material, technical rescue, and other 
emergencies and disasters through prearranged mutual aid and dispatch agreements.  The system is 
designed to facilitate all levels of mutual aid from day-to-day automatic aid response to major incidents 
and disasters requiring the significant deployment of resources. Since the last revision of the master 
MABAS intergovernmental agreement in 1988, MABAS has grown exponentially to its current 
composition of almost 1200 Illinois Units and 2200 total Units in Illinois and several adjoining States.  The 
MABAS executive board on October 19, 2022 approved the most recent agreement for participation in 
the Mutual Aid Box Alarm System which comes before our board for review and approval. It calls a box 
alarm and call goes to Effingham then they start pulling equipment from other local departments. Away to 
get additional help from other departments. The ambulance department brought it the boards attention. 
Judson motion to adopt the Resolution Authorizing an Intergovernmental Agreement for Participation in 
the Mutal Aid Box Alarm System (MABAS). Deckard seconded the motion. The Resolution requires a roll 
call vote.  Bollman, Deckard, Geier, Heltsley, Judson, Pickens, Spiker, Warfel, and Weddell voting yes. 
Motion passed on a roll call vote.  

Item B – Appointment to the position Supervisor of Assessments 
Heltsley made a motion to appoint Thomas Matson as Jasper County Supervisor of Assessments 
effective of August 14th, 2023 Judson seconded the motion. Motion passed a voice vote. Tom took the 
exam yesterday and passed. The process has been long, and he has done a good job. 

Board Comments:  
Pickens congratulated Tom Matson and said when we appointed him back in November to the position of 
office manager of the assessment office, he would work hard to accomplish the requirements. 

Bollman informed Leann’s Legacy is having a fundraiser this Saturday for cancer patients in the area. 

Weddell said the Cruise Night is Friday night.  

Chairman’s Comments: United Counties Council of Illinois Annual Conference – July 23 – July 25 in 
Galena, Illinois (Page 157-211). The County Clerk and myself participated in the first session on the 
UCCI/U of I Extension Leadership Academy last week from Thursday, August 3 - Saturday, August 5.  
The second session will take place over three days at the end of the month. Tenaska and Cordelio 
provided the County with information on their potential Wind Farm Development.  They are targeting 
property on the western side of Jasper County.  As they progress in the process, they will keep the 
County informed on the status of their potential project. Jasper County Law Enforcement & First 
Responder Appreciation Presentation - Saturday, August 19 on Courthouse Lawn 11:00 .  Electronic 
Recycling Event – Saturday, August 26, 2023, from 7am – 1:30 p.m. unless trailer is filled before. County 
Budget meetings will be held on Monday, August 28th with the various Offices/Departments in 
preparation for the FY2024 County Budget 5:30 . 

Geier made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:09 pm. Bollman seconded the motion. Motion carried 
on a voice vote. 

Next Regular Board Meeting will be Thursday, September 14th at 6:00 p.m. 
Amy Tarr, Jasper County Clerk 



CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7B 

DEVENET Contral Renewal 



2254 Oakland Drive, Sycamore, IL 60178 
P: (815) 899-6850   TF: (866) 4-DEVNET   F: (815) 899-0020 
www.devnetinc.com 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Property Tax and wEdge Software 
License, Maintenance and Support 

 
in 
 

Jasper County, Illinois 
 
 
 

  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 2 

Agreement For DEVNET Inc. Services 
 
Table of Contents 
 

       Agreement For DEVNET Inc. Services ................................................................. 2 
 

Recitals .................................................................................................................. 3 
 

ARTICLE 1: Definitions .......................................................................................... 3 
 

ARTICLE 2: Description of Services ...................................................................... 5 
 

ARTICLE 3: Joint Responsibilities ......................................................................... 8 
 

ARTICLE 4: JASPER COUNTY Responsibilities .................................................. 9 
 

ARTICLE 5: Term ................................................................................................ 14 
 

ARTICLE 6: Price and Payment .......................................................................... 15 
 

ARTICLE 7: Ownership; Limited License Granted .............................................. 17 
 

ARTICLE 8: Confidentiality and Nondisclosure ................................................... 18 
 

ARTICLE 9: Warranty .......................................................................................... 20 
 

ARTICLE 10: Indemnification .............................................................................. 21 
 

ARTICLE 11: Changes ........................................................................................ 21 
 

ARTICLE 12: Force Majeure ............................................................................... 22 
 

ARTICLE 13: Termination ................................................................................... 22 
 

ARTICLE 14: Cooperative Purchasing ................................................................ 23 
 

ARTICLE 15: Assignment .................................................................................... 23 
 

ARTICLE 16: Miscellaneous ................................................................................ 23 
 

ARTICLE 17: Entire Agreement .......................................................................... 25 
 
 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 3 

This "Agreement" dated December 1, 2023 ("Effective Date") is between DEVNET, INC., (DEVNET), an 
Illinois Corporation, having its principal offices at 2254 Oakland Drive, Sycamore, Illinois 60178, and 
JASPER COUNTY, Illinois (JASPER COUNTY), an Illinois unit of local government, having its principal 
offices at JASPER County Courthouse, 204 West Washington Street, Newton, IL 62448. 
 

Recitals 
 
WHEREAS, DEVNET is in the business of providing software development to units of local government 
and others; and 

 
WHEREAS, JASPER COUNTY desires to update and modernize its property tax software; 

 
NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants set forth herein, and for other 
good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, DEVNET 
and JASPER COUNTY ("the Parties") hereby agree as follows: 

 

ARTICLE 1: Definitions 
 
1.1 Acceptance 

The term “acceptance” means the first date and time that the DEVNET Property Tax Software 
System is delivered to JASPER COUNTY, is installed on JASPER COUNTY’s hardware, and is 
certified by a representative of each of the parties hereto as being in full compliance with the terms 
of this Agreement. 

 
1.2 Application Error 

The term “application error” means an error in an application program that causes it to fail and 
terminate abnormally. 

 
1.3 Application Program 

The term "Application Program” means the software programs developed and exclusively owned 
by DEVNET that will allow JASPER COUNTY to operate its Property Tax database. 

 
1.4 Customized Changes 

The term “customized changes” means a program or system change specific to the needs of 
JASPER COUNTY and that no other current client of DEVNET has requested on or before the date 
of acceptance. 

 
1.5 Database Error 

The term “database error” means an error or corruption in a database that causes an application 
program to fail or to present inaccurate or corrupted data to the user. These errors can be caused 
by hardware failure, operating system failure or incorrect configuration of database hardware or 
software and are not caused by an error in the DEVNET Property Tax Software System. 

 
1.6 Jasper County Databases 

The term "JASPER COUNTY Databases" means the Property Tax data prepared and managed by 
JASPER COUNTY that are stored in electronic format and which are accessible by JASPER 
COUNTY’s computer system. 

 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 4 

1.7 Jasper County Equipment 
The term "JASPER COUNTY Equipment” means the equipment owned (or leased), operated and 
maintained by the JASPER COUNTY.  By way of illustration, but not limitation, JASPER COUNTY 
Equipment includes: access to mainframe, minicomputer, and LAN server platforms where 
"JASPER COUNTY Databases reside, and the communications equipment required to link the 
JASPER COUNTY Databases to any satellite location(s). 

 
1.8 Jasper County Software 

The term “JASPER COUNTY Software” means application software, database management 
software, and operating system software that runs on JASPER COUNTY Equipment and JASPER 
COUNTY Databases and/or other software all of which are owned (or licensed from third parties), 
and maintained by JASPER COUNTY (or JASPER COUNTY's third party vendors), not DEVNET. 

 
1.9 Documentation 

The term “Documentation” means User manuals, JASPER COUNTY training literature, other 
written materials that DEVNET normally provides, or will provide with the services set forth herein 
and verbal representations made at sales demonstrations by authorized DEVNET personnel. 

 
1.10 DEVNET Property Tax Software System 

The term “DEVNET Property Tax Software System” means all of the application programs, source 
codes, database definitions and documentation necessary for the purpose of processing Property 
Taxes. Such a system includes, but is not limited to, functions for processing Property Taxes, 
extensions, billings and collections. 

 
1.11 Software Maintenance 

The terms “software maintenance” means an ongoing process of modernizing, repairing and 
enhancing an existing software system. 

 
1.12 Software Support 

The term “software support” means the ongoing process of providing services to the users of a 
software system that allows them to make proper and efficient use of the system. These services 
include user training, repair of data corrupted by database errors and answering user questions. 

 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 5 

ARTICLE 2: Description of Services 
 
2.1 DEVNET shall provide JASPER COUNTY the DEVNET Property Tax Software System as 

described below for the fees set forth herein on the dates listed in Article 6 below. 
 
2.2 DEVNET shall develop, maintain and support a Property Tax Software System for use by JASPER 

COUNTY in the ordinary course of its business. 
 
2.3 DEVNET shall provide its own development tools for the development of the DEVNET Property 

Tax Software System.  DEVNET will also be responsible for setting up a testing and development 
Windows/SQL Server environment within its own offices for such purposes. 

 
2.4 DEVNET shall supply the following modules in the DEVNET Property Tax Software System.  As 

the software develops, the list shall be updated and modified as priorities change. This list does 
not include some of the minor functions of the system as they are intended to be included in the 
larger modules. 

 
Property Tax Assessment Administration Deliverables 

 Parcel Maintenance 
 Name and Address Maintenance 
 Legal Description Maintenance 
 Site Address Maintenance 
 Exemption Maintenance 
 Parcel Transfer 
 Time Memo Maintenance 
 Farmland Processing  
 Equalization  
 Notices and Reporting  
 State Abstracts (PTAX 280 and Re-class attachment)  
 Inquiry  
 Board of Review  

 Hearing (Docket) Maintenance 
 Hearing Notices 
 Tentative Board of Review Changes 
 Parcel Maintenance 
 Docket Reporting 
 Final Decision Notices 
 Equalization 
 State Abstracts (PTAX 260 and Re-class attachment) 
 $100,000.00 tax reduction notices 

 Assessment Level Change and Roll to County Clerk  
 Assessor functions for Certificates of Error  

 
Property Tax Extension 

 Tax District maintenance  
 State Abstracts (PTAX 260 and re-class attachment)  
 Parcel Maintenance includes: 

 TIF Parcel information (If applicable) 
 Enterprise Zones (if applicable) 

 Notices and Reporting  
 State Equalization  
 Calculation and Reports  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 6 

 Equalized Assessed Value 
 Tax District Rates 
 Tax District Extensions 
 PTELL (if applicable) 
 Roll to County Collector  

 
Property Tax Collection/Distribution 

 Tax Billing  
 Mortgage Company ACH 
 Hard Copy Bills 
 Tax Collection and Distribution  
 Treasurer functions for Certificates of Error  
 Delinquent Notices  
 Tax Sale Processing  
 Forfeiture Maintenance  
 Reports and Inquiry  
 

Tax Sale Redemption 

 Tax Sale Parcel Management  
 Redemption Processing 
 Print Estimates of Redemption 
 Tax Buyer Fee Maintenance 
 Tax Buyer Maintenance 
 Print Checks to Tax Buyers 
 Reports and Inquiry  

 

Drainage Modules 

 Drainage Parcel Maintenance  
 Name and Address Maintenance 
 Legal Description Maintenance 
 Site Address Maintenance 
 Exemption Maintenance 
 Time Memo Maintenance 
 Drainage Collection 
 Drainage Distribution 
 Notices and Reporting  

Mobile Home Module 

 Mobile Home Maintenance 
 Name and Address Maintenance 
 Vehicle Information Maintenance 
 Calculate/Print Mobile Home Tax Bills 
 Mobile Home Collection 
 Mobile Home Distribution  
 Notices and Reporting  

 
Oil and Gas Module 

 Oil and Gas Parcel Management  
 Oil and Gas valuation and calculation  
 Notices and Reporting  

 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 7 

DEVNET Hosted wEdge E-Government Solution 
Industry leading e-government and property search platform that integrates property information, GIS, 
and other government services through a single application. 
 
wEdge is a customizable inquiry solution that integrates with the Edge® applications providing county and 
public users access to important taxpayer information.  
 
wEdge Features 

 Highly-customizable user interface 
 Search properties by parcel number (PIN), property address, owner name and address, sale 

date, taxing body, property class, neighborhood, building attributes, and more 
 Sort results by property/account number, property address, or name. 
 Parcel detail view can show any and all information associated with a property 
 Unlimited number of images, sketches, and scanned documents 
 Integrates with Google Maps, Bing Maps, county GIS, and Pictometry 
 Section 508 and WAI-AAA accessibility standards compliant 
 Captures the full history for each property for all years 
 Online Collection – A DEVNET approved Partner should be selected for shopping cart integration 

 
DEVNET Hosted wEdge Deliverables  

There are many benefits that come with DEVNET hosting the wEdge solution: 

 DEVNET maintains the server and infrastructure 
 Hosting is offered for FREE with the purchase of wEdge 
 All updates, bug fixes, database fixes and phone support for county staff 

 
Not Included: Software support for wEdge online inquiry shall not include: 

a. Phone Support for the public or subscribers. This is chargeable at $125.00 per hour. The County 
also has the option of buying support in blocks of hours for the public/subscribers at $110.00 per 
hour for a minimum of 20 hours. Any time spent by DEVNET supporting the public or subscribers 
with issues pertaining to wEdge that are not already covered under this agreement will be tracked 
in fifteen-minute increments and billed to the county monthly at the above hourly rate. 

b. Support due to infrastructure problems at the county site is not covered. Support for this instance 
is billable at $125.00 per hour with a minimum of one hour per incident. Any time spent by 
DEVNET providing support due to infrastructure problems not already covered under this 
agreement will be tracked in fifteen-minute increments and billed to the county monthly at the 
above hourly rate. 

2.5 SECURITY 
All modules shall contain sufficient levels of security to prevent unauthorized users from modifying 
data in any way. 

 
2.6 DEVNET shall provide maintenance and support that includes: 

a. Software maintenance will include all State mandated law changes, all Department of Revenue 
Administrative changes (such as changes to the Abstracts) or any new reporting requirements. 
Software maintenance also includes all system upgrades of non-customized portions of the 
DEVNET Property Tax Software System. Maintenance does not include the cost of any 
upgrades to third party software. JASPER COUNTY is not required to upgrade third party 
software such as operating systems or database software unless failing to perform such an 
upgrade results in application errors in the DEVNET Inc. Property Tax System. As part of 
maintenance DEVNET will also provide documentation in an electronic format for the DEVNET 
Inc. Property Tax System as such documentation becomes available. Maintenance also 
includes the correction of any DEVNET Inc. Property Tax System software discrepancies that 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 8 

result in application errors. As part of maintenance DEVNET intends to certify the DEVNET 
Inc. Property Tax System’s compatibility with additional operating systems as DEVNET 
determines these operating systems are acceptable platforms for the use of the DEVNET Inc. 
Property Tax System. 
 

b. Software support includes all training, and retraining of JASPER COUNTY Personnel. It 
includes the diagnosis and correction of errors that may occur in the database due to a 
hardware or network problem. It includes telephone and on site support for major processes 
such as printing Real Estate tax bills, printing notices etc. If any support is required during 
weekends or after normal business hours, DEVNET requests that a 2-day advance notice be 
given, so DEVNET can have staff available to help. DEVNET understands that any advance 
notice may not be possible and as such we will provide the person or persons designated by 
JASPER COUNTY with pager and/or home phone numbers of DEVNET staff members. 
Software support also includes telephone support for any "how to" questions that any member 
of JASPER COUNTY’s staff may have. 

 
c. Software support shall not include any customized changes to the system, after the system is 

accepted by JASPER COUNTY. 
 

d. Undertaking enhancements as mutually agreed upon by the Parties at an additional cost to be 
mutually agreed in writing. 

 
e. DEVNET shall reasonably respond to JASPER COUNTY’S phone calls by return telephone 

call. However, there are may be times when a programmer is not immediately available.  In 
these isolated cases DEVNET guarantees a response time of not more than two (2) hours from 
the time of the initial call.  JASPER COUNTY shall have the option to contact the project 
manager or head of DEVNET’S support division to have the problem reassigned. 

 
2.7 The design for the DEVNET Property Tax Software System must include all of the basic 

functionality necessary for following the legal requirements to process Property taxes in the State 
of Illinois.  

ARTICLE 3: Joint Responsibilities 
 
3.1 Product design, to ensure consistency of interface and operation of JASPER COUNTY Databases. 
 
3.2 Technology planning, to ensure adequate infrastructure necessary to deliver any expanded 

services. 
 

3.3 Change control planning, to ensure orderly maintenance and enhancement of JASPER COUNTY 
Databases. 

 
 

  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 9 

ARTICLE 4: JASPER COUNTY Responsibilities 
 
4.1 JASPER COUNTY shall take the steps necessary, including the activities set forth in the following 

provisions, to enable DEVNET, in accordance with a mutually agreed upon schedule, to develop, 
install, test and maintain the DEVNET Property Tax Software System in JASPER COUNTY's 
Databases. 

 
4.2 JASPER COUNTY shall allow DEVNET scheduled access to JASPER COUNTY Equipment and 

JASPER COUNTY Software relevant to the DEVNET Property Tax Software System to obtain the 
needed access to its software and equipment, in order to allow DEVNET to develop, install, test 
and maintain the DEVNET Property Tax Software System in JASPER COUNTY's Databases. Any 
delay by JASPER COUNTY in their performance of its obligations under this paragraph shall extend 
all due dates and maintenance obligations of DEVNET herein by a like amount of time. 

 
4.3 JASPER COUNTY shall take all necessary actions in order to allow DEVNET scheduled access to 

the JASPER Software and JASPER Equipment seven days a week, 24 hours a day, if possible, 
when DEVNET determines that such access is required by DEVNET and it is mutually agreed by 
JASPER COUNTY. Any delay by JASPER COUNTY in their performance of its obligations under 
this paragraph shall extend all due dates and maintenance obligations of DEVNET herein by a like 
amount of time. DEVNET also requires scheduled access seven days a week, 24 hours a day to 
JASPER COUNTY property tax databases and property tax servers via modem or Internet 
connection. 

 
4.4 JASPER COUNTY shall provide guidelines to DEVNET regarding use of information contained in 

the JASPER Databases and such other information as DEVNET may require to perform its work 
as described in this Agreement. Any delay by JASPER COUNTY in their performance of its 
obligations under this paragraph shall extend all due dates and maintenance obligations of 
DEVNET herein by a like amount of time. 

 
4.5 JASPER COUNTY shall allow DEVNET to use JASPER COUNTY’S name in promoting DEVNET 

to potential users and other customers and will allow DEVNET to use, copies obtained at 
DEVNET’S expense at a time convenient to JASPER COUNTY, the JASPER Databases for 
demonstration of the DEVNET Property Tax Software System to potential users and other 
customers. Notice of this paragraph shall follow the provisions of Paragraph 15.1 herein. 

 
4.6 If JASPER COUNTY makes modifications to its hardware and/or software (including operating 

systems) that are incompatible with the DEVNET Property Tax Software System, efforts by 
DEVNET to make necessary revisions due to such change(s) will be billable to JASPER COUNTY 
at DEVNET’s then-current rates for time and materials. Any delay by JASPER COUNTY in their 
performance of its obligations under this paragraph shall extend all due dates and maintenance 
obligations of DEVNET herein by a like amount of time. 

 
4.7 On or before the commencement of work to be performed by DEVNET pursuant to this Agreement, 

JASPER COUNTY shall obtain and have in full operation the following hardware for installation and 
operation of the DEVNET Property Tax Software System: 

 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 10

DEVNET Hardware Requirements 
 
Hardware may be purchased from any third-party vendor of the County’s choice. Note that the County or 
third-party vendor is responsible for deployment of the server(s) and all required third-party software, 
including the Active Directory/domain and SQL Server, unless DEVNET is contracted to deploy the server 
hardware and software. 
 
The following specifications assume a single SQL and file server environment. For an environment in 
which the DEVNET applications do not reside on the SQL server, these specifications apply to the SQL 
server. 
 
CAMA and tax analytics in the DEVNET system use the SQL Server R component. 
 Clients up to 50,000 parcels can deploy SQL R in-database as a single server solution. 
 Clients with 50,000-100,000 parcels may be able to deploy a single server SQL R in-database 

solution depending on usage of the analytics. 
 Clients with more than 100,000 must deploy a separate standalone R server. 
 
Note: SQL R in-database cannot be deployed on a SQL cluster; therefore, an SQL cluster must deploy 
the standalone R server 
 
If the Application, Image/Document, and Sketch files are stored on a separate server or NAS, the file I/O 
performance of this alternative must be equivalent to the server specifications described in this document. 
 
The Marshall & Swift cost manual requires a Microsoft IIS instance. 
 
These specifications are for a physical server to support the DEVNET solution.   
 
SQL Server Specifications 
 

Minimum: Less than 30,000 parcels and less than 20 users 

2.00+ GHz 8-Core processor  

32 GB RAM 

150+ GB hard drive space in a RAID-1 (mirroring) or RAID-5 array using 10K 6G SAS drives for 
Windows OS, SQL Server Application, and Virtual Memory file1,2 

600+ GB available hard drive space in a RAID-1 (mirroring) or RAID-5 array using 10K 6G SAS drives 
for SQL Data, Application, Image/Document, and Sketch files1,2 

Video adapter capable of 1280 x 1024 resolution 

Monitor capable of 1280 x 1024 resolution 

Tape/disk or other backup solution 

High-speed internet access 

VPN remote access 

Dual Teamed 1 Gb ethernet adapter  

N+1 redundant cooling3 

N+1 redundant power3 

Uninterruptible power supply4 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 11

Windows Server 2016/2019 Standard Edition5 

Microsoft SQL Server 2017/2019 Standard Edition5 

Microsoft SQL Native Client 

Microsoft .NET Framework 4.7.2 

Microsoft Visual C++ 2015-2019 Redistributable 

 
1 The storage space required may vary depending on the number of parcels, images, sketches, and documents.  
Additionally, the amount of historical information added will impact the storage requirements. 
 
2 Clients may substitute the recommended RAID levels for alternative RAID levels or storage methods such as a SAN 
as long as they provide the comparable redundancy and performance. The lowest server specifications provided 
above will provide sustained disk I/O of 250MB/s based on Windows file read write testing. The highest specifications 
will provide sustained disk I/O of 450MB/s based on Windows file read write testing. 
 
3 Clients can substitute an alternative as long as they provide the same level of redundancy. 
 
4 Client do not need a UPS-specific to this server as long as the solution utilized can provide sufficient runtime and 
graceful shutdown of the server. 
 
5 While older Windows and SQL server versions are supported in select situations, some features require SQL Server 
2017 or newer. DEVNET recommends using Windows Server 2019 standard edition and SQL Server 2017or newer 
standard edition. 
 
Server Virtualization 
 

DEVNET does not recommend a virtual Microsoft SQL Database server. 
 
If a virtual environment is utilized, the virtual server must provide the same sustained performance as the 
recommended physical hardware. 
 
The most critical performance component is disk I/O. The virtual SQL server must provide sustained 
performance equivalent to the recommended physical server while other guest virtual servers on the 
same physical server are under load. Note that unlike other applications, SQL is not very tolerant of 
latency. 
 
Workstation Specifications 
 

Minimum 

2+ GHz single core processor  

8 GB RAM 

256 GB+ hard drive 

Video adapter capable of 1280 x 1024 resolution 

19" standard width or 22” widescreen monitor capable of 1280 x 1024 resolution 

Windows 10 Pro/Ent 

100/1000 Mb ethernet adapter  

Mouse 

Microsoft SQL Native Client 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 12

Microsoft .NET Framework 4.7.2 

Microsoft Visual C++ 2015-2019 Redistributable 

If EdgeMaps is used on the workstation, a video graphics chip set with support 
for the following is required: 
 64 MB video 
 OpenGL version 2.0 or higher, and Shader Model 3.0 or higher 
 DirectX 11 with Direct3D feature level 9_3 
 DirectX 11 hardware rendering preferred 

Recommended 

2.2+ GHz dual core processor 

16 GB RAM 

256 GB+ hard drive 

Video adapter capable of 1280 x 1024 resolution 

19" standard width or 22” widescreen monitor capable of 1280 x 1024 resolution  

Windows 10 Pro/Ent 

1 Gb ethernet adapter  

Mouse 

Microsoft SQL Native Client 

Microsoft .NET Framework 4.7.2 

Microsoft Visual C++ 2015-2019 Redistributable  

If EdgeMaps is used on the workstation, a video graphics chip set with support 
for the following is required: 
 256+ MB video memory 
 OpenGL version 2.0 or higher, and Shader Model 3.0 or higher 
 DirectX 11 with Direct3D feature level 9_3 
 DirectX 11 hardware rendering preferred 

 
Printers 
DEVNET applications are compatible with most laser printers. 
 
Receipt/Slip Printer 
DEVNET applications can print receipts to either a laser printer or receipt printer. Receipt/slip printers 
compatible with the DEVNET applications must have a Windows driver that supports the printer’s 
functions and paper type. If slip/check endorsement printing and/or cash drawers will be used, receipt/slip 
printer driver must support slip wait and cash drawer open via settings in the driver. DEVNET applications 
are compatible with Epson TM-U675 Receipt/Slip/Validation printer. DEVNET has also successfully 
worked with other Epson printers that use the EPSON Advanced Print Driver. 
 
Barcode Reader 
Barcode reader must read Code 39 and have the ability to add a prefix and suffix character (depending 
on the client barcode configuration). Additionally, the barcode reader must be configured to omit carriage 
return and line feed. 
 
DEVNET recommends the Honeywell Voyager Series bar code reader. 
 
 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 13

Document Scanning 
The DEVNET application can interface with scanners that provide a fully TWAIN compliant driver. 
 
DEVNET recommends Fujitsu scanners for use with its imaging applications. When imaging is used within 
DEVNET applications, one or more licenses of Lead Tools imaging toolkit are required. The Lead Tools 
software can be provided with the installation of DEVNET software applications. 
 
Check Scanning 
The DEVNET application can interface with scanners that provide a fully TWAIN-compliant driver. DEVNET 
recommends the Epson Capture One and Epson TM-S2000 scanners. 
 
End User Printing Support 
 

Only printers with drivers support for a terminal server/Citrix environment should be used. 

In some cases, other printers can be used; however, this can cause serious problems on the server. 

The end user workstation and the server should be using driver version/type. As always, DEVNET 
recommends that the PostScript driver be used where possible. 

DEVNET recommends using a consistent printer make and/or model to ensure that printable reports 
and forms are printed consistently across all end users. Using a universal driver for several models of a 
specific manufacture’s printer models usually allows some choice in the printers while ensuring the 
printed output consistency. 

 
Remote Scanning Support 
 

Currently, Windows does not natively support TWAIN scanning. 

There are a number of third-party applications that provide this functionality; however, DEVNET has 
not tested any of these with DEVNET applications. 

Scanned documents and camera photos saved on the end user workstation can be imported into the 
DEVNET system from an end user workstation drive mapped in the remote session. 

 
1 The storage space required may vary depending on the number of parcels, images, sketches, and Pictometry. 
 
The base specifications are based on providing offline access to all parcel data. It includes a limited 
number of images for the parcels being processed or the parcels within a limited area. 
 
The enhanced specifications are based on providing offline access to all parcel data. It accounts for a 
limited number of images per parcel for all parcels in the system. 
 
The storage indicated are estimates the actual storage required is dependent on the number of parcels, 
image size, and the use of Pictometry. 
 

Note: DEVNET recommends a Microsoft Surface Pro 6+ with 8GB of RAM and 256-512GB of storage. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 14

Client understands that wEdge is only supported on certain web browsers, and that wEdge will not 
function for the county or its users unless they are using a supported web browser. 

 
Supported Web Browsers: 
DEVNET wEdge is supported on any web browser that fully implements the following features 
and tool sets: 

·         Google Chrome 
·         Firefox 
·         Microsoft Edge 

 
It is the client's responsibility to have supported web browsers installed and operational on or before the 
commencement of work to be performed by DEVNET, Inc. pursuant to this agreement. 
 

  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 15

ARTICLE 5: Term 
 
5.1 The initial term of this agreement shall be five (5) years from the date hereof subject to article 13.  

 

ARTICLE 6: Price and Payment 
 
6.1 The payment schedule set forth herein is priced over the following five years, payable quarterly, 

effective from the date of execution of this Agreement. 
 

Year 01 (December 1, 2023-November 30, 2024): For services received by JASPER COUNTY 
under this Agreement during Year 01, JASPER COUNTY shall pay to DEVNET the sum of 
$16,592.13, payable as follows: 

 
A. The sum of $4,148.04 on or before December 1, 2023; and, 
B. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before March 1, 2024; and, 
C. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before June 1, 2024; and, 
D. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before September 1, 2024. 

 
The sums payable for Year 01 services shall be apportioned as follows: 

 
 $15,437.13 for Property Tax software license, maintenance and support. 
 $1,155.00 for wEdge software license, maintenance and support. 

 
6.2 Year 02 (December 1, 2024-November 30, 2025): For services received by JASPER COUNTY 

under this Agreement during Year 02, JASPER COUNTY shall pay to DEVNET the sum of 
$16,592.13, payable as follows: 

 
A. The sum of $4,148.04 on or before December 1, 2024; and, 
B. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before March 1, 2025; and, 
C. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before June 1, 2025; and, 
D. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before September 1, 2025. 

 
The sums payable for Year 02 services shall be apportioned as follows: 

 
 $15,437.13 for Property Tax software license, maintenance and support. 
 $1,155.00 for wEdge software license, maintenance and support. 

 
6.3 Year 03 (December 1, 2025-November 30, 2026): For services received by JASPER COUNTY 

under this Agreement during Year 03, JASPER COUNTY shall pay to DEVNET the sum of 
$16,592.13, payable as follows: 

 
A. The sum of $4,148.04 on or before December 1, 2025; and, 
B. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before March 1, 2026; and, 
C. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before June 1, 2026; and, 
D. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before September 1, 2026. 

 
The sums payable for Year 03 services shall be apportioned as follows: 

 
 $15,437.13 for Property Tax software license, maintenance and support. 
 $1,155.00 for wEdge software license, maintenance and support. 

 
 
 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 16

6.4 Year 04 (December 1, 2026-November 30, 2027): For services received by JASPER COUNTY 
under this Agreement during Year 04, JASPER COUNTY shall pay to DEVNET the sum of 
$16,592.13, payable as follows: 

 
A. The sum of $4,148.04 on or before December 1, 2026; and, 
B. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before March 1, 2027; and, 
C. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before June 1, 2027; and, 
D. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before September 1, 2027. 

 
The sums payable for Year 04 services shall be apportioned as follows: 
 

 $15,437.13 for Property Tax software license, maintenance and support. 
 $1,155.00 for wEdge software license, maintenance and support. 

 
6.5 Year 05 (December 1, 2027-November 30, 2028): For services received by JASPER COUNTY 

under this Agreement during Year 05, JASPER COUNTY shall pay to DEVNET the sum of 
$16,592.13, payable as follows: 

 
A. The sum of $4,148.04 on or before December 1, 2027; and, 
B. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before March 1, 2028; and, 
C. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before June 1, 2028; and, 
D. The sum of $4,148.03 on or before September 1, 2028. 

 
The sums payable for Year 05 services shall be apportioned as follows: 

 
 $15,437.13 for Property Tax software license, maintenance and support. 
 $1,155.00 for wEdge software license, maintenance and support. 

 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 17

ARTICLE 7: Ownership; Limited License Granted 
 
7.1  Except as provided in Article 7.2 below, no licenses are granted hereunder. In no event shall title 

to any software, equipment, or asset pass from DEVNET to JASPER COUNTY, nor shall title to 
any JASPER COUNTY Equipment or JASPER COUNTY Software or asset pass from JASPER 
COUNTY to DEVNET. DEVNET shall have exclusive ownership and property rights in the DEVNET 
Property Tax Software System, Documentation, Demonstration Program, DEVNET’s JASPER 
COUNTY Training Program, Data Screens, Interfaces and Marketing Literature. 

 
7.2 DEVNET hereby grants JASPER COUNTY a revocable, non-transferable, license to install, on the 

JASPER COUNTY Equipment, and use solely for JASPER COUNTY’s internal business purposes, 
the compiled application programs of the DEVNET Property Tax Software System.  Except as set 
forth herein, JASPER COUNTY may not use, sublicense, distribute or dispose the licensed portion 
of the DEVNET Property Tax Software System, or any modified forms thereof, in any manner 
whatsoever. The license granted hereunder is subject further to the following additional conditions: 

 
i. The licensed software may not be installed on any equipment other than the JASPER COUNTY 

Equipment; 
ii. The JASPER COUNTY Equipment shall be located at all times at the JASPER COUNTY site; 

and 
iii. Authorized users of the licensed software may only access and use the licensed software while 

onsite at the JASPER COUNTY site, and may not access and use the licensed software from 
a remote location. 

 
JASPER COUNTY will protect against the disclosure of the DEVNET Property Tax Software 
System in accordance with Article 8 below. The license granted under this Article 7.2 will be 
immediately revoked in the event the JASPER COUNTY breaches any of these provisions. 
JASPER COUNTY shall be allowed to make one or more copies of this software for the sole 
purpose of routine system backup and archival. 

 
7.3 DEVNET shall own the copyright and have free and clear title to all Property Tax software 

developed pursuant to this Agreement, including all extensions thereof. 
 

  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 18

ARTICLE 8: Confidentiality and Nondisclosure 
 
8.1  DEVNET and JASPER COUNTY intend to disclose to each other information, which may include 

confidential information in connection with this Agreement. The term “Confidential Information" shall 
mean any information or data which is divulged by a Party to the other Party under or in 
contemplation of this Agreement and which: 

 
i. If in tangible form or other media that can be converted to readable form, is marked as 

proprietary, confidential or private when disclosed, or 
ii. If oral or visual, is identified as proprietary, confidential, or private on disclosure and is 

summarized in a writing so marked and delivered within ten (10) days following such disclosure. 
 

Confidential Information may be either the property of the disclosing Party or information provided 
to the disclosing Party by a “corporate affiliate” of the disclosing Party or by a third party. For 
JASPER COUNTY, “corporate affiliates" means governmental employees, agencies and bodies, 
and all persons or entities employed or otherwise engaged thereby, provided that persons or 
entities that are not governmental employees shall be required to execute appropriate 
nondisclosure agreements before obtaining access to DEVNET’s Confidential Information. 

 
8.2  The confidentiality and nondisclosure provisions set forth herein are intended to encompass the 

corporate affiliates of the Parties. Consequently, affiliates of either Party may disclose Confidential 
Information to the other Party or its affiliates, and affiliates of either Party may receive Confidential 
Information from the other Party or its affiliates. The terms "disclosing Party" and Receiving Party 
shall include affiliates of the Parties hereto with respect to Confidential Information disclosed or 
received by the affiliates. The rights and obligations of the Parties shall inure to the benefit of their 
respective corporate affiliates and may be directly enforced by such affiliates. 

 
8.3  The receiving Party acknowledges value to the disclosing Party of all Confidential Information. With 

respect to Confidential information, the recipient shall: 
 

A. Use the Confidential Information only as required for this Agreement 
B. Restrict disclosure of the Confidential Information solely to those employees of such Party and 

its affiliates with a need to know and not dispose it to any other person or entity without the 
prior written consent of the disposing Party; 

C. Advise those employees who gain access to Confidential Information of their obligations with 
respect to the Confidential Information; and 

D. Make only the number of copies of the Confidential information necessary to disseminate the 
Information to those employees who are entitled to have access to it, and ensure that all 
confidentiality notices set forth on the Confidential Information are reproduced in full on such 
copies. 

 
For the purposes of this Article 8 only, “employees” includes third parties retained for temporary 
administrative, clerical or programming support. A need to know means that the employee requires 
the Confidential Information in order to perform his or her responsibilities in connection with this 
Agreement. 

 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 19

8.4  The obligations of Article 8.3 above shall not apply to any Confidential Information that the recipient 
can demonstrate: 

 
A. Is or becomes available to the public through no breach of this Agreement;  
B. Was previously known by the recipient without any obligation to hold in confidence; 
C. Is received from a third party free to disclose such information without restriction; 
D. Is independently developed by the recipient without the use of Confidential Information of the 

disclosing Party; 
E. Is approved for release by written authorization of the disposing Party, but only to the extent of 

and subject to such conditions as may be imposed in such written authorization; 
F. Is required by law or regulation to be disclosed, but only to the extent and for the purposes of 

such required disclosure; or 
G. Is disclosed in response to a valid order of a court and other governmental body of the United 

States or any political subdivisions thereof, but only to the extent of and for the purposes of 
such order; provided, however, that the recipient shall first notify divulging Party of the order 
and permit the disclosing Party to seek an appropriate protective order. 

 
8.5 Except where otherwise required by law or court order, Confidential information, including permitted 

copies, shall be deemed the property of the disclosing Party. The recipient shall, within twenty (20) 
days of a written request by the disclosing Party, return all Confidential information, including all 
copies thereof, to the disposing Party or, if so directed by the disclosing Party, destroy all such 
Confidential information.  

 
8.6 Both Parties agree that an impending or existing violation of any provision of this Agreement would 

cause the disclosing Party irreparable injury for which it would have no adequate remedy at law, 
and that the disclosing Party shall be entitled to seek immediate injunctive relief prohibiting such 
violation, in addition to any other rights and remedies available to it. 

 

8.7 All obligations undertaken respecting Confidential information provided hereunder shall survive any 
expiration or termination of this Agreement. 

 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 20

ARTICLE 9: Warranty 
 
9.1 DEVNET warrants that the DEVNET Property Tax Software System, for the term of this agreement, 

when used under normal operating conditions, will function in material conformance with the 
Documentation. JASPER COUNTY's initial remedy for any failure of the DEVNET Property Tax 
Software System to so function shall be to contact DEVNET and to have it remedy the failure to 
function.  If DEVNET cannot so remedy that failure within a reasonable time, JASPER COUNTY 
shall be permitted to secure its own reasonable remedy for that failure. 

 

9.2 The warranties provided in this Agreement do not cover malfunctions or failure caused by: 
 

A. JASPER COUNTY’s modification or relocation of the JASPER equipment or software, unless 
mutually agreed upon in writing prior to each such modification or relocation. 

B. JASPER COUNTY's or any third party's abuse, misuse or negligence; 
C. Power failure or surges, lightning, fire, flood, accident, and other events outside DEVNET’s 

reasonable control; 
D. JASPER COUNTY's failure to fulfill its contractual obligations set forth in this Agreement; and 
E. Hardware, network or operating system failure. 

 
9.3 Except for the warranties expressly set forth above in this Article 9, DEVNET makes no other 

warranties of any kind, express or implied, regarding the DEVNET Property Tax Software System, 
any component thereof, any work to be performed by DEVNET hereunder, or otherwise with 
respect to this Agreement, and all other warranties (including, but not limited to, any warranties of 
merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose) are expressly disclaimed and excluded, to the 
maximum extent permissible by applicable law. 

 
9.4 JASPER COUNTY expressly acknowledges that systems made available or accessible on or 

through the Internet or other public networks cannot be guaranteed to be totally secure and that no 
security measures are impenetrable. If, pursuant to this Agreement, JASPER COUNTY is licensing 
or otherwise being provided by DEVNET with any program, product, or component that will be 
made available or accessible on or through the internet or any other public network (e.g., 
DEVNET’S “wEdge™" product), JASPER COUNTY acknowledges that, as between the parties, 
JASPER COUNTY (and not DEVNET) is solely and exclusively responsible for deploying, 
monitoring, and maintaining appropriate security measures, systems, and infrastructure (e.g., 
firewalls) that reasonably and appropriately protect, and prevent unauthorized access to, JASPER 
COUNTY’s systems,  data, and other resources.  Without limiting the provisions of Article 9.3, 
DEVNET expressly does not represent, warrant, or covenant that any such DEVNET-provided 
program, product, or component shall be available or accessible on a completely uninterrupted or 
error-free basis.  DEVNET shall not have any obligation or liability with respect to: 
(I) Inaccuracies, errors, or omissions in data or information provided by third parties or that arise 

in the transmission of any data or information over the internet or other public networks; or 
(II) Security breaches or incidents that result from causes not under the control of DEVNET. 

 

  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 21

ARTICLE 10: Indemnification 
 
10.1 JASPER COUNTY shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless DEVNET, its employees, directors, 

and shareholders against all claims by third parties (including legal fees and expenses) to the extent 
that such claims arise out of JASPER COUNTY’s negligent acts or omissions under this Agreement 
or failure to perform its obligations hereunder. JASPER COUNTY shall promptly notify DEVNET of 
any claim. JASPER COUNTY shall fully cooperate with DEVNET in the defense of said claim. This 
obligation to indemnify shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

 
10.2 DEVNET shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless JASPER COUNTY, its employees and agents 

against all claims by third parties (including legal fees and expenses) to the extent that such claims 
arise out of DEVNET’S negligent acts or omissions under this Agreement or failure to perform its 
obligations hereunder. DEVNET shall promptly notify JASPER COUNTY of any claim.  DEVNET 
shall cooperate fully with JASPER COUNTY in the defense of said claim. This obligation to 
indemnify shall survive termination or expiration of this Agreement. 

 
10.3 To the degree that JASPER COUNTY provides software to DEVNET under this Agreement or 

otherwise, JASPER COUNTY warrants that it either owns or has the right to grant DEVNET the 
usage rights to such software set forth in this Agreement. JASPER COUNTY shall indemnify and 
hold harmless DEVNET against and from all claims, demands, suits, actions, judgments, losses, 
damages and expenses (including reasonable attorneys fees) made against or incurred by 
DEVNET for infringement of any United States patent, copyright, or trade secret of any third party 
arising from or relating to the use of software supplied by JASPER COUNTY pursuant to this 
Agreement. This indemnity and hold harmless obligation shall not apply, however, to the degree 
that the alleged infringement arises from or relates to modification of the software by DEVNET or 
by a third party retained by or under the control of DEVNET. 

 
10.4 JASPER COUNTY shall be solely responsible for insuring that the software development 

parameters provided to DEVNET by JASPER COUNTY comply with all applicable laws, statutes 
and ordinances. JASPER hereby agrees to indemnify and hold DEVNET, its employees, officers, 
directors and shareholders, harmless from any and all suits, claims, actions, causes of action, 
losses, damages or other matters that in any way arise from, in whole or in part, the failure or 
alleged failure of the DEVNET Property Tax Software System to conform to all applicable laws, 
statutes and ordinances. 

 

ARTICLE 11: Changes 
 
11.1 DEVNET shall not perform any service or provide any deliverables not specified herein or act upon 

any request for additions, deletions and/or changes (hereinafter “Changes") not specified in this 
Agreement or amendment thereto without the prior written consent of JASPER COUNTY.  Such 
written consent will be in the form of a Change Control Document. The costs for said services shall 
be mutually agreed upon prior to the commencement of any such work or provision of any such 
deliverables. This paragraph is subject to Paragraph 16.1: Notices. 

 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 22

ARTICLE 12: Force Majeure 
 
12.1 DEVNET shall not be liable in any way for any delay, failure, losses, damages or expenses due to 

any of the following: any cause beyond DEVNET’s reasonable control, including but not limited to, 
fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, unusually severe weather, manufacturer's delays, 
strikes, embargoes, explosions, power blackouts, wars, labor disputes, acts of civil disobedience, 
acts of Civil or military authorities, acts of nature, acts of public enemies, acts or omissions of 
carriers or any court order connected with the Modification of Final Judgment, which may delay, 
hinder, or prevent performance under this Agreement; provided that DEVNET has exercised 
reasonable measures, if feasible, to mitigate such delay or failure. 

 

ARTICLE 13: Termination 
 
13.1 If either Party (hereinafter “Defaulting Party”) at any time neglects, fails, or refuses to perform under 

any of the material provisions of this Agreement, then the other Party may serve upon the Defaulting 
Party a Notice to Cure said neglect, failure or refusal to perform. The notice to cure shall specify 
the alleged neglect, failure, or refusal and shall be served as provided for service of notices in 
paragraph 15.1 herein. If, within fifteen (15) days of the date of service of such notice, the Defaulting 
Party has not fully cured all the items indicated therein, or presented a plan acceptable to the other 
Party to cure such items, then upon expiration of said fifteen (15) days, the other Party may, at its 
option, elect to serve a Notice of Termination as provided in paragraph 13.2 herein below. 

 
13.2 In addition to termination pursuant to Article 5, if either Party (hereinafter “Defaulting Party”) at any 

time neglects, fails, or refuses to perform under any of the material provisions of this Agreement 
within thirty (30) days of service of the Notice to Cure provided in paragraph 13.1 hereinabove, then 
the other Party may serve upon the Defaulting Party notice of its intention to terminate this 
Agreement. The notice of termination shall specify the alleged neglect, failure, or refusal and shall 
be served by registered mail. If, within thirty (30) days of the date of service of such notice, the 
Defaulting Party has not fully cured all the Defaults indicated therein, or presented a plan 
acceptable to the other Party to cure such Defaults, then upon expiration of said thirty (30) days, 
the other Party may, at its option, elect to terminate this Agreement by providing the Defaulting 
Party a second written notice. This paragraph is subject to Paragraph 16.1: Notices. 

 
13.3 The right of either Party to terminate this Agreement shall not be affected by its failure to take action 

with respect to any previous Default. 
 
 
 
  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 23

ARTICLE 14: Cooperative Purchasing 
 
14.1 The provisions of this Contract will be extended to other municipal, county or state governmental 

entities. Governmental entities wishing to use this Contract will be responsible for issuing their own 
purchase documents/price agreements, providing for their own acceptance, and making any 
subsequent payments. Vendor shall be required to include in any Contract entered into with another 
agency or entity that is entered into as an extension of this Contract a Contract clause that will hold 
harmless Jasper County, IL from all claims, demands, actions or causes of actions of every kind 
resulting directly or indirectly, arising out of, or in any way connected with the use of this contract. 
Failure to do so will be considered a material breach of this Contract and grounds for Contract 
termination. The cooperative entities are responsible for obtaining all certificates of insurance 
required. The Vendor is responsible for providing each cooperative entity a copy of the Contract 
upon request by the cooperative entity. Jasper County, IL makes no guarantee of usage by other 
users of this Contract.  

 

ARTICLE 15: Assignment 
 
15.1 This Agreement is not assignable by either Party without the written consent of the other, which 

consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. 
 

ARTICLE 16: Miscellaneous 
 
16.1 Notices 

Except as otherwise provided for herein, any notice, communication or demand which under the 
terms of this Agreement or under any statute must or may be given or made by either Party to the 
other shall be in writing and shall reference this Agreement. Such notice shall be conveyed by 
personal delivery, facsimile during business hours with hard copy to follow within 24 hours, or 
certified, express, overnight or other mail service which provides proof of receipt, addressed to the 
respective Parties at the following addresses: 

 
To DEVNET:    DEVNET, Inc. 

2254 Oakland Drive 
Sycamore, Illinois 60178 
Facsimile: (815) 899-0020 

  
To JASPER COUNTY:   JASPER County Courthouse 

204 West Washington Street 
Newton, IL 62448 
 

The date upon which such notice is so personally delivered, or, if the notice is given by said mail 
service or facsimile the date which it is received by the addressee, shall be deemed to be the date 
of such notice, irrespective of the date appearing thereon. 

 
16.2 Independent Contractor 

DEVNET and JASPER COUNTY are acting hereunder as independent contractors and under no 
circumstances shall any of the employees of one Party be deemed the employees of the other for 
any purpose. This Agreement shall not be construed so as to constitute DEVNET and JASPER 
COUNTY as partners or joint venturers, or as authority for either Party to act for the other Party in 
any agency or other capacity, or to make commitments of any kind for the account of or on behalf 
of the other except to the extent and for the purposes provided for herein. DEVNET certifies that it 
has purchased standard business insurance. 

  



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 24

16.3 Hyperinflation 
In the event of unusual and significant changes in the cost of providing software licenses per the 
DEVNET Agreement during a given year due to hyperinflationary circumstances, the Parties may 
agree in writing to adjust the pricing schedule per the DEVNET Agreement more frequently than 
the term listed in the Agreement. Additionally, DEVNET reserves the right to terminate the contract 
as a result of hyperinflation. 

 
16.4 Governing Law 

This Agreement shall be construed in accordance with, and governed by, the laws of the State of 
Illinois. 

 
16.5 Publicity 

Neither Party may, without the other Party's prior written consent, publish or otherwise use 
advertising, sales promotion materials, press releases or other publicity materials naming the 
DEVNET Property Tax Software System except as otherwise set forth herein, or other matters 
under this Agreement where the names, marks or services of the other Party are mentioned or 
used. 

 
16.6 Order of Precedence 

In the event of a conflict between the terms and conditions contained in the body of this Agreement 
and those contained in an attachment to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth in the 
body of this Agreement shall take precedence. 

 
16.7 Severability 

If any provision of this Agreement is determined by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid 
or unenforceable, such determination shall not affect the validity or enforceability of any other part 
or provision of this Agreement. 

 
16.8 Non-Waiver 

Failure of either Party to insist in any instance upon strict performance by the other Party of any of 
the provisions of this Agreement shall not be construed or deemed to be a waiver of such provision, 
or any other provision hereof. 

 
16.9 Exclusive Remedies 

The remedies set forth in this Agreement shall be the Parties' sole and exclusive remedies, both in 
contract and in tort, for each other's breach of this Agreement. 

 
16.10 Compliance with Laws 

Each Party shall comply with all applicable laws and regulations that pertain to its performance of 
its obligations and exercise of its rights under this Agreement. Both parties shall conduct their 
respective actions under this Agreement in such manner as to comply in all respects with the laws 
of the United States of America, the State of Illinois, and any other State, Federal or Local agency 
or unit of government that may legally control or direct the actions of either party. In the event any 
provision of this Agreement shall now or at any time in the future be in conflict with any such law, 
rule, ordinance, decision or other writing of any such governmental agency or unit of government, 
then said provision shall be null and void and of no force and effect, and the remainder of this 
Agreement shall continue in full force and effect as if said provision had not been included herein. 

 
16.11 Binding Effect 

This Agreement shall be binding on each Party's successors and assigns, upon signature. 
 
16.12 Approvals 

This Agreement shall not be binding upon DEVNET until it is approved and signed by the DEVNET 
official authorized to sign this Agreement and all county officials and officers required by statute or 
ordinance to execute it. 

 



DEVNET Inc. Agreement for Jasper County, IL Page 25

16.13 Survival 
The provisions of paragraphs 7.2, 7.3, 8.1, 8.2, 8.3, 8.4, 8.5, 8.6, 8.7, 10.1 and 10.2 shall survive 
the term of this Agreement, whether said termination is for cause or by expiration of time. 

 
 

ARTICLE 17: Entire Agreement 

17.1 This Agreement, including the Amendments attached hereto, if any, constitutes the entire 
agreement between the Parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all 
previous proposals, negotiations, representations, commitments, documents and all other 
communications between the Parties, both oral and written. It may not be released, discharged or 
modified except by an instrument in writing signed by a duly authorized representative of each of 
the Parties. The terms of this Agreement shall prevail notwithstanding any variance with the terms 
and conditions of any form document, such as a purchase order, submitted by either Party to the 
other Party. 

 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed by their 
duly authorized representatives as of the Effective Date first set forth above. 

 
JASPER COUNTY 
 
 
 
By: ______________________________________ 

JASPER COUNTY 
 
 
 
 
DEVNET, INC. 
 
 
 
By: _____________________________________ 

Michael J. Gentry, President 
 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7C 

Resolution for Improvement 
Section 21-00140-00FP 

Soil Cementing the West Liberty Road 





CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7D 

Joint Funding Agreement/Resolution 

Section 20-00139-00-PP 

Pavement Preservation (Day Labor) Job 























CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7E 

$400 Electronic Recycling Fee 

Dynamic Lifecycle Innovations 







CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7F 

Appointment of Aaron Ochs as Commissioner 
of Sainte Marie Drainage and Levee District 









CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7G 

Re-Appointment of Dwight Sappenfield as 
Commissioner of Mint Creek Drainage District 









CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7H 

Jasper County Trustee for Taxing Districts 
Resolutions 

Delinquent Taxes Real Estate Program 























CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7I 

National Rail Safety Week Proclamation 



 
 
 
 
 

PROCLAMATION OF THE JASPER COUNTY BOARD, ILLINOIS 
NATIONAL RAIL SAFETY WEEK 

 
 
WHEREAS, 2,194 rail grade crossing collisions resulted in 803 personal injuries and were 
responsible for 274 fatalities in the United States during 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, 1,208 trespassing incidents have occurred in the United States resulting in 658 
pedestrians being killed and another 550 injured while trespassing on railroad property rights of 
way during 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, Jasper County has 35 miles of railroad track and 44 rail grade crossings; and 
 
WHEREAS, educating and informing the public about rail safety, reminding the public that 
railroad right of ways are private property, enhancing public awareness of the dangers associated 
with highway rail grade crossings, ensuring pedestrians and motorists are looking and listening 
while near railways, and obeying established traffic laws will reduce the number of fatalities and 
injuries; and 
 
WHEREAS, the International Association of Chiefs of Police, National Operation Lifesaver, 
United States Department of Transportation, and all local, state, county and railroad law 
enforcement officers, first responders, and railroad corporations commit to partnering together in 
an effort to educate at a national level all aspects of railroad safety, to enforce applicable laws in 
support of National Rail Safety Week;  
 
THEREFORE, the Jasper County Board hereby attests our full support in proclaiming September 
18th to 24th, 2023, National Rail Safety Week and we encourage all citizens to recognize the 
importance of rail safety education. 
 
 
PROCLAMATION APPROVED BY JASPER COUNTY BOARD SEPTEMBER 14, 2023 

 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
Agenda Item #7K 

Allow Claims 



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

0101000403 TRES-POSTAGE, BOX RENTGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-6205 $7.02

$7.02Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000403 : 

0101000407 TRES-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-6205 $36.92

$36.92Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000407 : 

0101000411 TRES-MEETINGS & MILEAGEGL Acct:

2143 Amanda StanfordVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $82.36

$82.36Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000411 : 

0101000412 TRES-EQUIP MAINT CONTRACTGL Acct:

2158 Tom Day Business MachinesVendor:

84768 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Copier Contract $107.25

$107.25Subtotal for GL Acct: 0101000412 : 

0102000405 CO CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLY, PRINTGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023f 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses - 0306 $15.93

Page 1 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:00 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$15.93Subtotal for GL Acct: 0102000405 : 

0102000411 CO CLRK-CONFERENCESGL Acct:

1826 Amy L. TarrVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $233.18

92023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Meals reimb. $180.81

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023f 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses - 0306 $125.39

092023m 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Lodging-0306 $287.37

$826.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0102000411 : 

0102000412 CO CLRK-SUPPLY FOR ELECTIONGL Acct:

574 GBS Inc.Vendor:

23-38949 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Voter ID cards $576.38

$576.38Subtotal for GL Acct: 0102000412 : 

0103000403 CO BRD-CONVENTION EXPENSESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023h 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Meals - 0306 $61.34

1686 Jason WarfelVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/food Reimb. $244.29

Page 2 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$305.63Subtotal for GL Acct: 0103000403 : 

0103000409 CO BRD-CONTINGENCYGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023h 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Meals - 0306 $60.01

2158 Tom Day Business MachinesVendor:

84402a 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Copier Contract $95.90

$155.91Subtotal for GL Acct: 0103000409 : 

0106000404 S of A-POSTAGEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023e 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-0298 $10.95

$10.95Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000404 : 

0106000406 S of A-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023e 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-0298 $20.00

092023e 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-0298 $170.79

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

092023a 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies-6205 $42.23

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

2660991 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $6.65

Page 3 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

2664892 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $74.85

$314.52Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000406 : 

0106000412 S of A-MAINTENANCE CONTRACTGL Acct:

2127 Advanced DigitalVendor:

IN49457 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Copier Agreement $23.87

$23.87Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000412 : 

0106000414 S of A-EDUCATION-CIAOGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023e 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-0298 $9.43

1914 Tom MatsonVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $353.70

$363.13Subtotal for GL Acct: 0106000414 : 

0107000408 GF MISC-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

2022 Dynamic Lifecycle InnovationsVendor:

230822004 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Recycle $400.00

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

22297346090323 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Water-Annex Bldg. $49.86

$449.86Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000408 : 

Page 4 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

0107000415 GF MISC-TAX COMP SYSTEM LEASEGL Acct:

686 Devnet Inc.Vendor:

0711.8833 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Quartly Property Tax Software License $3,770.93

$3,770.93Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000415 : 

0107000421 GF MISC-TELEPHONE/INTERNETGL Acct:

966 FrontierVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $189.79

2011 MCC Network Services, LLCVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Internet service $3,516.95

92023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Phone service $370.00

970 SparklightVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $166.44

$4,243.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000421 : 

0107000425 GF MISC- KEMPER TECHGL Acct:

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56024508 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Networking Equipment $178.29

56024563 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Managed Network/Workstations $7,219.95

$7,398.24Subtotal for GL Acct: 0107000425 : 

0110000403 CO BLDG-JAIL-MAINT SUPPLYGL Acct:

Page 5 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

228 Progressive Chemical & LightingVendor:

54839 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $605.11

$605.11Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000403 : 

0110000410 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-REPAIRGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023n 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Chairs $712.85

1203 Dan's Glass Inc.Vendor:

IN23505 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 South Side Office Vent Window $2,400.00

IN23506 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Board Room Windows $1,092.93

924 Judy McClure's Signs & Graphics Inc.Vendor:

14204 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Names/Door Entrance $45.00

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56024532a 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Batteries $85.11

$4,335.89Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000410 : 

0110000411 CO BLDG-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

278 ARABVendor:

435119 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Pest Control-Cthse $70.00

435178 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Pest Control-Hwy Dept $58.00

509 Republic Services, Inc.Vendor:

Page 6 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

0694-003186259 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Garbage Service-Jail $170.00

0694-003186688 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Garbage Service-Annex $72.95

$370.95Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000411 : 

0110000412 CO BLDG-UTILITIESGL Acct:

543 Ameren IllinoisVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Natural Gas-Jail $132.29

092023a 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Natural Gas-Cthse. $53.82

092023b 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Natural Gas-Co. Office Bldg. $57.82

8 City of NewtonVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities-Jail $2,910.61

092023a 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities-Cthse $1,515.75

092023b 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities-Parking Lot Light $26.85

92023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities-Annex $1,532.84

$6,229.98Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000412 : 

0110000413 CO BLDG-OFFICE BUILD-SUPPLIESGL Acct:

685 Lorenz Supply CompanyVendor:

608259 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies - Cthse $148.02

228 Progressive Chemical & LightingVendor:

54840 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $935.11

54845 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $163.03

54920 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $106.90

54924 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $861.45

Page 7 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

55012 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $128.02

965 Steve Jones Plumbing & HardwareVendor:

117350 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $8.89

$2,351.42Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000413 : 

0110000417 CO BLDG-C.H. ELEVATOR EXP.GL Acct:

779 TK Elevator CorporationVendor:

3007449765 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Full Maintenance $976.17

$976.17Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000417 : 

0110000420 CO BLDG-C.H. LAWN CARE EXPGL Acct:

2019 Jeremy HaycraftVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 mowing $755.00

$755.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0110000420 : 

0112000403 SHERIFF-AUTOMOBILE MAINTENANCEGL Acct:

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

199739 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Auto Maintenance $302.90

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

092023 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $122.40

625 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

Page 8 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

11325642 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Fuel $1,972.27

$2,397.57Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000403 : 

0112000404 SHERIFF-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

379 AmsterdamVendor:

7412030 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $217.36

60 Byers Printing CompanyVendor:

5227 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Form 458 $63.07

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

23181916081023 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Water-Sheriff $142.67

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

092023 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $21.24

1799 Office EssentialsVendor:

WO-359032-1 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $30.08

WO-359903-1 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $17.35

WO-367366-1 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Toner $85.45

WO-370042-1 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $16.68

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

2674617 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Notary - Charters $22.99

965 Steve Jones Plumbing & HardwareVendor:

Page 9 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

117351 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $4.17

$621.06Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000404 : 

0112000406 SHERIFF-OFFICERS EQUIPMENTGL Acct:

255 Delta GlovesVendor:

179381 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Gloves $346.54

1942 Layton Fire Control, Inc.Vendor:

036226 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Annual Maintenance $513.50

$860.04Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000406 : 

0112000407 SHERIFF-POSTAGEGL Acct:

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

092023 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $101.88

$101.88Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000407 : 

0112000408 SHERIFF-SCHOOL FOR SHERIFFGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

092023b 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Lodging-0662 $915.82

$915.82Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000408 : 

0112000412 SHERIFF-SUPPLIES FOR PRISONERSGL Acct:

297 Bob Barker Company, Inc.Vendor:

1935229 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Supplies $504.57

Page 10 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1223 Wabash FoodserviceVendor:

20230809 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Inmate food $2,224.98

$2,729.55Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000412 : 

0112000413 SHERIFF- INMATE MEDICALGL Acct:

2183 Advanced Correctional Healthcare, Inc.Vendor:

133526 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 On-site Medical Services $7,374.92

1801 CintasVendor:

5171986210 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Supplies $168.91

145 Dr. Deborah A. OveroyenVendor:

092023 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Services - N. Malloch $309.00

2185 Fieldwrxs Inc.Vendor:

3248 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Services/Add Phone $435.00

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

092023 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $164.61

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56023811a 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $2,214.96

2115 McKesson MedicalVendor:

Page 11 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

20921604 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Medical Supplies $28.22

20948740 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Medical Supplies $221.24

20954318 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Medical Supplies $131.51

20964234 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Medical Supplies $177.79

20971416 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Medical Supplies $11.69

20974918 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Medical Supplies $34.41

$11,272.26Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000413 : 

0112000414 SHERIFF-OUT-OF-CO HOUSING PRISGL Acct:

787 Crawford County SheriffVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Housing of Inmate $480.00

$480.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000414 : 

0112000418 SHERIFF-TELEPHONE EXPENSESGL Acct:

1227 Verizon WirelessVendor:

9941018798 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $546.28

$546.28Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000418 : 

0112000419 SHERIFF-OFFICE EQUIPMENTGL Acct:

1380 ILEASVendor:

DUES12857 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Membership Dues $60.00

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

092023 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $114.16

Page 12 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56023811a 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $3,237.04

81 Miller Office EquipmentVendor:

129210 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Toner Cartridges $129.90

$3,541.10Subtotal for GL Acct: 0112000419 : 

0114000402 CIVIL DEF-EQUIP PURCHASEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023a 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Exp. - 0322 $235.29

$235.29Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000402 : 

0114000404 CIVIL DEF-RADIO REPAIRGL Acct:

822 Global Technical Systems, Inc.Vendor:

103004836-1 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Belt Clips $30.00

103005228-1 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Antenna $12.09

103005307-1 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Battery $67.40

105010870-1 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Part Sale $67.40

$176.89Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000404 : 

0114000405 CIVIL DEF-TRAINING & MILEAGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023a 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Exp. - 0322 $72.44

Page 13 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

2188 IEMA - OHSVendor:

A-63544 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Registration D. Long / E. Francis $153.38

$225.82Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000405 : 

0114000406 CIVIL DEF-GAS, OIL, PARTSGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023a 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Exp. - 0322 $141.01

24 McClane Motor Sales, Inc.Vendor:

29409 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $175.00

$316.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000406 : 

0114000408 CIVIL DEF-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023a 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Exp. - 0322 $83.44

$83.44Subtotal for GL Acct: 0114000408 : 

0115000403 JUDGES-OFF SUPP, LEXISGL Acct:

159 Thomson Reuters - WestVendor:

848867636 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 online/software subscription $419.01

$419.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 0115000403 : 

0116000402 CIRC CLRK-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

Page 14 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

09203k 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-2899 $256.80

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

19497066090923 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Water $134.38

$391.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000402 : 

0116000409 CIRC CLRK-MILEAGEGL Acct:

902 Jamie BlakeVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Toll Fees Reimb. $6.20

92023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $353.70

$359.90Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000409 : 

0116000412 CIRC CLRK-PUBLICATIONGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

09203k 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-2899 $8.99

$8.99Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000412 : 

0116000413 CIRC CLRK-OPIER SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1857 Office360 Inc.Vendor:

2660841 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Paper $89.98

$89.98Subtotal for GL Acct: 0116000413 : 

0118000403 ST ATTY-BOOKS,COMPUTER REGL Acct:

Page 15 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

159 Thomson Reuters - WestVendor:

848865564 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 online.software subscription $364.26

$364.26Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000403 : 

0118000405 ST ATTY-EQUIP PURCHASEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. expenses-0330 $1,987.93

$1,987.93Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000405 : 

0118000412 ST ATTY-SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. expenses-0330 $59.83

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

11430403081223 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Water $39.36

$99.19Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000412 : 

0118000417 ST ATTY-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. expenses-0330 $174.80

2121 Gingers' Gardens and GiftsVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Service-Long $72.71

Page 16 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$247.51Subtotal for GL Acct: 0118000417 : 

0119000402 PROB-TRAVEL EXPENSEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023c 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-0125 $167.48

1002 Dora GriffithVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Reimb.of misc.exp June,July Aug $476.94

2187 Stacie RiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. June July August $320.95

$965.37Subtotal for GL Acct: 0119000402 : 

0119000403 PROB-POSTAGE & SUPPLYGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023c 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-0125 $367.47

595 Hinckley SpringsVendor:

20419427090923 9/12/2023 9/11/2023 Water $45.33

$412.80Subtotal for GL Acct: 0119000403 : 

0119000410 PROB-CELL PH REIMBGL Acct:

1002 Dora GriffithVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Reimb.of misc.exp June,July Aug $300.00

Page 17 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1778 Kelly ChildressVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Reimb. Of Phone June, July August $225.00

$525.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0119000410 : 

0123000401 ANIMAL CNTRL-SALARIESGL Acct:

1923 Austin D. FergusonVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Salary Aug. 2023 $1,875.00

$1,875.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000401 : 

0123000402 ANIMAL CNTRL-VET EXPENSESGL Acct:

26 Newton Veterinary ClinicVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Balance Due $61.20

$61.20Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000402 : 

0123000403 ANIMAL CNTRL-UTILITIESGL Acct:

898 Norris Electric CooperativeVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Electricity-Dog Pound $76.98

$76.98Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000403 : 

0123000404 ANIMAL CNTRL-MISCGL Acct:

1923 Austin D. FergusonVendor:

092023a 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Reimb of supplies $28.95

Page 18 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023g 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Dog Food - 0306 $30.02

$58.97Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000404 : 

0123000407 ANIMAL CNTRL-MILEAGEGL Acct:

1923 Austin D. FergusonVendor:

92023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 August Mileage Reimb. $534.48

$534.48Subtotal for GL Acct: 0123000407 : 

0200000409 HWY-TOWELS & UNIFORMSGL Acct:

388 Clean Uniform CompanyVendor:

32198812 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Uniforms - Co. Hwy. $681.35

$681.35Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000409 : 

0200000410 HWY-UTILITIESGL Acct:

234 City of Newton-City ClerkVendor:

092023 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Utilities-Hwy. $35.04

584 Norris Electric CooperativeVendor:

092023 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Utilities - Co. Hwy. $332.61

$367.65Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000410 : 

0200000417 HWY-FUELGL Acct:

Page 19 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

327 Effingham EquityVendor:

92023 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Diesl Fuel - Co. Hwy. $5,083.67

1975 Keegan's StationVendor:

3233/3276/3284 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Unleaded - Co.Hwy. $248.99

435 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

113026235 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Unleaded - Co. Hwy $527.54

$5,860.20Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000417 : 

0200000419 HWY-PARTSGL Acct:

1971 Ben KellerVendor:

389990 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Foreman truck tire repari-Co. Hwy. $25.00

1233 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

98488 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance - Co. Hwy. $25.00

522 CintasVendor:

5170637918 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 misc. supplies - co. hwy. $126.95

9237992138 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Water Cooler Agrment - Co. Hwy $45.00

28 CNH Industrial AccountsVendor:

56219N 56774N P87835 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Midwest Tractor/Birkeys - Co. Hwy. $470.99

327 Effingham EquityVendor:

Page 20 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

5041582 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Fluid-Co. Hwy. $151.25

581 John Deere FinancialVendor:

1180885 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Parts - Co. Hwy. $1,779.48

238 Kirchner Building CenterVendor:

092023 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Supplies-Co. Hwy. $22.99

222 Newton Part SupplyVendor:

100695 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 August Parts - Co. Hwy. $543.78

435 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

113026388 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Oil/Weed - Co. Hwy. $1,821.63

$5,012.07Subtotal for GL Acct: 0200000419 : 

0500000401 CMF-SALARIESGL Acct:

2050 Andrew DetersVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 August Auto Reimb. - Co. MF $650.00

$650.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0500000401 : 

0500000402 CMF-MATERIAL, SUPPLGL Acct:

191 Casey Stone CompanyVendor:

50449 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 CA6-Co. MF $5,096.04

50498 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 CA16-Co. MF $1,367.32

Page 21 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

270 Lee Kintner & Sons, Inc.Vendor:

7230039b 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 HFRS-2P/Co. MF $171,030.72

$177,494.08Subtotal for GL Acct: 0500000402 : 

0500000403 CMF-EQUIP RENTALGL Acct:

243 County HighwayVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 June-August Equipment Rental-Co. MF $100,442.85

$100,442.85Subtotal for GL Acct: 0500000403 : 

0600000402 REVLING-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

476 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Visa Office Expense/Electronic Event/Revolving $132.75

1173 Konica Milolta Business SolutionsVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 September Maint. Agreement-revolving $30.00

$162.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 0600000402 : 

0600000405 REVLING-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

994 FrontierVendor:

92023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 August Phone - Revolving $402.15

442 Verizon WirelessVendor:

9941286576 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 August Phone-Revolving $53.47

Page 22 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$455.62Subtotal for GL Acct: 0600000405 : 

0600000408 REVLING-CONTINGENCIESGL Acct:

502 IACEVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 2023 Fall Conference - Revolving $200.00

$200.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0600000408 : 

0900000401 TMF-MATERIALGL Acct:

191 Casey Stone CompanyVendor:

50449a 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Grandville CA16-Twp. MF $272.86

50449b 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Grandville CA3-Twp. MF $801.55

50449c 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Grove CA6-Twp. MF $1,773.38

50498a 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Hunt City CA6- Twp. MF $1,058.41

50557 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Creeked Creek CA7-Twp. MF $7,634.64

50618 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Fox CA16- Twp. MF $235.56

50618a 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Fox CA6-Twp MF $633.96

50618b 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Grandville CA7- Twp. MF $2,707.67

50618c 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Grove CA16-Twp.MF $1,114.39

50618d 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Ste. Marie CA16- Twp. Mf $228.77

50618e 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Wade Ca16-Twp. MF $229.52

220 Lawrence Gravel, Inc.Vendor:

108179 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Fox CA16-Twp. MF $313.91

108180 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Fox Ca-7 Twp MF $1,371.39

108181 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Ste. Marie CA7 - Twp. MF $3,570.80

108181a 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Wade Ca7- Twp MF $1,313.22

270 Lee Kintner & Sons, Inc.Vendor:

Page 23 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

7230041 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Fox PG46-Twp MF $89,434.49

7230042 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Grandville PG46-28/Twp. MF $67,692.71

7230053 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Crooked Creek SC300 - Twp. MF $1,489.66

7230058 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Crooked Creek MC30 - Twp. MF $9,441.01

2134 McCreery Trucking Inc.Vendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Smallwood CA6-Twp. MF $12,796.77

$204,114.67Subtotal for GL Acct: 0900000401 : 

0900000416 TMF - CAPITAL OUTLAYGL Acct:

180 Connor & Connor, Inc.Vendor:

14353 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Cr.Creek Partial Pymt PE RBI 23-01133-00-DR / Twp. MF $4,500.00

$4,500.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 0900000416 : 

1070004030 JCHD-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2186 Cardinal & White Health, LLCVendor:

230809 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.00

1770 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

1001259137/1001263906 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $5.75

$64.75Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004030 : 

1070004050 JCHD-UTILITIESGL Acct:

90543 Ameren IllinoisVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $170.27

Page 24 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

90008 City of NewtonVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $1,676.54

$1,846.81Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004050 : 

1070004060 JCHD-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Phone/Wellness Reimb. $30.00

90966 FrontierVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $285.74

$315.74Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004060 : 

1070004070 JCHD-TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $7.78

$7.78Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004070 : 

1070004140 JCHD-BLDG/GROUNDSGL Acct:

91186 Barlow Lock & Security, Inc.Vendor:

61665 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Building/Grounds $216.00

1874 Connor Landscaping LLCVendor:

2022-235 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Building/Grounds $150.00

Page 25 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1770 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

1001259137/1001263906 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $9.00

1676 Griffith Lawn and Garden ServiceVendor:

18873 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Mowing $1,360.00

90924 Judy McClure Signs & Graphics Inc.Vendor:

14173 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Building/Grounds $135.00

90789 Melanie Ochs-Petty Cash CustodianVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Petty Cash $6.42

90509 Republic Services, Inc.Vendor:

0694-003186258 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Solid Waste $98.81

$1,975.23Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004140 : 

1070004180 JCHD-JANITOR SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90685 Lorenz Wholesale Co.Vendor:

608647 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Janitorial Supplies $151.53

$151.53Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004180 : 

1070004220 JCHD-CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

1770 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

1001259137/1001263906 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $4.55

Page 26 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

0823a 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $25.50

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

0823 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $25.50

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $109.00

90024 McClane Motors Sales, Inc.Vendor:

29258 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $513.00

90789 Melanie Ochs-Petty Cash CustodianVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Petty Cash $6.00

90970 SparklightVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $105.77

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35414 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $180.00

$969.32Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004220 : 

1070004240 JCHD-POSTAGEGL Acct:

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

Page 27 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:01 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $42.96

$42.96Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070004240 : 

1070354030 COVID CRISIS OFFICE SUPLYGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $309.99

91327 Office EssentialsVendor:

WO-363554-1/WO365953-1 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Office Supplies $451.67

90507 Technical Partners LLCVendor:

35414 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $1,089.89

499 UlineVendor:

167094626 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Office Supplies $1,286.52

$3,138.07Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070354030 : 

1070354070 COVID CRISIS TRAVELGL Acct:

1701 Ashley ZumbahlenVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $25.00

$25.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070354070 : 

1070354220 COVID CRISIS CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91116 Amanda WebsterVendor:

Page 28 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness/Phone Reimb. $60.00

1701 Ashley ZumbahlenVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $60.00

2047 Braley DietzenVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $60.00

90616 Christy GentryVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness/Mileage Reimb. $60.00

91460 Donna SwickVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Phone/Wellness Reimb. $55.00

1978 Emily SmithVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $60.00

1477 Erin FrichtlVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $60.00

1828 Holly HarrisVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $50.00

1665 Katelyn BrownVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness/Cell Phone, Mileage Reimb. $44.00

Page 29 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1907 Kierstyn AlzateVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $60.00

2014 Sara SchererVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $60.00

2184 Sarah ParkerVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $60.00

91104 Tammy OchsVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $35.00

$724.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070354220 : 

1070374030 JCHD VAX - OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

1770 Dollar General-Regions 410526Vendor:

1001259137/1001263906 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $11.00

91600 Henry ScheinVendor:

50565721/52839068/510 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $1,556.32

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $448.87

$2,016.19Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070374030 : 

1070374060 JCHD VAX- TELEPHONEGL Acct:

Page 30 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $192.05

$192.05Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070374060 : 

1070374080 JCHD VAX - NURSING SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91600 Henry ScheinVendor:

50565721/52839068/510 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $6,099.80

$6,099.80Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070374080 : 

1070374220 JCHD VAX - CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $18.00

$18.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070374220 : 

1070404220 SIPA - CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

90484 IL Public Health Assoc.Vendor:

00513 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $100.00

$100.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1070404220 : 

1071014030 WIC-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91417 WalMartVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 6032 2020 0047 8843 $7.48

Page 31 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$7.48Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071014030 : 

1071014070 WIC-TRAVELGL Acct:

90616 Christy GentryVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness/Mileage Reimb. $26.20

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $69.16

$95.36Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071014070 : 

1071014240 WIC-POSTAGEGL Acct:

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $104.25

$104.25Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071014240 : 

1071024030 FCM-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91600 Henry ScheinVendor:

50565721/52839068/510 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $54.78

91417 WalMartVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 6032 2020 0047 8843 $7.49

$62.27Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071024030 : 

1071024070 FCM-TRAVELGL Acct:

Page 32 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

91116 Amanda WebsterVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness/Phone Reimb. $14.41

1701 Ashley ZumbahlenVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $5.24

90616 Christy GentryVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness/Mileage Reimb. $26.20

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $81.59

$127.44Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071024070 : 

1071024240 FCM-POSTAGEGL Acct:

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $103.11

$103.11Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071024240 : 

1071034060 PEER-TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91116 Amanda WebsterVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness/Phone Reimb. $30.00

90337 Crystal SingerVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Reimb. $30.00

Page 33 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$60.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071034060 : 

1071044220 HEALTHY KIDS CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2144 Advanced MDVendor:

875726 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.76

$59.76Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071044220 : 

1071054050 FEDERAL MATCH UTILITIESGL Acct:

90543 Ameren IllinoisVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $280.82

90371 City of OlneyVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $14.03

$294.85Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054050 : 

1071054060 FEDERAL MATCH TELEPHONEGL Acct:

90966 FrontierVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $175.59

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $38.01

$213.60Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054060 : 

1071054070 FEDERAL MATCH TRAVELGL Acct:

Page 34 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1701 Ashley ZumbahlenVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage/Wellness Reimb. $24.89

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $81.77

$106.66Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054070 : 

1071054140 FEDERAL MATCH BLDG/GROUNDSGL Acct:

90005 Brock TarrVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $176.72

90509 Republic Services, Inc.Vendor:

0694-003186258 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Solid Waste $15.05

$191.77Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054140 : 

1071054150 FEDERAL MATCH OFFICE RENTGL Acct:

90341 Fehrenbacher LLCVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Rent $495.00

$495.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054150 : 

1071054220 FEDERAL MATCH CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

0823a 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $467.51

Page 35 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

0823 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $467.51

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $57.77

91148 Ricoh USA Inc.-Dallas TXVendor:

107508896/107556497 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $406.32

90970 SparklightVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $149.08

$1,548.19Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071054220 : 

1071064080 PPV NURSING SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90416 Sanofi Pasteur, IncVendor:

921041734/921139652 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Nursing Supplies $1,347.82

$1,347.82Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071064080 : 

1071064220 PPV CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2144 Advanced MDVendor:

875726 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.75

91307 Healthlink, Inc.Vendor:

Con-000116785 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $9.27

Page 36 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $18.00

$87.02Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071064220 : 

1071074060 BASIC TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $53.51

$53.51Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071074060 : 

1071074220 BASIC CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2144 Advanced MDVendor:

875726 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.76

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $18.00

$77.76Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071074220 : 

1071084030 NURSING OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2186 Cardinal & White Health, LLCVendor:

230809 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.00

$59.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071084030 : 

1071084220 NURSING CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

Page 37 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $2,051.00

91417 WalMartVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 6032 2020 0047 8843 $193.13

$2,244.13Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071084220 : 

1071094030 ITFC OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $98.00

$98.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071094030 : 

1071144080 T.B. NURSING SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90416 Sanofi Pasteur, IncVendor:

921041734/921139652 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Nursing Supplies $517.39

$517.39Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071144080 : 

1071154220 LAB CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2144 Advanced MDVendor:

875726 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.75

91145 Sarah Bush LincolnVendor:

5673654/5623188 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Lab $1,598.20

Page 38 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$1,657.95Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071154220 : 

1071164070 SCHOOL HEALTH TRAVELGL Acct:

90038 Mandy RiemanVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $17.69

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $1.55

$19.24Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071164070 : 

1071174070 LEAD SCREEN TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $1.08

$1.08Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071174070 : 

1071174220 LEAD SCREEN CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

90559 MedToxVendor:

0820231692290 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $56.30

$56.30Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071174220 : 

1071174240 LEAD SCREEN POSTAGEGL Acct:

90789 Melanie Ochs-Petty Cash CustodianVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Petty Cash $8.56

Page 39 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $0.66

$9.22Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071174240 : 

1071244070 DRUG SCREEN TRAVELGL Acct:

90053 Jennifer FrichtlVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $24.89

$24.89Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071244070 : 

1071244220 DRUG SCREEN CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2135 eScreen Inc.Vendor:

12858352 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $243.20

91425 Hadra ConsultingVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $100.00

$343.20Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071244220 : 

1071244240 DRUG SCREEN POSTAGEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $56.60

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $6.09

Page 40 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$62.69Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071244240 : 

1071254240 HEALTHWORKS-POSTAGEGL Acct:

90789 Melanie Ochs-Petty Cash CustodianVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Petty Cash $9.55

$9.55Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071254240 : 

1071274060 CIPS TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $38.01

$38.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071274060 : 

1071274070 CIPS TRAVELGL Acct:

90053 Jennifer FrichtlVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $100.87

$100.87Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071274070 : 

1071274080 CIPS NURSING SUPPLIESGL Acct:

90053 Jennifer FrichtlVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Mileage Reimb. $20.33

$20.33Subtotal for GL Acct: 1071274080 : 

1072504030 DMHDD OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2186 Cardinal & White Health, LLCVendor:

Page 41 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

230809 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.00

$59.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072504030 : 

1072504220 DMHDD CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

0823 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $280.50

1775 Xerox CorporationVendor:

019510641 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $21.00

$301.50Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072504220 : 

1072534030 RICHLAND MI OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91417 WalMartVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 6032 2020 0047 8843 $7.48

$7.48Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534030 : 

1072534050 RICHLAND MI UTILITIESGL Acct:

90543 Ameren IllinoisVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $186.12

90371 City of OlneyVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $9.31

$195.43Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534050 : 

Page 42 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1072534060 RICHLAND MI PAS SCRN-TELEGL Acct:

90966 FrontierVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $116.38

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $19.00

$135.38Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534060 : 

1072534070 RICHLAND MI TRAVELGL Acct:

1828 Holly HarrisVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness Reimb. $367.32

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $162.26

$529.58Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534070 : 

1072534140 RICHLAND MI BLDG/GROUNDSGL Acct:

90005 Brock TarrVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $117.14

90509 Republic Services, Inc.Vendor:

0694-003186258 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Solid Waste $9.98

$127.12Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534140 : 

Page 43 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1072534150 RICHLAND MI OFFICE RENTGL Acct:

90341 Fehrenbacher LLCVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Rent $327.50

$327.50Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534150 : 

1072534220 RICHLAND MI CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $21.00

90970 SparklightVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $98.81

$119.81Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072534220 : 

1072544060 DUI/REMDIAL ED TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $19.01

$19.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072544060 : 

1072544240 DUI/REMDIAL ED POSTAGEGL Acct:

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $4.14

$4.14Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072544240 : 

Page 44 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1072564220 MEDCD PSYCH CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

1780 J.E. Holdren & Associates, Inc.Vendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $1,650.00

$1,650.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072564220 : 

1072584030 SUBSTANCE ABUSE OFFICE SUPPLYGL Acct:

2186 Cardinal & White Health, LLCVendor:

230809 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.00

$59.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584030 : 

1072584070 SUBSTANCE ABUSE TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $4.86

$4.86Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584070 : 

1072584220 SUBSTANCE ABUSE CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

1915 Blue Cross Community Health PlansVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Repayment $1,187.36

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

0823a 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $280.50

$1,467.86Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584220 : 

Page 45 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1072584240 SUBSTANCE ABUSE POSTAGEGL Acct:

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $2.55

$2.55Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072584240 : 

1072594030 RICHLAND SA OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

91417 WalMartVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 6032 2020 0047 8843 $7.49

$7.49Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594030 : 

1072594050 RICHLAND SA UTILITIESGL Acct:

90543 Ameren IllinoisVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $186.12

90371 City of OlneyVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities $9.31

$195.43Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594050 : 

1072594060 RICHLAND SA TELEPHONEGL Acct:

90966 FrontierVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service $116.38

$116.38Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594060 : 

Page 46 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1072594070 RICHLAND SA TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $113.78

$113.78Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594070 : 

1072594140 RICHLAND SA CLEANINGGL Acct:

90005 Brock TarrVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $117.14

90509 Republic Services, Inc.Vendor:

0694-003186258 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Solid Waste $9.98

$127.12Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594140 : 

1072594150 RICHLAND SA RENTGL Acct:

90341 Fehrenbacher LLCVendor:

092023 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Rent $327.50

$327.50Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594150 : 

1072594220 RICHLAND SA CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91307 Healthlink, Inc.Vendor:

Con-000116785 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $13.89

90970 SparklightVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $98.81

Page 47 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$112.70Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072594220 : 

1072634060 BASIC CRISIS TELEPHONEGL Acct:

90600 Jeannie JohnsonVendor:

092023 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Phone reimb. $82.31

$82.31Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072634060 : 

1072654070 COUNTY HEALTH TRAVEL          GL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $5.13

$5.13Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072654070 : 

1072654220 RICHLAND PSYCHGL Acct:

1780 J.E. Holdren & Associates, Inc.Vendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $725.00

$725.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072654220 : 

1072664070 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $10.27

$10.27Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072664070 : 

1072664240 RICHLAND DUI/RISK ED POSTAGEGL Acct:

Page 48 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

90262 US Postal ServiceVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Postage $0.24

$0.24Subtotal for GL Acct: 1072664240 : 

1073804030 BASIC 75% OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2186 Cardinal & White Health, LLCVendor:

230809 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Contractual $59.00

$59.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1073804030 : 

1073804060 BASIC 75% TELEPHONEGL Acct:

1665 Katelyn BrownVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness/Cell Phone, Mileage Reimb. $30.00

$30.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1073804060 : 

1073804070 BASIC 75% TRAVELGL Acct:

1665 Katelyn BrownVendor:

092023 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Wellness/Cell Phone, Mileage Reimb. $30.13

$30.13Subtotal for GL Acct: 1073804070 : 

1073804220 BASIC 75% CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

2034 Kelsey McClureVendor:

0823a 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $76.50

Page 49 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

2033 Kimberly D. MuskaVendor:

0823 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Cleaning Service $76.50

$153.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1073804220 : 

1074904060 BIO (PHEP) TELEPHONEGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $221.01

$221.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1074904060 : 

1074904070 BIO (PHEP) TRAVELGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $43.57

$43.57Subtotal for GL Acct: 1074904070 : 

1074904220 BIO (PHEP) CONTRACTUALGL Acct:

91289 MastercardVendor:

092023 9/8/2023 9/11/2023 Travel,Supplies, Phones $153.38

$153.38Subtotal for GL Acct: 1074904220 : 

1100000403 AMB-FUEL FOR VEHICGL Acct:

625 Wabash Valley Service CompanyVendor:

11326027 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Fuel-Amb. $2,918.63

Page 50 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1221 Wex BankVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Fuel-Amb. $540.38

$3,459.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000403 : 

1100000406 AMB-OFFICE SUPPLIESGL Acct:

2094 GreatAmerica Financial Svcs.Vendor:

34770941 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Copier Agreement $92.62

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56024532 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Managed IT Services $55.49

$148.11Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000406 : 

1100000408 AMB-UTILITIESGL Acct:

543 Ameren IllinoisVendor:

092023d 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Natural Gas-Ambulance Dept. $61.83

2095 AT & T MobilityVendor:

287319274681X09032023 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Phone Service - $249.72

8 City of NewtonVendor:

092023d 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Utilities-Amb. $616.42

509 Republic Services, Inc.Vendor:

0694-003186264 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Garbage Service - Amb. $63.21

Page 51 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$991.18Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000408 : 

1100000410 AMB-AUTO MAINTENANGL Acct:

83 Birch Auto ServiceVendor:

98215 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $143.93

1334 Foster Coach Sales, Inc.Vendor:

26274 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Used Light Bar end Piece $46.37

26345 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $102.48

72 Newton Part Supply, Inc.Vendor:

100046 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $14.99

100590 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $31.99

101842 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $13.68

22 Pennington Chevrolet Buick LLCVendor:

36607 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $3,055.27

36667 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $121.00

36732 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $2,458.21

36738 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $6,077.07

1091 Sparks Autocare Center Inc.Vendor:

66475 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 Maintenance $2,304.02

$14,369.01Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000410 : 

1100000412 AMB-SUPPLIESGL Acct:

Page 52 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1184 Indiana Oxygen CompanyVendor:

10218810 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Oxygen $143.70

10231100 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Cylinder Rental $111.60

2070 Penn Care, Inc.Vendor:

M95377 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $387.78

M96065 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $219.79

1139 Zoll Medical CorporationVendor:

3807671 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $100.86

3808834 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies $363.00

$1,326.73Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000412 : 

1100000418 AMB-UNITEDLIFECARE-MNGT SERVGL Acct:

2082 United Life Care Ambulance ServiceVendor:

092023 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Contracted Management - Sept. 2023 $5,000.00

$5,000.00Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000418 : 

1100000419 AMB-BLDG MAINTENANCEGL Acct:

1123 Card Service CenterVendor:

092023p 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-2684 $565.07

453 FESSI, IncVendor:

E126428 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Annual Service $54.90

Page 53 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1390 McCoy Heating & Air ConditioningVendor:

18203 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Services $87.00

965 Steve Jones Plumbing & HardwareVendor:

117618 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Supplies-Amb. $6.49

$713.46Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000419 : 

1100000430 AMB - AIMS BILL SERVICEGL Acct:

2061 RAM Software Services, Inc.Vendor:

6840 9/12/2023 9/11/2023 Billing Services $4,992.28

$4,992.28Subtotal for GL Acct: 1100000430 : 

1400000401 REC STRG-MICROFILMINGGL Acct:

56 Cott Systems, Inc.Vendor:

154935 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Monthly Resolution3 Hosted Solution $550.00

2158 Tom Day Business MachinesVendor:

84402 8/29/2023 9/11/2023 Copier Contract $176.40

$726.40Subtotal for GL Acct: 1400000401 : 

2200000402 CRT SEC-EQUIP. PURCHASEGL Acct:

118 Jasper Co. Sheriff/Daily OperationsVendor:

092023a 8/31/2023 9/11/2023 Desk $80.44

Page 54 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1115 Kemper Technology ConsultingVendor:

56023811 8/30/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses $1,544.75

$1,625.19Subtotal for GL Acct: 2200000402 : 

2500000402 SWSTE-LANDFILL CHARGL Acct:

172 Landfill 33 LTDVendor:

62624 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 August Landfill Charges-solid waste $9,433.24

$9,433.24Subtotal for GL Acct: 2500000402 : 

2500000403 SWSTE-EQUIP MAINGL Acct:

2053 Hunt City Tire ServiceVendor:

8148 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 Services-Solid Waste $100.00

222 Newton Part SupplyVendor:

100527 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 August Parts-Solid Waste $23.98

$123.98Subtotal for GL Acct: 2500000403 : 

2500000405 SWSTE-EQUIP OPERATGL Acct:

327 Effingham EquityVendor:

092023 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 August Diesel Fuel-Solid Waste $2,009.41

$2,009.41Subtotal for GL Acct: 2500000405 : 

3100000408 PPRT-GEN HEALTH INSGL Acct:

Page 55 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

1633 Hope TrustVendor:

003-RS0021 9/5/2023 9/11/2023 Employer Risk Share $823.07

$823.07Subtotal for GL Acct: 3100000408 : 

3600000401 MATERIAL-MATERIAL & SUPPGL Acct:

220 Lawrence Gravel, Inc.Vendor:

108178 9/7/2023 9/11/2023 CA16-Material Tax $1,530.01

270 Lee Kintner & Sons, Inc.Vendor:

7230039 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 HFRS-2P/Material Tax $75,610.04

7230039a 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 HFE90-Material Tax $7,887.80

7230040 9/6/2023 9/11/2023 HFE90-Material Tax $420.00

$85,447.85Subtotal for GL Acct: 3600000401 : 

5000000401 CIR CLRK-MISCGL Acct:

1677 Elan Financial ServicesVendor:

092023j 9/11/2023 9/11/2023 Misc. Expenses-2899 $170.73

$170.73Subtotal for GL Acct: 5000000401 : 

Page 56 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



Invoice Inv Date Due Date Invoice Amt

Batch Invoices Entered by Account Number (APLT11) Jasper County

Description

Selection Criteria:   Batch Id - '09112023',

$734,103.59Grand Total : 

Fund Totals
Fund Fund TotalFund Name

01 $67,294.11GENERAL FUND

02 $11,921.27COUNTY HIGHWAY

05 $278,586.93COUNTY MOTOR FUEL

06 $818.37REVOLVING

09 $208,614.67TOWNSHIP MOTOR FUEL

10 $35,508.59COUNTY HEALTH

11 $30,999.78COUNTY AMBULANCE

14 $726.40RECORD STORAGE

22 $1,625.19COURT SECURITY

25 $11,566.63SOLID WASTE/RECYCLIN

31 $823.07PERSONAL PROPERTY

36 $85,447.85MATERIALS FUND

50 $170.73CIRCUIT CLERK OPERATI

$734,103.59Total All Funds:

Page 57 of 57

9/12/2023 8:56:02 AMcmatsonOperator: Report ID: (APLT11)



COUNTY BILLS PAID
August 31, 2023

DEPARTMENT DATE PAID CK # Payee Description Amount
PROBATION SERVICES               8/3/2023 1471 Total Court Services Invoice #JASPIL0723 July Monitoring & Services $115.00

8/7/2023 1472 Card Service Center Dora J Griffith xxxx 0117 - Carey Guides $1,190.00
8/18/2023 1473 Great Lakes Labs Inv #202909 - Drug Testing $37.00

 
TREASURER'S AUTOMATION            8/15/2023 1246 Subway Tax Due Date/Lunch $60.26

8/25/2023 1247 Clinton Bigard Reimbursement for Mt. Vernon, IL Zone Meeting $170.30

COLLECTOR ACCOUNT                      8/4/2023 1430 Leonard & Karen Benskin C of E - Senior Exemption $11.70
8/7/2023 1000 Leonard & Karen Benskin C of E - Senior Exemption $17.12
8/7/2023 1001 B & B Probst Farms Inc C of E - Senior Freeze Exemption $395.86
8/9/2023 1200 Betty Matlock C of E - Senior Freeze Exemption $518.60
8/9/2023 1201 Ronnie & Connie S Woodard C of E - Senior Exemption $495.32

8/10/2023 1202 Peoples State Bank Refund Bank Overpayment $10,760.00
8/14/2023 1203 Quinn L McClure C of E - Senior & Senior Freeze Exemption $490.86
8/15/2023 1203 Scott H Watson C of E - Senior & Senior Freeze Exemption $22.81
8/15/2023 1204 Susan A Whalen C of E - Owner Occupied & Senior Exemptions $665.96
8/23/2023 1204 Samuel Steven Wilson C of E - Disabled Exemption $159.12
8/23/2023 2084 Village of Hidalgo 1st Distribution Real Estate Taxes $7,279.82
8/23/2023 2085 City of Newton 1st Distribution Real Estate Taxes $373,797.37
8/23/2023 2086 Newton TIF #1 1st Distribution Real Estate Taxes $287,033.87
8/24/2023 1205 Gerald Schackmann C of E - Lease Adjustments $669.17
8/31/2023 1206 BM Enterprises Inc C of E - Owner Occupied Exemption (Sparks Etal) $594.38

CIRCUIT CLERK - MISCELLANEOUS 8/10/2023 1204 Newton Football 2023 Donation $100.00
8/10/2023 1205 Eagle Pride Football 2023 Donation $100.00
8/10/2023 1206 Jamie Blake Reimbursement - IACC PAC (Weir-Vought) $100.00
8/10/2023 1207 Jamie Blake Reimbursement - IACC PAC $100.00

SHERIFF DRUG ENFORCEMENT 8/14/2023 1202 Barlow Lock & Security Inc Jail Project - locks, door closers, keyfobs, labor - Inv #17981 $8,650.00
8/14/2023 1203 Barlow Lock & Security Inc Jail Project - Additions to existing access control - Inv #61181 $10,500.00

GENERAL FUND - MISCELLANEOUS CONTINGENCIES 8/1/2023 1653 Brad Kilgore Tax Pymt Service Fee/Reimbursement $7.92
GENERAL FUND - AMERICAN RESCUE GRANT 8/2/2023 1654 Rush Truck Center Jasper Co Hwy Dept - Purchase 2024 International Truck $83,968.24
GENERAL FUND - CIRCUIT CRT APP COUNSEL 8/18/2023 1655 Bartley C Zuber Court Appointed Counsel $187.50
GENERAL FUND - CIRCUIT CRT APP COUNSEL 8/18/2023 1656 David P Benney Court Appointed Counsel $525.00
GENERAL FUND - JAIL PROJECT 8/24/2023 1657 Global Technical Systems EMR-DBA for Jail Communications on Starcom $16,270.60



OLD BUSINESS 
Agenda Item #8A 

VISION 2031 
Jasper County Government Strategic Plan 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

V I S I O N  

M I S S I O N  

The mission of Jasper County Government is to be accountable to its citizens, to 
provide high-quality government services in an economical, fair, professional, and 
courteous manner, and to enhance and protect the health, welfare, and safety of those 
who live and work in Jasper County. 

G O A L  
February 15, 2031, will mark the 200th Anniversary of the formation of Jasper County.  
Vision 2031 is designed to develop a Jasper County Government Strategic Plan for 
where we want to be in 2031.  Strategic planning helps our county government realize 
its long-term vision by setting up goals and objectives in a systematic, incremental 
manner.  Simply put, it makes you take a look at what’s going on today, where you 
want to be tomorrow, and which steps you will need to take to get there. 

2024 2025 2026 2027 

2028 2029 2030 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

P R O C E S S  
STEP 1: ASSESSMENTS 

Each Department/Office should conduct an analysis that looks at Strengths, 
Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats (SWOT) that could affect your department, 
office or the County as a whole. 

Internal Assessment: Complete an “environmental scan,” a procedure that helps you 
take inventory of your department/office’s present operations and mandates so that 
you may have an accurate picture of what services you currently provide and to whom 
they are provided.  Who are your stakeholders?  What are their needs?  Have we met 
them adequately in the past?  If so, how can we build upon this?  If not, how can we 
improve?  What are their thoughts? 

External Assessment: Who are our customers?  What is important to our citizens?  
Are we serving their needs?  How well have we delivered the services we promised?  
Which governmental mandates are we bound by?  How can we serve our citizens’ 
needs and continue to stay within financial, legal, and governmental parameters? 

STEP 2: VISION 

The description of “where we want to be” is crafted. 

Where do we want Jasper County Government to be in the future?  A vision takes 
today’s situation and explains what tomorrow should be like.  It is generally seen as 
the result of implementing a strategic plan, but since good strategic plans are actually 
circular in nature, rather than linear, then there is no official end point.  Therefore, the 
vision is more of one complete chapter in a text with many, rather than a definitive, 
closing. 

STEP 3: GOALS 

The vision will help define our goals.  By knowing where we want to be at a certain 
period of time, you will be better able to design how to attain that future vision. 

A goal is a broad outcome of what you want to achieve. 

Objective: Once the goal(s) are set, what specific products and services will be 
provided? 

Strategy: Specific targets need to be specified and translated into quantifiable data.  
The questions now become: where do we want to be by the end of the fiscal year? In 
two years? Five years? Eight years?  Next, what do we want to have accomplished 
within these time frames? 

Example: 

GOAL 
To make County Services more available online to citizens 

OBJECTIVE STRATEGY 

Build a County Government Website 
Incorporate a central Jasper County 

Government Website for citizens to use to 
gain access to records and information. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STEP 4: ACTION PLAN 

Now that goals have been set, the next step is determining how we will achieve them.  
In this step, detailed work plans, complete with short-term and long-term strategies for 
getting from where you are now to where you want to be, are your objectives. 

While creating the action plans, we need to take a look at what is going on around us, 
both on an internal and external level.  We will have to assess our internal and external 
environments and see how they fit into your overall plan.  Again, we will have to ask 
what are the needs of our citizens?  Will the action plans meet their needs?  What are 
the impediments to achieving our goals?  Is there top-level support for the action plans?  
If so do we have the resources to implement the action plans?  Are there any legal 
barriers or issues that must be addressed?  Which departments or programs are at 
risk?  What specific challenges will our County, department, office or program face? 

How do we get from point A to B, and then to C, D, and E, etc?  How will we deal with 
potential pitfalls and obstacles?  This is where consensus building, and prioritization 
takes center stage.  All of these questions have to be addressed and answered before 
the strategic plan is drafted. 

 

STEP 5: ADOPT THE PLAN 

Once the above-mentioned steps have been completed we will be ready to finalize a 
strategic plan. 

 

STEP 6: MONITOR 

Once implementation begins, we will need regular and consistent oversight.  Seek 
input from individuals both internally and externally and see if the intended results are 
being achieved. 

 



NEW BUSINESS 
Agenda Item #9A 

Jasper County Budget FY2024 



FY2024 BUDGET 
Attached in Separate E-Mail 



NEW BUSINESS 
Agenda Item #9B 

2024 Jasper County Employees’ 
Health Insurance Rates 



Monthly Contribution Rates for Active Employees of JASPER COUNTY

Effective with January 2024 Coverage

2023 2024

Traditional Major Medical Plan Current Renewal % chg

$936 $1,058 13.03%

$1,872 $2,115 12.98%

$1,697 $1,918 13.02%

$2,223 $2,512 13.00%

Qualified High Deductible

Health Plan (QHDHP/HSA-Compatible)

$761 $860 13.01%

$1,521 $1,719 13.02%

$1,310 $1,480 12.98%

$1,615 $1,825 13.00%

$450 $450 0.00%

* 2021 through 2023 YTD Average Net Losses in Excess of 100%

Disclaimers:

* Active Employees are active full-time employees or elected officials deemed eligible for coverage by the participating employer.

* Active employee rates for participating employers may be adjusted due to the application of rate multipliers based on additional risk factors, prior performance, and/or due to substantial changes

   in employee enrollment count (change of 25% or more from start of plan year).

* Monthly contribution rates for retirees and COBRA participants are calculated separately and are not shown above.

* Rates subject to change at discretion of Health Options for Public Entities Joint Self-Insurance Risk Pool Association Executive Board.

* Rates shown do not include the cost of stop loss protection, if available, associated with terminal liability obligations of a participating employer that has opted to terminate its participation in the

   HOPE Trust Health Care Plan in accordance with applicable provisions of the Health Options for Public Entities Joint Self-Insurance Risk Pool Association Intergovernmental Cooperation Agreement.

Prepared by Snedeker Risk Management, Ltd., HOPE Trust Health Care Plan Administrator 8/23/2023

PLAN OPTION

Health Reimbursement Plan (HRP)

Employee-Only

Employee + Spouse

Employee + Child(ren)

Family

Employee-Only

Employee + Spouse

Employee + Child(ren)

Family

Additional Risk Factors/Prior Performance



'rfe.&`rs#t-`'-:.;.£;%T`-`\`&ie.,,€„``,~+..~L,``~.',.-,i.,-.'-.;-

dRT                  `       ,        .__            ..tr.,..,-``.S:.

('p,an

ee-iiEee(jj!m82.ifej"'6itt'hliy.'-`::`.~:

County Pays Employee Share
Deductionbasedon24

..¥'stg_EiiniifyrfuLSL¥±.::`:`=.` Monthly Monthly Pays
lHOPE 1500

I Employee onlyIEmployee&Spouse|Employee&Children'lFami,y $936.00 $655.50 $280.50 $140.25
;1,872.00 I  i655.50

?1,216.50 $608.25
$1,697.00 $655.50 $1,041.50 $520.75
$2,223.00 $655.50 $1,567.50 $783.75

I

|HOPE4000QHDHP|Employeeonly

$761.00 ;655.50 ;105.50 $52.75
|Employee & Spouse|Employee&Children ?1,521.00 $655.50 $865.50 ;432.75

?1,310.00 $655.50 ;654.50 $327.25
lFami,y $1,615.00 ;655.50 $959.50 $479.75
I

HRP

;450.00 $450.00 $0.00 SO.OO

(Planunion

Z024 Monthly County Pays Employee Share
Deductionbasedon24

Permiums Monthly Monthly Pays
IHOPE 15oo

I Employee only $936.00 $825.72 $110.28 $55.14
|Employee  & Spouse ;1,872.00 $825.72 ;1'046.28 i523.14
I Employee & Children $1,697.00 $825.72 $871.28 ?435.64
lFami,y ?2,.223.00 ;825.72 $1,397.28 $698.64

HOPE 4000 QHDHP

Employee Only ;761.00 $761.00 SO.00 ;0.00
Employee & Spouse $1,521.00 ?761.00 $760.00 $380.00
Employee & Children ;1,310.00 $761.00 $549.00 $274.50
Family ?1,615.00 •     ;761.00 $854.00 ?427.00

HRP

:450.00 $450.00 ;0.00 $0.00

County pays up to $825.72 of single  premium.  (Article 22, Section  1.  Health  Insurance  Union Contract)



_.AI  .<.``,h-+,1.jzB±.*-..`-``-    --se`
ir

lp,anlHoPE15oo

gj:,-;: ...   `Employee ShareMonthly Deddctionbasedon24  7jPays
2024 Monittily County Pays

?€RREEi!avri§'i¢in`s.`` Monthly

Employee OnlyEmployee&SpouseEmployee&ChildrenFamily ;1,058.00 ;655.50 $402.50 $201.25

!2,115.00 i655,50 $1,459,50 SM2:£.J5
$1,918.00 $655.50 $1,262.50 $631.25
?2,512.00 $655.50. $1,856.50 ;928.25

I

|HOPE 4000 QHDHP|EmployeeonlyIEmployee&Spouse

;860.00 $655.50 $204.50 ;102.25
$1,719.00 $655.50 ;1,063.50 ;531.75

|Employee & Children[Fami,y ;1,480.00 ;655.50 $824.50 ;412.25
$1,825.00 $655.50 $1,169.50 $584.75

I[HRP

;450.00 $450.00 $0.00 ;0.00

2024 Monthly County Pays Employee Share
Deductionbasedon24

Plan  UnionHOPE1500EmployeeOnlyEmployee&SpouseEmployee&ChildrenFamily Permiums Monthly Monthly Pays

?1,058.00 $825.72 ;232.28 $116.14
?2,115.00 $825.72 $1,289.28 ;644.64
$1,918.00 $825.72 $1,092.28 $546.14
$2,512.00 $825.72 $1,686.28 ;843.14

I HOPE 4000 QHDHP

Emp Oyee Only $860.00 ;761.00 ;99.00 $49.50
Employee & Spouse ;1,719.00 ?761.00 $958.00 ;479.00
Employee & Children $1,480.00 $761.00 ;719.00 ;359.50
Family ;1,825.00 ;761.00 ;1,064.00 $532.00

HRP

$450.00 $450.00 ;0.00 SO.00

County Pays up to $825.72 of single premium.  (Article 22, Section  1.  Health  Insurance  Union Contract)



'-.I.:,f`!,

~` '--.``.ed5`'`'``~.rfeffiREE-_  ¢eutori  ppqu    qapF

Plan

County Pays Employee Share

Deductionbasedon24

Monthly Monthly Pays
HOPE 1500

Employee Only $1,058.00 $705.00 $353.00 !176.50
Employee & Spouse !2,115.00 $705.00 ;1,410.00 $705.00
Employee & Children ;1'918.00 ?705.00 ;1,213.00 ;606.50
Family ?2,512.00   , !705.00 $1,807.00 ;903.50

HOPE 4000 QHDHP

Employee Only $860.00 ;705.00 ?155.00 ?77.50
Employee & Spouse ;1'719.00 $705.00 ;1,014.00 ?507.00
Emp.Ioyee & Children $1,480.00 $705.00 $775.00 $387.50
Family ;1,825.00 ;705.00 !1,120.00 ;560.00

HRP

$450.00 $450.00 SO.00 SO.00

plan  Unio-n

2024 Monthly County Pays Employee Share
Deductionbasedon24

Permiums Monthly Monthly Pays
HOPE 1500

Employee Only !1,058.00 $825.72 ;232.28 $116.14

Employee & Spouse i2'115.00 $825.72 $1,289.28 ;644.64
Employee & Children ;1,918.00 !825.72 $1,092.28 ;546.14
Family ;2,512.00 $825.72 $1,686.28 f843.14

HOPE 4000 QHDHP

Employee Only $860.00 $761.00 ;99.00 $49.50
Employee & Spouse $1,719.00 $761.00 ;958.00 $479.00
Employee  & Children $1,480.00 $761.00 $719.00 $359.50

Fa`mily ?1,825.00 ;761.00 ?1,064.00 !532.00

HRP

$450.00 ;450.00 ;0.00 $0.00

County pays up to $825.72 of single premium. (Article 22, Section  1.  Health  Insurance  Union Contract)

oF EL-ie_



MAJOR MEDICAL PLAN SELECTION for PLAN YEAR

DEFINITION OF FULL-TIME EMPLOYEE

agreed upon between the Employer and the HOPE JSIRP Association.

  If you use other, please indicate:

NEW HIRE/FULL-TIME ELIGIBILITY DATE

First of the month following date of hire (as full-time)  is the default effective date of coverage used by the HOPE

Trust, unless otherwise agreed upon between the Employer and the HOPE JSIRP Association.

  If you use other, please indicate:

DESIGNATED MEMBERSHIP/BILLING CONTACT

Current (Name, Title, Address) Amy Tarr, County Clerk/Recorder, 204 W. Washington St., Ste. 2, Newton, IL 62448

Current (Phone, Fax, E-mail) 618-783-3124; 618-783-4137; amy.tarr@jaspercounty.illinois.gov

Please indicate any changes/corrections:

DESIGNATED HOPE TRUST BOARD MEMBER (Must be Elected Official, if Participating Employer has Elected Officials)

Current (Name, Title, Address) Amy Tarr, County Clerk/Recorder, 204 W. Washington St., Ste. 2, Newton, IL 62448

Current (Phone, Fax, E-mail) 618-783-3124; 618-783-4137; amy.tarr@jaspercounty.illinois.gov

Please indicate any changes/corrections:

30 hours or more per week  is the default definition of full-time employee used by the HOPE Trust, unless otherwise

Current Selection: 1500 & 4000 QHDHP (+Risk-Share) Check here [      ] to continue current selection or  change below:

Please contact your SRM representative if you would like to consider changing your plan selection(s) for next year.

Signature of Employer Representative Date

PEIV Form

Participating Employer Information Verification Form

EMPLOYER MUST RETURN COMPLETED FORM to SRM (HOPE Trust Plan Administrator) by SEPT. 13, 2023

Employer Name:

page 1 of 1

JASPER COUNTY

2024

Fax to 309-543-6607, email to jason@clientsadvocate.com, or mail to HOPE Trust, c/o Snedeker Risk Mgmt., 400 W. Main St., Havana, IL 62644



NEW BUSINESS 
Agenda Item #9C 

New Power Cots for 
Jasper County Ambulance Service 



Quote Summary

Delivery Address
 

End User - Shipping
 

 

Bill To Account
 

Name:
 

JASPER COUNTY AMB
 

Name:
 

JASPER COUNTY AMB
 

Name:
 

JASPER COUNTY AMB 
 

Account #:
 

20142497
 

Account #:
 

20142497
 

Account #:
 

20142497 
 

Address:
 

204 W JOURDAN ST
 

Address:
 

204 W JOURDAN ST
 

Address:
 

204 W JOURDAN ST 
 

 

NEWTON 
 

 

NEWTON
 

 

NEWTON 
 

 

Illinois 62448-1931 
 

 

Illinois 62448-1931 
 

 

Illinois 62448-1931
 

Equipment Products:

#
 

Product
 

Description
 

U/M
 

Qty
 

Sell Price
 

Total
 

1.0 
 

650605550003 
 

Power-PRO XT MTS High: Dual wheel lock, x-restraint
package, retractable head section 02 bottle holder, 3-stage
IV pole PR, equipment hook, H/E storage flat, XPS side rail,
XPS mattress, Knee-Gatch, Dual compatibility, backrest
storage pouch, steer-lock

 

PCE 
 

2
 

$31,435.00
 

$62,870.00 
 

2.0 
 

639005550001 
 

MTS POWER LOAD *INCLUDES FLOOR PLATE*
 

PCE 
 

2
 

$33,348.00
 

$66,696.00 
 

 

Equipment Total:
 

$129,566.00
 

ProCare Products:

#
 

Product
 

Description
 

Months
 

Qty
 

Sell Price
 

Total
 

 3.1 
 

POWERPRO-PROCARE
 

Power Pro 2 for Power-PRO XT MTS High: Dual wheel lock, x-restraint
package, retractable head section 02 bottle holder, 3-stage IV pole PR,
equipment hook, H/E storage flat, XPS side rail, XPS mattress, Knee-
Gatch, Dual compatibility, backrest storage pouch, steer-lock 

09/13/2023 - 09/12/2028 

√ Parts, Labor, Travel √ Preventative Maintenance √ Batteries Service 
 

  60 
 

2
 

$6,396.00 
 

$12,792.00 
 

 3.2 
 

POWERLOAD-PROCARE
 

Power Load for MTS POWER LOAD *INCLUDES FLOOR PLATE* 

09/13/2023 - 09/12/2028 

√ Parts, Labor, Travel √ Preventative Maintenance √ Batteries Service 
 

  60 
 

2
 

$9,092.00 
 

$18,184.00 
 

 

ProCare Total:
 

$30,976.00
 

 

   

Powered System x2
 

   

Quote Number:
 

10779578
 

   

Version:
 

1 
 

   

Prepared For:
 

JASPER COUNTY AMB 
 

Rep:
 

Nick Kramer
 

 

Attn:  
 

Email:
 

nick.kramer@stryker.com
 

 

 
 

Phone Number:
 

(314) 283-2356
 

 

 
 

   

   

Service Rep:
 

Nick Hans 
 

Quote Date:
 

09/12/2023
 

Email:
 

nick.hans@stryker.com 
 

Expiration Date:
 

09/29/2023
 

   

Contract Start:

Contract End:
 

09/12/2023 

09/11/2024 
 

   

1 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


Price Totals:
 

   

  Estimated Sales Tax (0.000%):
 

$0.00
 

  Freight/Shipping:
 

$1,619.58
 

  Grand Total:
 

$162,161.58
 

Comments/Terms/Signatures

 

 

Prices: In effect for 30 days
 

Terms: Net 30 Days
 

 

Terms and Conditions: 
Deal Consummation: This is a quote and not a commitment. This quote is subject to final credit, pricing, and documentation
approval. Legal documentation must be signed before your equipment can be delivered. Documentation will be provided upon
completion of our review process and your selection of a payment schedule. Confidentiality Notice: Recipient will not disclose to
any third party the terms of this quote or any other information, including any pricing or discounts, offered to be provided by
Stryker to Recipient in connection with this quote, without Stryker’s prior written approval, except as may be requested by law
or by lawful order of any applicable government agency. A copy of Stryker Medical's terms and conditions can be found at
www.stryker.com/stnc.

 

   

Powered System x2
 

   

Quote Number:
 

10779578
 

   

Version:
 

1 
 

   

Prepared For:
 

JASPER COUNTY AMB 
 

Rep:
 

Nick Kramer
 

 

Attn:  
 

Email:
 

nick.kramer@stryker.com
 

 

 
 

Phone Number:
 

(314) 283-2356
 

 

 
 

   

   

Service Rep:
 

Nick Hans 
 

Quote Date:
 

09/12/2023
 

Email:
 

nick.hans@stryker.com 
 

Expiration Date:
 

09/29/2023
 

   

Contract Start:

Contract End:
 

09/12/2023 

09/11/2024 
 

   

2 
Stryker Medical - Accounts Receivable - accountsreceivable@stryker.com - PO BOX 93308 - Chicago, IL 60673-3308

https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.stryker.com%2Fstnc&data=05%7C01%7Ctom.tackabury%40stryker.com%7C6f1fc84fadae46a513c108dba4dbce64%7C4e9dbbfb394a4583881053f81f819e3b%7C0%7C0%7C638285036201779335%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=CXyfSz2fsWNwlqHMT7I1kaLfNramjipKmzZsvpAhSDU%3D&reserved=0
http://mailto:accountsreceivable@stryker.com


NEW BUSINESS 
Agenda Item #9D 

Engineering & Architectural Feasibility 
Study/Inspection Report for Jasper County 

Courthouse 



John A Stone PE, PLS
Jon W Earnest PLS
David J Connor

Licensed Engineers
Licensed Surveyors

Phone: (618) 544-8623
Fax: (618) 544-3012

210 East Locust Street - P.O. Box 618 - Robinson, IL  62454
www.connorengineers.com

Roads & Bridges
Streets & Storm Sewers

Sanitary Sewers
Waste Water Treatment
Public Water Supplies
Water Towers / Wells
Funding Solicitation

Land Surveys
Industrial Layout

Drainage
Subdivisions

September 11, 2023

Jasper County Board
Attention: Mr. Jason Warfel
204 West Washington Street
Newton, Illinois  62448

Re: Proposal for Professional Engineering
& Architectural Services

Dear Mr. Warfel:

Thank you for the opportunity to provide professional engineering and architectural services for the
feasibility study to your existing courthouse facility in Newton, Illinois.  We have performed several
courthouse studies over the last couple years related to the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding
to help decide the best course of action with an older, historic facilities.  Our A/E design team agrees
to provide the following services including, but not limited to:

      Connor and Connor (civil engineering):
    Site observance including access, sidewalks and drainage
    Property boundaries and parking delineation
    Utility sources to the building
    Recommendations in relation to existing conditions

Drove video of building roof and exterior

      WRF Engineers (mechanical/electrical/plumbing engineers):
    Observe existing mechanical systems and efficiencies
    Verify plumbing supply system and sanitary sewer 
    Check capacities of electrical panels and system
    Provide recommendations as required

      BFW- Bacon Farmer Workman (structural engineering):
    General inspection of all existing structural framing members
   Foundation, load bearing and roof structure assessment

Masonry inspection for structural integrity including cracks and repairs
    Recommendations for existing or potential concerns



      ADG/Architecture & Design Group (architectural work):
  Observe existing efficiency and access (ADA) into current spaces
   Layout of departments and adjacency/storage concerns
   Recommendations for a more efficient use of building
  Roof/window/building envelope for energy efficiency 

Total Proposed Cost of Services: $   11,900.00
      
Note:  This proposal does not include any preliminary designs or permit/building plans or cost
estimates.  This cost of services is for a general observation and walk-thru of the existing facility, with a
written report of recommendations and/or life expectancies for the County’s direction for future use. 
If the project scope/design progresses, or any additional work is required or needed, we will provide a
fair, agreed upon fee prior to the additional work being completed.

If you have questions, or need additional information, don’t hesitate to contact our office at Connor
and Connor (618-544-8623) or ADG/Architecture & Design Group (618-263-3254).  We look forward to
hearing back from you regarding this exciting study for your county’s future.

Respectfully,

                                                               
Shannon R. Woodard Jason M. Wright, AIA
Connor & Connor, Inc. ADG, Architecture & Design Group
Consultant President



ADDITIONAL 

ITEMS 



 

 
 
 

Southeast Region Weekly Update 
September 11, 2023 

 
 

 
Hispanic Heritage Month 2023 

“Recognizing and Celebrating Latin@/e/x and  
Hispanic Contributions to the IL Economy” 

Illinois is honored to continue celebrating our diverse Latin@/e/x and Hispanic communities in observation of 
Hispanic Heritage Month September 15th – October 15th as well as amplifying Support Latino Business Day on 
September 14th - a national call to action that acknowledges and encourages support for Latino-owned 
businesses. This monthlong celebration includes a series of events focused on empowering Latin@/e/x and 
Hispanic-owned small businesses, highlighting and uplifting community leaders, organizations, and business 
enterprises throughout the state, as well as, furthering connecting new and existing businesses with resources to 
assist them to grow and thrive.   
 
DCEO Resource Fair Discussion   
Wednesday | September 20, 2023 | 10am – 11am | virtual event| Register 
Want to learn more about all the resources that DCEO has to offer you directly from the people who work with 
these programs? Come and meet DCEO experts on the department's various programs for small businesses. They 
will share information on business assistance, funding, tax incentives, workforce, etc.   
 
(in Spanish) Discusión sobre la exposición de recursos de DCEO 
jueves | 21 de septiembre de 2023 | 2pm – 3pm | evento en línea| Regístrese aquí 
¿Quiere obtener más información sobre todos los recursos que DCEO tiene para ofrecerle? Ven para escuchar 
directamente de las personas que trabajan con estos programas de DCEO. Venga y conozca a los expertos de 
DCEO en los diversos programas del departamento para pequeñas empresas. Compartirán información sobre 
asistencia empresarial, financiación, incentivos fiscales, mano de obra, etc.  
 

https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/rdc3b16a8bcea250ec68294110a3194eb
https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/rfe194d2519e00fabe157054e3c6c1f1c


 

Small Business Workshop 
Tuesday | October 3, 2023 | 6pm – 7:30pm | Valladolid Banquet Hall, 6254 S. Archer Rd., Summit, IL | Register 
Looking to learn about what resources are available for your business? Join us for a workshop to learn about 
supports and funding available to small businesses in Illinois. Hosted by State Representative Abdelnasser Rashid, 
Illinois Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity (DCEO) - Office of Minority Economic Empowerment 
(OMEE), Summit Chamber of Commerce, and Valladolid Banquet Hall 
Support Latino Business Day & Hispanic/Latinx Heritage Month Tool Kit & Resources 
 
In the link below you will find tips, sample social media posts, graphics and ideas on how to celebrate and 
promote Support Latino Business Day as well as Hispanic/Latinx Heritage Month! 

• Toolkit, click HERE or para español haga clic Aqui 
 
Here is some information on where you can find Latin@/e/x and Hispanic-owned businesses: 

• Mercados (Markets) 
o Every Friday during the summer and September - October, Mercado on Fifth in Moline, IL has an 

outdoor market. For more information click HERE. 
o Open Friday - Sunday ¡WEPA! Mercado del Pueblo in Humboldt Park, Chicago is open to the 

public. For more information click HERE. 
• Festivals happening across Illinois - check out our Office of Tourism webpage for more information where 

you can support more Latin@/e/x and Hispanic owned businesses, click HERE or HERE. 
• Hispanic Cultural Heritage Itineraries 

o Chicago to Rockford 
o Peoria, Rock Island, Moline 

 
Business Assistance Needed? 

• Small Business Development Center (SBDC) – They are centers located across the state that provide no 
cost business counseling. They can assist you with a business plan, marketing, financial book keeping, 
finding grants, how to start a business, how to grow your business, etc. Here is more info on 
SBDCs: Illinois Small Business Development Centers (SBDC) - First Stop. To find one near you go 
here: https://viewer.blipstar.com/blipstar?uid=5161672. 

o Please note, there are many SBDCs that do provide Spanish assistance. If you need help finding a 
SBDC that provides assistance in Spanish, please contact Diana Alfaro, diana.alfaro@illinois.gov. 

• Apex Accelerator (formerly Procurement Technical Assistance Center (PTACs) - They provide at no 
cost assistance to businesses who want to get into the world of government contracting and assist with 
certifications like getting certified as minority/Latino/a/e/x or Hispanic owned. For more information, 
please click HERE. To find one near you, please click HERE. 

• Community Navigators – is a support program to assist small businesses in particular, minority, women, 
rural, and veteran owned businesses. They provide outreach to raise awareness on federal and state 
programs, provide 1 on 1 technical assistance, etc. For more information, please click HERE. 

 
For more information on Hispanic/Latinx Heritage Month and Support Latino Business Day events planned for 
businesses, contact Diana Alfaro, the Latinx Business Development Manager, at Diana.Alfaro@Illinois.gov or to 
learn more about ongoing resources and programs for businesses, follow DCEO on social media @IllinoisDCEO. 

 
 
 

https://forms.office.com/g/fm3Pyt9RNC
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/event-documents/hhm-2023-social-media-toolkit-english-final.docx
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/event-documents/hhm-2023-social-media-toolkit-spanish-final.docx
https://www.mercadoonfifth.org/upcoming-events?view=calendar&month=09-2023
https://wepa-mercadodelpueblo.squarespace.com/
https://www.enjoyillinois.com/
https://www.enjoyillinois.com/plan-your-trip/events/
https://www.enjoyillinois.com/illinois-road-trips/immersed-in-latinx-cultural-heritage/
https://www.enjoyillinois.com/illinois-road-trips/community-treasures-with-a-latinx-flavor/
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/sbdc.html
https://viewer.blipstar.com/blipstar?uid=5161672
mailto:diana.alfaro@illinois.gov
https://dceo.illinois.gov/smallbizassistance/beginhere/ptac.html
https://viewer.blipstar.com/blipstar?uid=5161672
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/communitynavigator.html
mailto:Diana.Alfaro@Illinois.gov


 

DCEO Grants & Programs 
 

Team RED Encore Virtual Presentation 
“Business Development Updates” 

September 21, 2023 starting at 10:00 am  
To register for this webinar event, click here 

 
 

Business Resiliency Grant Program 
The Business Resiliency grant opportunity, funded through the U.S Department of Housing and Urban 
Development’s Community Development Block Grant-Coronavirus (CDBG-CV), is now available for County Leads 
to begin preparing applications. More than $24 million has been allocated to reimburse eligible businesses for 
expenses to prevent, prepare for or respond to COVID-19, specifically for activities undertaken to keep them in 
business during the pandemic.  Some examples include tent rental for customers to dine outside, plexiglass 
partitions between staff and customers, and cashless payment systems.  Businesses are eligible for up to $20,000 
and must apply as part of an application from a Lead Local Government within the County.  Individual applications 
from businesses cannot be accepted. 

 
The Notice of Funding Opportunity, Program Guidebook and Application materials may be found at 
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3165-2578.html and specifically the NOFO can be viewed 
here.  Applications may be submitted beginning August 15, 2023 and must be submitted no later than December 
31, 2023.  Funds are available on a first-come, first-qualified basis until all funds are expended.   
 

 
Climate and Equitable Jobs Act (CEJA)  

Questions about the CEJA Workforce Programs? Learn more here, email ceo.ceja@illinois.gov or check out our 
FAQ page.  

 
Grant Help Desk Resources 

DCEO Office of Accountability 
• Office Hours for Grantees – Office of Accountability is hosting a weekly office hour every Tuesday from 2-

3pm for any questions grantees or potential grantees may have.  

• Sign up for any of these sessions with this link 
• Email Us: 

o ceo.granthelp@illinois.gov 

o Or use our Inquiry Form: 

https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/df9d38efa4e241218ced486c54f3c109  

• Visit Our Website: 

o https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities.html 

o Browse our Learning Libraries, Quick Reference Guides, and Instructional Videos 

 

 
Federal Grant Support Program 

https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/r915d59a3dfa8ec72211c803981643390
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3165-2578.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3165-2578/nofo-supplement-appendix-a-program-guidebook-cdbg-cv-business-resiliency-3165-2578.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/climateandequitablejobs.html
mailto:ceo.ceja@illinois.gov
https://dceo.illinois.gov/climateandequitablejobs/ceja-faq.html
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/1a657a78c71c45fcb4b444726ae40580
mailto:Ceo.granthelp@illinois.gov
https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form/df9d38efa4e241218ced486c54f3c109
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities.html


 

The Department’s Federal Grant Support Program will make up to $15 million available to Illinois based 
businesses and organizations seeking competitive federal grants. Competitive federal grants typically require a 
match, which is the non-federal share of the project costs that a grantee must contribute to achieve the purposes 
of the award. In some instances where there is no formal matching requirement, the percentage of the match 
provided by the grantee is used as a metric for evaluating the competitiveness of an application. The Department 
may provide a grant up to $2,000,000 that entails up to a 1:1 match of the applicant’s cash contribution towards 
the project. This matching grant program is intended to encourage more Illinois-based applicants to apply for 
federal grant opportunities, provide critical assistance to meet the minimum match eligibility requirements, 
increase the competitiveness of applications, and provide the State of Illinois with an opportunity to make a firm 
commitment and demonstration of support for projects that are well aligned with the State’s economic 
development goals and priorities. Eligible applicants will apply for this program while they are preparing an 
application for a federal grant. Successful applicants will then receive a letter of commitment that they will be 
awarded a Federal Grant Support grant from the Department, contingent on receiving a federal award. 
 
Additional information and the NOFO can be found here.  Application Deadline: Rolling. 
 

Connect Illinois Round 3 Open & Accepting Applications 

Through multiple rounds of competitive matching grants, Connect Illinois seeks to achieve what no other state or 
federal approach to date has accomplished: ubiquitous broadband access for homes, businesses, and community 
anchor institutions.  
 
Applications should be classified under one of three categories: (a) Broadband Access for Illinois homes, 
businesses, and community anchor institutions in unserved or underserved areas; (b) Broadband Innovation for 
economic development and related applications; or (c) Urban Broadband for expanded access and/or innovation 
in qualified Illinois cities or metropolitan areas of 75,000 residents or more.  
 
All Connect Illinois projects must include infrastructure expansion scalable to speeds of at least 100 Mbps 
download and 100 Mbps upload upon deployment. 
 
For Broadband Access projects, proposals covering unserved and/or underserved areas are eligible for Connect 
Illinois grant funding via this NOFO. An unserved area is an area of Illinois in which households, businesses, or 
community anchor institutions lack access to wireline broadband service of at least 25/3 Mbps. An underserved 
area is an area of Illinois in which households, businesses, or community anchor institutions have wireline 
broadband access of at least 25/3 Mbps but less than 100/20 Mbps 
 
To view the NOFO and apply, click here.  Application Deadline: Rolling. 
 

LIHEAP Program for Energy Bill Assistance 
Governor JB Pritzker and the Illinois Department of Commerce and Economic Opportunity (DCEO) released 
information about this year’s Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program (LIHEAP) to support with utility costs. 
LIHEAP will begin accepting applications on October 2, 2023, through August 15, 2024, or until funds are 
exhausted.  

 
The energy bill assistance program offered through the Help Illinois Families Program in program year 2023 will 
provide $237 million to eligible families to assist with natural gas, propane, and electricity bills.  
 
Overview of Program Improvements for LIHEAP in 2023 

https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/3073-2554.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/dceo/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/2366200526812006/nofo-supplement-connect-il-broadband-rd-3.pdf


 

 
Program Year 2023 includes a variety of improvements based on feedback from advocates such as the expanded 
program year, as well as re-instating the pre-pandemic practice of tiered applications to allow families most in 
need to apply first.  

 

  Program Year 2022 Program Year 2023 

Program Length 
(period when 
families can apply)  

8 months 10.5 months  

Program Dates  September 1, 2022 – May 31, 
2023 

October 2, 2023 – August 15, 2024 

Application Process No tiered process Tiered application dates to ensure families 
most in need are prioritized   

 
“LIHEAP is an important resource for Illinois families and the program improvements will help prioritize families 
who need the most assistance,” said DCEO Director Kristin Richards. “Through a program year extension and 
tiered application periods, the State of Illinois is providing the resources necessary for reliable access to energy 
utilities.”  
 
Beginning October 2, 2023, eligible families can apply by visiting helpillinoisfamilies.com or by visiting their local 
agency (a list of partners throughout the State can be found here). Families can also call 1-833-711-0374 for 
assistance in 30 languages.  
 
During the pandemic, the tiered application system which was previously in place was paused due to greater 
widespread need. This year, the tiered application system will be reinstated to ensure families most in need are 
able to apply first. The first group eligible to apply is expected to represent more than half of households that 
apply for the program. 

• October 2 – Income-eligible households who fall under the following categories:  
o Households with seniors age 60+ 
o Households with a documented long-term disability 
o Households with children under age 6 

• November 1 – Income-eligible households who fall under the following categories:  
o October priority period households  
o Households that are disconnected 
o Households facing imminent threat of disconnection 

• December 1 
o All income-eligible households 

LIHEAP provides one-time payments directly to energy service providers on behalf of recipients. While the 
amount of support varies based on the needs of individual families, last year over 311,000 households received 
LIHEAP, with an average of over $1,000 per household. 
 
All families who meet the qualifications and provide proper documentation will receive support until funding is 
exhausted. Families who earn up to two-times the federal poverty level are eligible to receive support through 
LIHEAP. A chart with eligible income thresholds can be found on the webpage and below: 
 

https://www2.illinois.gov/dceo/CommunityServices/HomeWeatherization/CommunityActionAgencies/Pages/HelpIllinoisFamilies.aspx
https://dceo.illinois.gov/communityservices/homeweatherization/communityactionagencies.html
https://www2.illinois.gov/dceo/CommunityServices/HomeWeatherization/CommunityActionAgencies/Pages/HelpIllinoisFamilies.aspx


 

FAMILY SIZE (HOUSEHOLD) 30-DAY GROSS INCOME 

1 $2,430 

2 $3,287 

3 $4,143 

4 $5,000 

5 $5,857 

6 $6,713 

 
Additional Program Information: 
 
The State of Illinois offers various programs to support eligible low-income families with utility assistance. These 
programs are open to ALL eligible low-income Illinois families who meet the criteria, including undocumented 
families. Programs for eligible families include: 

• One-time Direct Vendor Payment: All LIHEAP recipients receive a one-time payment. 
• Crisis/Reconnection Assistance: Funding is available for families in heating-related emergency situations. 
• Furnace Assistance: Based on funding availability, Furnace Assistance may be provided to households that 

do not have an operating furnace for their residence. 
• Home Weatherization Program: The Illinois Home Weatherization Assistance Program (IHWAP) helps 

low-income residents and households conserve fuel and reduce energy costs by making their homes and 
apartments more energy efficient. 

Last year's LIHEAP funding – which was available from September 2022 through May 2023 – provided assistance 
to a record number of 311,214 households. 
 

Webinars and Events 
 

Employer Workshop 
Date and time: Tuesday, September 21, 2023 8:00 AM – 4:00 PM| Terry L. Bruce West Richland Center, Noble 
Register: https://forms.office.com/r/QLaG3UpEex  
 
Join us for an Employer Workshop hosted by Illinois Eastern Community College (IECC) Small Business 
Development Center (SBDC) based out of the Terry Bruce West Richland Center in Noble. The workshop is for 
local and area business owners along with payroll and human resources professionals. Among the topics to be 
covered is the new Secure Choice Illinois retirement savings program and Paid Leave Act that affects all Illinois 
employers starting January first.  Engage in Q&A sessions and learn from expert guest speakers. Ideal for 
businesses with four employees or more. Secure your spot now! 
 

Winning Workforce Solutions Summit 
Date and time: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 9:00 AM – 11:30 PM| Koerner Distributors, Effingham 
Register: https://www.eventbrite.com/e/winning-workforce-solutions-summit-2023-tickets-
669450593747?aff=oddtdtcreator  

https://forms.office.com/r/QLaG3UpEex?fbclid=IwAR2SFNt2uVpjS9ODZr7_P17X5CJOV3rZgiIlk7JwsopVVCr1JbewEs-Ohqo
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/winning-workforce-solutions-summit-2023-tickets-669450593747?aff=oddtdtcreator
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/winning-workforce-solutions-summit-2023-tickets-669450593747?aff=oddtdtcreator


 

 
In recognition of Workforce Development Month, LWIA 23 Business Services Team invites you to the inaugural 
Winning Workforce Solutions Summit! This Summit is for business representatives, workforce development 
stakeholders, and community leaders. We will feature several special guests, including Bonnie Moore from Lake 
Land College, Josh Doerner from New York University, DuWayne Owens from Illinois Department of Corrections, 
and James Ginder from Illinois Department of Employment Security discussing hot topics in the workforce today. 
Light refreshments will be available. Be part of the winning solution and register today. Space is limited! Do not 
miss this opportunity! 
 

Grand Opening: Small Business Development Center 
Date and time: Friday, September 29, 2023 10:30 AM | Terry L. Bruce West Richland Center, Noble 
RSVP: to Sheryl Childers 618-879-9405/Ext: 5505 or childerss@iecc.edu   
This will be a come-and-go event, to be held following the dedication of the Terry L. Bruce West Richland Center. 
We encourage you attend and share the invitation with clients, members, and colleagues who could benefit from 
all the SBDC has to offer.  Please utilize the following link https://iecc.edu/sbdc to review services and their 
upcoming events. 

 

Other State Agency Grants & Programs 
 

Illinois Arts Council Artist Fellowship Program 
The Illinois Arts Council Agency (IACA) is pleased to announce the opening of the fiscal year 2024 (FY24) Artist 
Fellowship Program. The application is open in the Illinois Arts Council’s online Salesforce system and has a 
deadline of 11:59 PM central time on November 3, 2023. Awards will be announced in the spring of 2024. 
 
The Artist Fellowship Program's intent is to enrich and strengthen the state by supporting accomplished Illinois 
artists who are the foundation of Illinois' creative environment. The program recognizes exceptional artists who 
are at a career stage beyond emerging and have created a substantial body of work throughout their career. The 
program does not support an artist’s specific project, but rather provides monetary awards to support an artist’s 
continued artistic growth and exploration.  

 
The IACA will provide a limited number of $15,000 awards across the following discipline categories: 

• Crafts 
• Digital Arts 
• Ethnic & Folk Arts 
• New Art Forms (non-performative) 
• Photography 
• Sculpture 
• Visual Arts (includes the 2D sub-categories of painting, mixed-media, printmaking, and other non-digital 

based visual arts) 

A limited number of $1,500 Finalist Awards will also be given. 
 
The IACA encourages artists working in these disciplines and who are residents of Illinois to apply. 
 
Fellowship applications will be submitted in IACA’s online platform: Salesforce 

mailto:to
mailto:childerss@iecc.edu
https://secure-web.cisco.com/1cipfqkkZSOpoQV25bu-Q6hPK0oxxmVgdNE8tsgy-Je5GJptrAeueWiAyxguZ0ENut-si6TmH8KvyUblPOwm81J8jYT-C-B2eGXUcZRQtjjdWGiqDZ2IP3mK1ZJU3Z1blgiPNEfoXSTaQI4nbGLfqpZFjt5Yb-e4CsHa6PHxFauLbwKtmJ0BR_dLsriHfA_XOzU9wd4sVQcXejwV_Uqli9Wo9t9-z1pdGfy7DuMeI0kMUEBs_Xd1XaKvxfZZs_Xq6rt4oyewNPC4d1qhb6krThqb70UkI1Fl4wQiWRL-GTPtC-BlG0Q-QKPV7fBUgul3_Txnpro1nSd2uzdSL-IKjAjJo0MTyNoPk_XDnES8uRJtphbQOyS8vB2LfSGW5Gyv0U38UTY_0ZdO99rfu8wlbNbHqVA8ewG0Y5XRhkkeLn2I/https%3A%2F%2Fiecc.edu%2Fsbdc
https://arts-illinois.my.site.com/s/login/?language=en_US&ec=302&startURL=%2Fs%2F
https://arts-illinois.my.site.com/s/login/?language=en_US&ec=302&startURL=%2Fs%2F


 

 
Previous IACA individual applicants should log into Salesforce using their already established account name and 
password. New applicants should create a new user account. If you have trouble logging in, please email 
iac.info@illinois.gov. More information on the Salesforce system, including a user manual, can be found on the 
IACA website. 

 
Application Assistance 
A live online webinar is scheduled for Friday, September 22, 2023, at 1:00 PM central time. Pre-registration is 
required: Registration Link. The webinar will be recorded and available for viewing. 
 
Also, IACA staff are available via three drop-in video meetings to answer any questions about the Artist Fellowship 
program. You do not need to pre-register, simply click the link at the time of the meeting to join the drop-in 
session via WebEx: 
 
AFA Drop-in session #1: Friday, September 29, 2023, 1:00 PM Central Time. Meeting Link 
AFA Drop-in session #2: Wednesday, October 11, 2023, 1:00 PM Central Time. Meeting Link 
AFA Drop-in session #3: Wednesday, October 25, 2023, 3:00 PM Central Time. Meeting Link 
 
Program Directors and the FY24 Fellowship disciplines they oversee are listed below. 

• Teresa Davis (Digital Arts) 
• Susan Dickson (Crafts, Ethnic & Folk Arts, and New Art Forms) 
• Jackie Banks-Mahlum (Photography and Sculpture) 
• Danielle Heal (Visual Arts) 

For more information and assistance visit: https://arts.illinois.gov/AFA-Program 

 
Illinois EPA Electric Vehicle Rebate Program Funding  

The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (Illinois EPA) is announcing that the next funding round for Illinois’ 
Electric Vehicle (EV) Rebate Program will open Wednesday, November 1, 2023 and run through Wednesday, 
January 31, 2024. Individuals that purchase a new or used all-electric vehicle from an Illinois licensed dealer, meet 
all other eligibility requirements, and apply during the rebate cycle will be eligible for a rebate as long as funds are 
available. Forms and instructions on submitting a rebate application will be made available on the Electric Vehicle 
Rebate Program webpage on October 18, 2023. 

 
EV purchasers must apply for a rebate within 90 days of the vehicle purchase date. However, applications will not 
be accepted or reviewed if submitted or postmarked prior to the November 1, 2023 rebate cycle start date. 
Payments will be made to eligible individuals as long as funding is available. 
 
The Illinois General Assembly has appropriated $12 million to Illinois EPA for the current fiscal year, which ends on 
June 30, 2024. Actual funding amounts will be determined by the amount of money available in the Electric 
Vehicle Rebate Fund, not to exceed $12 million.  
 
Generally, to be eligible for a rebate, the vehicle must be exclusively powered and refueled by electricity, plugged 
in to charge, and licensed to drive on public roadways. Electric mopeds, electric off-highway vehicles, hybrid 
electric or extended-range electric vehicles that are also equipped with conventional fueled propulsion or 

mailto:iac.info@illinois.gov
https://arts.illinois.gov/sites/default/files/content/IACA%20Applicant%20User%20Manual.pdf
https://arts.illinois.gov/using-salesforce
https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/rb155db1c3f5661c4e4814188da108d88
https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=me4896cb0aa60a47b43809ef2a197c3c5
https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=m97c332e680cda3f618e2f8fa7bf87b5b
https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=mc5e0efc4dfdd103b241f8675c4b7d320
https://arts.illinois.gov/AFA-Program
https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/ceja/electric-vehicle-rebates.html
https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/ceja/electric-vehicle-rebates.html


 

auxiliary engines are not eligible under the program. Eligibility requirements for an EV rebate in Illinois are set 
forth in the Illinois EPA’s regulations at 35 Ill. Adm. Code 275. These requirements include, but are not limited to: 

• The purchaser must reside in Illinois at time of vehicle purchase and at the time the rebate is issued. 
• An applicant may not previously have received an Electric Vehicle Rebate.. 
• The vehicle must be purchased from a dealer licensed by the Illinois Secretary of State. 
• Rented or leased vehicles do not qualify for the rebate. 
• Vehicles purchased from an out-of-state dealership, and vehicles delivered to or received by the 

purchaser out-of-state are not eligible for a rebate. 
• The purchaser must apply for the rebate within 90-days after the vehicle purchase date. 
• The purchaser must retain ownership of the vehicle for a minimum of 12 consecutive months immediately 

after the vehicle purchase date. 
• The rebate amount cannot exceed the purchase price of the vehicle. 
• Documentation requirements include a copy of purchase invoice, proof of purchase, vehicle registration, 

and IRS W-9 or W-8 forms. 

The Illinois’ Electric Vehicle Rebate Program webpage includes a Frequently Asked Questions document, and 
other relevant information. Please note, a new EV Rebate Application form will be posted to the webpage on 
October 18, 2023, along with instructions for completing the application. 
 
The Illinois EV Rebate Program was created under the Climate and Equitable Jobs Act (CEJA) passed by the 
General Assembly and signed by Governor Pritzker in the fall of 2021. As required under CEJA, Illinois EPA will 
prioritize the review of applications from low-income purchasers and award rebates accordingly. Low income is 
defined as persons and families whose income does not exceed 80 percent of the State median income, as 
established by the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services. All other applications will be processed as 
received on a first come, first serve basis. 
 
Questions about the EV Rebate Program may be submitted to EPA.EV@Illinois.gov. Individuals interested in 
receiving updates on Illinois EPA’s EV programs may register for the EV Listserv located at the bottom of the 
Electric Vehicle Rebate Program webpage.  
 

For information on federal incentives for electric vehicles and charging infrastructure, please visit the U.S. 
Department of Energy’s Alternative Fuels Data Center 

 

IEPA Green Infrastructure Grant 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency Director John J. Kim announced a grant opportunity with $10 million in 
funding for projects that will improve water quality in Illinois. The Green Infrastructure Grant Opportunities 
(GIGO) Program has been made possible by Governor Pritzker’s bipartisan Rebuild Illinois capital plan. The Notice 
of Funding Opportunity (NOFO) is posted at https://il.amplifund.com/Public/Opportunities/Details/8eb59a23-
1ba2-4930-acf3-2622dbb7e364.  
 
The GIGO Program provides funding for projects to construct green infrastructure best management practices 
(BMPs) that prevent, eliminate, or reduce water quality impairments by decreasing stormwater runoff into Illinois' 
rivers, streams, and lakes. Projects that implement treatment trains (multiple BMPs in series) and/or multiple 
BMPs within the same watershed may be more effective and efficient than a single large green infrastructure 
BMP.  
 

https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/ceja/electric-vehicle-rebates.html
mailto:EPA.EV@Illinois.gov
https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/ceja/electric-vehicle-rebates.html
https://afdc.energy.gov/laws
https://afdc.energy.gov/laws
https://il.amplifund.com/Public/Opportunities/Details/8eb59a23-1ba2-4930-acf3-2622dbb7e364
https://il.amplifund.com/Public/Opportunities/Details/8eb59a23-1ba2-4930-acf3-2622dbb7e364


 

For GIGO, green infrastructure means any stormwater management technique or practice employed with the 
primary goal to preserve, restore, mimic, or enhance natural hydrology. Green infrastructure includes, but is not 
limited to, methods of using soil and vegetation to promote soil percolation, evapotranspiration, and filtering or 
the harvesting and reuse of precipitation. Examples of project types/BMPs that may be funded through GIGO are 
provided in the NOFO. Illinois EPA anticipates project awards between $75,000 and $2.5 million. The first $5 
Million in GIGO grants were awarded to eleven grantees in 2021 and 2022. Four projects have completed 
construction and the remaining are under construction. 
 
Applications for the GIGO Program are due by noon on October 18, 2023. Conference information and 
registration will be available at: https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/grants-loans/water-financial-assistance/gigo.html. 
Applicants must apply for GIGO through the GATA Grantee Portal. 

 

IDOT Safe Routes to School Program 
With students soon to be trading swim bags for backpacks, the Illinois Department of Transportation announced  
that applications for the Safe Routes to School program are now being accepted. The program helps to support 
projects that make walking, biking and rolling to school a safe option for students as part of a commitment by 
IDOT and Gov. JB Pritzker to expand active transportation throughout the state. 
 
Administered by IDOT using federal funds, Safe Routes to School advances projects that improve safety and 
reduce traffic in areas around schools, grades kindergarten through high school. The new grant cycle will 
distribute a total of $6 million, with a maximum award of $250,000. Projects may include new sidewalks, traffic-
calming measures and improvements that increase accessibility for those with disabilities. 
 
Successful applications will demonstrate how the projects encourage students to walk, bike or roll. Eligible 
applicants include school districts, local governments, planning organizations and nonprofit associations. 
Preference will be given to schools with higher percentages of low-income students and students with disabilities. 
 
The deadline to apply is October 2, with awards to be announced in the spring. For more information on the 
program, including selection criteria and details on how to register for webinars to assist in the application 
process, visit the Safe Routes to School homepage at https://idot.click/SRTS or email 
DOT.SafeRoutes@illinois.gov. 
 

Illinois Homeowner Assistance Fund Program Closing in 60 Days 
The Illinois Housing Development Authority (IHDA) announced the Illinois Homeowner Assistance Fund (ILHAF) 
will no longer accept applications beginning at 11:59 p.m. on Tuesday, Oct. 31, 2023. ILHAF supports qualified 
homeowners with grants of up to $60,000 for past-due mortgage payments, property taxes, property insurance 
and homeowner and/or condo association fees. Any application submitted prior to closing will be reviewed to 
determine eligibility and a submitted application is not a guarantee of approval. Eligible Illinois homeowners can 
apply online at www.illinoishousinghelp.org. 

 
Originally launched in April 2022, ILHAF has provided more than $246 million to help 13,730 Illinois homeowners 
impacted by the COVID-19 pandemic avoid foreclosure and remain in their homes while they regained their 
financial footing. The average grant amount is $17,988 per household and more than 69 percent of ILHAF funds 
have gone to socially disadvantaged areas throughout Illinois. 
 
ILHAF was created by the state of Illinois to help homeowners avoid mortgage default and foreclosure after 
experiencing a financial hardship related to the COVID-19 pandemic. Payments are made directly to the mortgage 

https://epa.illinois.gov/topics/grants-loans/water-financial-assistance/gigo.html
https://grants.illinois.gov/portal/
https://idot.click/SRTS
https://idot.click/SRTS
mailto:DOT.SafeRoutes@illinois.gov
http://www.illinoishousinghelp.org/


 

servicer, taxing body or other eligible entity once a homeowner’s application has been approved. To qualify for 
ILHAF, Illinois homeowners must meet the following criteria: 

• Be past due on one or more of mortgage loan, property tax, property insurance and/or HOA/condo 
association fee payments. 

• Have a household income at or below 150 percent Area Median Income. 
• Own and occupy a home in Illinois as a primary residence. 
• Experienced a financial hardship after Jan. 21, 2020, due to the COVID-19 pandemic (including a hardship 

that began before Jan. 21, 2020 but continued after that date). 

Proof of citizenship is not required to apply and receive ILHAF assistance. ILHAF assistance is not public charge 
benefit.  
 
IHDA has partnered with housing counseling agencies and community-based organizations across the state to 
assist households with assembling the required documents and completing their applications. This assistance is 
free and available in more than 37 languages, including American Sign Language. A list of these agencies offering 
assistance can be found online at www.illinoishousinghelp.org or by calling 866-454-3571. 
 
ILHAF is funded through an appropriation in the federal American Rescue Plan Act of 2021 (P.L. 117-2), which was 
signed into law in March 2021. The $1.9 trillion economic stimulus relief designed to speed up recovery from the 
COVID-19 pandemic included $9.96 billion allocated for state territories, tribes and the Department of Hawaiian 
Homelands. The state of Illinois was allocated $386.9 million which was appropriated to IHDA by the Illinois 
General Assembly (P.A. 102-0017). 

 

IDES Workshare Illinois 
WorkShare IL is a voluntary program that provides employers facing a decline in business with an 
alternative to layoffs. The program allows an employer to reduce the number of hours worked in any unit 
of their business in order to avoid permanent layoffs. Each employee in an affected unit continues to work 
but experiences a reduction in hours that ranges from 20% to 60%. Employees receive a corresponding 
percentage of unemployment benefits during the period of temporary reduction to offset the reduction in 
earnings. 
 
WorkShare IL Benefits Employers and Employees 
Employer Benefits: 

• Employers maintain a trained workforce during temporary periods of business downturn. 
• Employers avoid turnover costs associated with hiring and training new employees. 
• Minimizes significant increases to employers’ Unemployment Insurance costs. 
• Employers can have multiple plans, allowing the flexibility to tailor plans for the needs of business units 

with different challenges. 

Employers: Apply Today! 
Employee Benefits: 

• Employees keep their job and avoid a temporary or permanent layoff. 
• Employees receive weekly unemployment benefits to offset the partial loss in earnings. 
• Employees continue to receive all fringe benefits under the same terms and conditions. 
• Employees are not required to conduct ongoing job searches. 

 

http://www.illinoishousinghelp.org/
https://workshare.ides.illinois.gov/employer/_/


 

Resources 
• If you are an employer and want to apply, please go to the WorkShare e-Services website or contact 

the WorkShare Program 
• Illinois statute authorizing WorkShare/Short-time compensation program, 820 ILCS 405/502 
• Background information from the U.S. Department of Labor 

 

 
Illinois Arts Council Agency Rebuild Illinois Cultural Capital Planning Grant 

The Illinois Arts Council Agency (IACA) is pleased to announce the release of Fiscal Year 2024 Rebuild Illinois 
Cultural Capital Planning Grants. The application is open in the IACA’s online Salesforce system and has a deadline 
of Wednesday, October 25, 2023 at 11:59pm. 
 
The purpose of the Rebuild Illinois Cultural Capital Planning Grants is to help organizations that provide arts 
programming get the objective information and analysis they need before they commit their organization’s 
energies and financial resources to a facilities project. 
 
Rebuild Illinois Cultural Capital Planning Grants will support project related activity from January 1, 2024 – 
December 31, 2024. Applicants will request a specific grant amount in the application and awards will range from 
$5,000 - $50,000. No cash match is required for this grant.  
 
Examples of projects that may be considered for funding include: 

• Architectural planning and design 
• Site selection  
• Feasibility studies 
• Expansion planning 
• Energy efficiency planning 
• Accessibility and ADA planning 
• Business and operational planning related to a new or expanded facilities 

Important to note is that the Cultural Capital Planning Grants applications will be submitted in IACA's online 
Salesforce platform: https://arts-illinois.my.site.com/  
Returning applicants should login to their existing account to apply. New applicants should create a new user 
account. More information on the online system, including a user manual, can be found on the IACA website. 
 
Applicants must also: 

• Have pre-qualification status through the State of Illinois Grantee Portal. Please follow the link to the 
IACA's Grant Accountability and Transparency Act (GATA) page for details.  

• Verify compliance with all eligibility requirements.  
• Applicants will need to confirm (or register for) a Unique Entity ID (UEI) in their SAM.gov account. The UEI 

number must be entered in the Salesforce system as part of the Applicant Information. 

An Online Webinar will be available for applicants on Friday, September 8, 2023, at 11:00am Central Time (click 
date to register). Pre-registration is required. Following the webinar, a recording will be posted on the IACA 
website within 3 days. Also, IACA staff are available via a drop-in video meeting to answer any questions on the 

https://workshare.ides.illinois.gov/
mailto:DES.WorkShare@Illinois.gov
https://www.ilga.gov/legislation/ilcs/documents/082004050K502.htm
https://stc.workforcegps.org/
https://arts.illinois.gov/rebuild-illinois-cultural-capital-planning-grants
https://arts.illinois.gov/rebuild-illinois-cultural-capital-planning-grants
https://arts-illinois.my.site.com/
https://arts-illinois.my.site.com/
https://arts.illinois.gov/sites/default/files/content/IACA%20Applicant%20User%20Manual.pdf
https://arts.illinois.gov/using-salesforce
https://grants.illinois.gov/portal/
https://arts.illinois.gov/Proof%20of%20Eligibility#GATA
https://arts.illinois.gov/Proof%20of%20Eligibility
https://sam.gov/
https://illinois.webex.com/weblink/register/r305da7c8500a4643127f95be4187085c
https://arts.illinois.gov/Workshops%20%26%20Webinars
https://arts.illinois.gov/Workshops%20%26%20Webinars


 

Cultural Capital Planning Grants program or the online grant system. You do not need to pre-register, simply click 
the link at the time of the meeting to join the meeting via WebEx: Friday, September 29, 2023, at 11:00am 
 
For details, please visit the Rebuild Illinois Cultural Capital Planning Grants landing page.  

 
Helpful Resources 

 
2023 Manufacturing Month 

The Department of Commerce & Economic Opportunity is planning for Manufacturing Month this October! 
We will join industry leaders and partners in the national celebration of Manufacturing Day (October 6) as 
well as celebrating month-long promoting one of Illinois' largest industry sectors and highlighting 
manufacturing as a viable career option for future generations. Are you planning an event or aware of any 
local manufacturing month events that will be held within your area? Please let us know and Register your 
event on Creatorswanted.com 

 
Grant Accountability and Transparency (GATA)  

• GATA Grantee Portal: https://grants.illinois.gov/portal/  

• GATA Grantee Portal New User Guide: 

https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/GATA/Documents/Resource%20Library/GATA%20New%20User%20Guide.

pdf  

• GATU Resource Site: https://gata.illinois.gov/  

• Catalog of State Financial Assistance (CSFA): https://gata.illinois.gov/grants/csfa.html  

• DCEO Current Grant Opportunities: https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/grants.html  

 
Audit Report Review Process Manual: 
https://gata.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/gata/documents/audit/audit-manual-august-2018-revision.pdf 
 

 
DCEO Website – https://dceo.illinois.gov 

The Illinois DCEO website includes a page dedicated to current state and federal grant opportunities as well as 
Grantee resources. Click here to find valuable information! 

 
DID YOU KNOW? Illinois has a new EV website! Check it out! 

 
Do you have questions about ARPA NEU funding?  

To ask a question or request a support call, contact the NEU Support Team at 
either ILARPA@crowe.com or CEO.CURE@illinois.gov. 

To ask a question about the U.S Treasury Reporting Portal, please 
contact covidreliefITsupport@treasury.gov 

 
Join DCEO’s Team 

DCEO Team RED is expanding around the state.  To apply for these jobs, please go to the Work4Illinois website at  
https://illinois.jobs2web.com/ and use the search function to find the positions for our department.  
Posting closing 9/14/23 

https://illinois.webex.com/illinois/j.php?MTID=mabbc27b890cd28c223d4adbace16c5f7
https://arts.illinois.gov/rebuild-illinois-cultural-capital-planning-grants
https://creatorswanted.org/register-event/
https://creatorswanted.org/register-event/
https://creatorswanted.org/
https://grants.illinois.gov/portal/
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/GATA/Documents/Resource%20Library/GATA%20New%20User%20Guide.pdf
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/GATA/Documents/Resource%20Library/GATA%20New%20User%20Guide.pdf
https://gata.illinois.gov/
https://gata.illinois.gov/grants/csfa.html
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/grants.html
https://gata.illinois.gov/content/dam/soi/en/web/gata/documents/audit/audit-manual-august-2018-revision.pdf
https://dceo.illinois.gov/
https://dceo.illinois.gov/aboutdceo/grantopportunities/grants.html
https://ev.illinois.gov/
mailto:ILARPA@crowe.com
mailto:CEO.CURE@illinois.gov
mailto:covidreliefITsupport@treasury.gov
https://illinois.jobs2web.com/


 

Deputy Chief Internal Auditor (SPSA, Opt. 8C)  – Office of Internal Audits – Cook County 
Communications Manager (PSA, OPT 1) - Office of Communication & Information – Cook County 
Posting closing 9/19/23 
Deputy Chief Internal Auditor (SPSA, Opt. 8C) – Office of Internal Audits – Cook County 
Communications Manager (PSA, OPT 1) - Office of Communication & Information – Cook County  
Posting closing 9/21/23 
CEJA Division Manager (Senior Public Service Administrator, Opt.) – Office of Employment & Training – Sangamon 
County 
 
 

Following DCEO & Connecting with Team RED 
If you have upcoming meetings or events and would like DCEO to participate, please reach out to us. Follow us on 
our social media channels for real time updates. 
Facebook – facebook.com/IllinoisDCEO  
Linked In – linkedin.com/company/IllinoisDCEO  



H®PETF2UST®
Health Options for Public Entities

Tuesday, September 26, 2023

2:00-3:00 p.in.     HOPETrustAnnual Meeting
Important health plan updates,
Executive Board elections & more

(Regular Executive Board meeting to follow at 3 p.in.)

please join us for an evening of great food and great fellowship
at the acclaimed Jim's Steak House across the river in Peoria.I

5:30-5:45 p.in.     Boarding on provided transportation at the hotel

6:00 p.in.                  Dinner at Jim's steak House

•    please remember, the SRM Fall Client Conference will begin the following

morning at 10 a.in.   Please let us know if you or anyone from your entity
will need lodging for the evening of Tuesday, September 26.

IMPORTANT:I please by September 1 to:
Katie Powers at katie@clientsadvocate.com or 1-800-331-0546



6:00                             Client dinner

Thursday, September 28, 2023
7:00 -9:00               Breakfast buffet in the hotel atrium

9:00 -10:00             Closing session -Conference wrap-up, Q&A

IMPORTANT: please lRSVP by September to:

Timely Conference
TODics  May Include:

lcRMT Program  Updates
® Tort and Discretionary

Immunity
® SAFE-T Act

Legislative Updates

`1 ,.  I , u,I, iti `riile:  `  iv```.. i ii I ...4 ti i 1. :I   I . '.I NI I ? .i.rINrfu'Ifro . I I.j4ctc a:a`:.inn:.Its:Srobthllfii`ck

Katie Powers at katie@clientsadvocate.com or 1-800-331-0546



2024 General Primary Election and General Election

Dates to Note

September 5, 2023 -First day of Petition  Circulation for General  Primary

November 27-December 4, 2023 -Filing Nomination  Petitl.ons for General

Primary

December 11, 2023 -Last  Day file Objections to Nomination  Papers for General

Primary

December 18, 2023 -Last Day to File  Petitions for Questions of Public Policy for

General  Primary Election

December 26, 2023 -Last Day to file Objections for Questi.ons of Public Policy for

General  Primary Election

January 18, 2024 -Last Day to File Write-In  Candidate

February 8, 2024 -Early Voting Begins

March  19, 2024 -General  Primary Election

August 5, 2024 -Last Day to File  Petitions for Questions of Public Policy for

General  Election

August 12, 2024 -Last Day to file Objections for Questions of Public Policy for

General  Election

August 19, ZOZ4 -Last Day for Resolutions of Public Questions

September 5, 2024 -Last Day File Write-in  Candidate

September Z6, 2024 -Early Voting Begins

November 5, 2024 -General Election



Street parking is available, as well as in the parking ramp across from the Museum  
 

       

 
 

ABRAHAM LINCOLN 
PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY AND MUSEUM 

Springfield, Illinois 
 

October 27-28, 2023 
UCCI Fall Conference 

 

The Abraham Lincoln Presidential Museum and Presidential Library in Springfield will be the site 
of the UCCI dinner and education seminar on the evening of October 27, 2023 and the morning of 
October 28, 2023. 
 
On Friday, October 27, starting at 6:30 P.M., UCCI will host a dinner and reception at the 
Abraham Lincoln Presidential Museum.  All exhibits in this magnificent facility, which honors our 
16th United States President, will be open to our guests.  Our Friday evening event will also include 
a ceremony recognizing the UCCI/University of Illinois Extension Leadership Academy Class of 
2023 graduates.    
 

On Saturday, October 28, we start off with breakfast at 8:00 A.M., with the UCCI October 
Membership meeting following from 8:30 until 9:00 A.M.  Starting at 9:00 A.M., UCCI is 
sponsoring an education seminar for county board members.  All Saturday events will take place 
at the Presidential Library (directly across the street from the Museum) and will conclude by 
noon. 
 

SPECIAL MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT ANNOUNCEMENT 
 

In recognition of current gas prices and in a continuing effort to assist UCCI 
members in travel expenses related to attending our fall conference, we are  
announcing that for the 2023 Fall Conference a change in policy will be 
implemented related to mileage reimbursement to our attendees.  Round-trip 
mileage reimbursement will be paid for each county attendee driving to Springfield.  
Mileage will be paid at the IRS established rate of 65.5 cents, effective January 1st, 
2023.  Mileage will be calculated from the county seat of member county to 
Springfield.  Mileage reimbursement(s) will be paid by UCCI to the member county 
directly, not to attendee(s).  A meeting attendance stipend of $400 will be paid by 
UCCI to the member county, regardless of number of representative(s) attending the 
October 28th membership meeting.  



Please note there is no charge to attendees. 
$400.00 meeting stipend will be paid to member counties having a county representative attend  

the Saturday UCCI Membership meeting  
 

UCCI 2023 Fall Conference  
Registration Form  

 
Friday, October 27  

ABRAHAM LINCOLN PRESIDENTIAL MUSEUM 
RECEPTION AND DINNER 

6:30 – 9:45 P.M. 
212 North Sixth Street - Springfield, Illinois  

 

Saturday, October 28 
EDUCATION SEMINAR 

Abraham Lincoln Presidential Library (Across the street from Museum) 

112 North Sixth Street – 2nd Floor (Multi-Purpose Room) - Springfield, Illinois 
8:00 A.M. – 9:00 A.M.  – Breakfast 

8:30 A.M. – 9:00 A.M. – UCCI Membership Meeting 
9:00 A.M. – 12:00 P.M. – Education Seminar 

 
NAME _________________________________________   PHONE __________________________________ 
 
COUNTY ____________________________   EMAIL _____________________________________________ 
 
Name of Guest/Spouse Attending  ______________________________________________________________    
 

I plan on attending:  (Check all that apply) 
October 27 (Friday) 
Reception/Dinner _____   Guest/Spouse _____ YES _____ NO 
 
October 28 (Saturday) 
Breakfast _____   Guest/Spouse will join for breakfast _____ YES   _____ NO 
UCCI Membership Meeting _______ 
Education Seminar _____    
 

Please follow these steps to ensure proper registration: 
1) Return this registration form no later than Wednesday, October 11th to:  

 United Counties Council of Illinois, 217 East Monroe Street – Suite 101, Springfield, Illinois   62701 
 Email  UCCI@unitedcounties.com 
 Phone 217-544-5585 
 Fax Number 217-544-5571  

                                      
2) For on-line registration and event details/information visit www.unitedcounties.com  
 
3) Lodging reservations are the responsibility of the individual attendee.  UCCI will reimburse your county 
$75.00 toward lodging expenses for Friday evening, provided you attend the Saturday morning Education 
Seminar.  Hotel block information and details on lodging reimbursement can be found in the Hotel Block/Lodging 
Reimbursement notice. 
 

If you have any questions, please call Connie Golembeck, UCCI Secretary, at 217-544-5585 


